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This document contains forward-looking statements, specifically in the sections entitled “Significant events after the reporting period” and “Busi-
ness outlook”, that relate to future events and the operating, economic and financial results of Prysmian Group. By their nature, forward-looking
statements involve risk and uncertainty because they depend on the occurrence of future events and circumstances. Actual results may differ ma-
terially from those reflected in forward-looking statements due to multiple factors.
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Results for the year

than expected, and an adjusted EBITDA in excess of one billio
lished profitability objectives were therefore achieved, with 3
millionin 2018.

EBITDA rose to Euro 907 million (Euro 501 million in 201
2018), including net expenses for corporate reorganisatie fecurring net expenses and other

non-operating net expenses, totalling Euro 100 milliogAAEura 182 million in 2018). Net profit improved
significantly to Euro 296 million from Euro 58 mil '%8 including General Cable since 1 June

2018). Group revenues totalled Euro11.519 billion, i 2018.

The Energy division performed well, especially i
particular, power distribution achieved a soli

profitability, which increased by 35.9%; in
jth animproving profitability.

Asignificant contribution was also made
2billiononce again, following the acqui

he Projects business. The order backlog now exceeds Euro
major power interconnection work and projects for the

portantinnovations, such as angw .3 vith 6,912 fibres, the largest number in the industry, allowing
ease of use and improved fihre jerment, and the first fibre in the world that can be bent at will -
just180 micron in diamete precedented size reduction that allows for the miniaturisation
of cables.

R&D leading innov

With 900 professisnalsan research centres throughout theworld, the Prysmian Group is constantly
committedtop omers with the best cable infrastructure solutions. Addressing ever more
sophisticated/technaotagical requirements, these solutions facilitate the power and data transmission
processes while, at the same time, lowering the overall cost of cabling solutions for the customer.




R&D investment of Euro 106 million in 2019 was mainly dedicated to the ever more adva earch
for EHV electricity transmission systems that can be buried, for longer and more effici
can be laid at ever greater depth and for optical fibre solutions with the largest num

miniaturised space for easy use in the field. In order to achieve this, the Prysmian [lalgorates
with more than 50 research centres and universities and launched about 180 new p ilies dur-
ing 2019, not least thanks to the acceleration driven by General Cable from the ter onwards.

The Group's new products generated Euro 800 million, compared to Euro 43 iLli 2018, with a
12.3% ongoing growth - 10.1% in Q3 2018 - led by North America and the Telece :
mian Group holds around 5,900 patents.

\We have achieved world leadership in the sector of cables and systems
communications, with over 80 new products in the context of innovati
tionsinthe product development area.

Integrated sustainability

Sustainability has always been in our DNA, enabling us to di
towards the provision of concrete help in tackling the gr
termined action plan.

tegies of the Prysmian Group
al challenges, with a clear and de-

Asaconsequence of this, the Group also improved it
2019, andwas included for the first time - as the onl
ty World and STOXX Global ESG Indexes, reachin
formance achieved in other ESG indexes, such as

ing inthe main sustainability indexes during

esector-inthe Dow Jones Sustainabili-
dis Gold level and confirming the good per-
e Change, Standard Ethics and FTSE4Good.

In addition, a new set of medium-term sustainabili als has been defined and constant efforts are
f production processes, with a view to lowering CO, emis-

sions by 2-3% by 2022.

In fact, our new ambitious goal is to te 50% of Group revenues from low carbon-enabling
products in 2022, in line with our tly integrate ESG topics within the growth strategy.

Onthe People front, the Group/makés Diversity & Inclusion a central activity, with a view to raising the
percentage of women execu 1 % (12% in 2019) and ensuring that 40% of white-collar new
hires are women.

Inorderto furtherimpr, mimitment of the entire organisation to achieve the 2022 sustainabil-
ity goals, the annual m employee incentive plans have been linked to a significant selec-
tion of those objectiv e also launched a share incentive plan for 800 key people within the
Group, which in oals among the four key drivers of value creation. This Plan envisages
granting new grdind s serviced by a bonus increase in share capital, in order to strengthen the
commitment/gf the pany and management to the creation of sustainable value over time for all
stakeholders:
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Prysmian for the energy transition

Accordingly, the Prysmian Group is deeply committed to promoting the de
and more sustainable electricity grids. In order to achieve the ambitigus
set by Europe, the European Commission estimates that offshore wind ~
by 2050. To deliver this, the offshore wind power sector will need an efficient

sustainable and reliable
electricity transmission system, capable of supporting the transiti vable energy at ever more
competitive costs.

In practical terms, it will only be possible to achieve the objec ently by the European Com-
mission and the UN SDGs for the coming decade if efforts a wer the production cost of re-
newables to the level enjoyed by fossil fuels.

The Prysmian Group seeks to be the go-to technologyfla his scenario, facilitating the produc-
tion and transmission of cleaner, more intelligen efficient and competitive energy, so that
power can be transferred fromthe location of rene ction (offshore wind farms) to the place
of consumption (communities and urban centr

Creation of value for our shareholders

Based on the positive results achieved in 2078, we are glad to recommend to the Shareholders’ Meeting
anincreased dividend of Euro 0.5 per sh firming the ability of the Group to generate valuefor its

shareholders. ;

©@
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Preface

In compliance with the provisions of art. 5, par. 3 (b)
of Italian Legislative Decree 254/2016, the Group has
prepared its Consolidated Non-Financial Statement
in a separate document (Sustainability Report 2019).
This document, covering environmental, social and
personnel-related matters, respect for human rights,
and the fight against active and passive corruption,
aims to provide its users with an understanding of the
Group's business, its performance, results and impact.

The Consolidated Non-Finapeial tement 2019,
drawn up in accordance with ustainability
Reporting Standards (pul i[ﬂ”- GRI - Global
Reporting Initiative - in I‘V as approved by the
Board of Directors o ’ 2020. As required by

1/eview by the independent
3.the International Stand-
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Financial highli

ights

MAIN FINANCIAL AND OPERATING DATA®

(in millions of Euro)

2018 Y% tivange
Combined™ Combined
Sales 11,519 1,523 10404 \ ¢ 0.0% 7,904
e e oot G ) A
Adjusted EBITDA® 1,007 767 653 31.4% 736
EBITDA® 907 /B0 660
Adjusted operating income 689 / \Qéﬁ 559
Operating income 569 \ )1}3 424
Profit/(loss) before taxes L4 C \/763 325
Net profit/(loss) 296 = ~ 58 237
(in millions of Euro)
019 0 anae 0
Net capital employed 5,236/ /~ 5,059 177 2,430
Employee benefit obligations 4 § 463 31 355
Equity 2602 2,374 228 1,639
of which attributable to non-controllin
interests ’ [~ \V 188 M 188
Net financial debt N3l D 2,222 (82) 436

(in millions of Euro)

% change

Net capital expenditure ® 248 278 -10.8% 254

gg‘svgth;ch for acquisition of Huan Shen Huan 4/\\ _ ) 35
Employees (at period-end) 28,714 29,159 1.5% 21,050
Earnings/(loss) per share \

- basic L<—7 m 0.24 114

- diluted /) 11 0.24 1M
Number of patents® 5,881 5,627 4,871
Number of plants 106 12 82

In addition, the 2017 fi
2018.

Adjusted EBITDA isdefirreda

statfumber of patents, comprising patents granted plus patent applications pending WorldW|de
= contamed in thls report have been calculated W|th reference to amounts expressed in thousands of Euro.

BITDA before income and expense for company reorganisation, non-recurring items and other non-operating income and expense.
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SALES 2019 BY GEOGRAPHICAL AREA

B 54% EMEA®
M 30%
N 8%
7 8%

*) Eur@\ - Africa
SALES 2019 BY BUSINESS AREA g\i

M 16% Projects
M 70% Energy
M 46% of whichiEnergy & Infrastructure

M 22% of which Industrial
& Network Components

[ 29%  ofwhich other
[ 14% Telecom

Source IPCC @
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KEY FINANCIALS
Amounts in millions of Euro — Percentages on sales
SAKES ® ADJ.EBITDA @ ADJ. OPERATING NET OPERATING NE NC

Organic Growth INCOME @ WORKING CAPITAL @
-0.9%
2:6% 2222
11,519 2140
10,104 1,007
736
7,904
693
I 559
9.3%
8.7%

6.9%

2017 2018 2019 2017 2018 2019 2017 20§

2017 2018 2019 2017 2018 2019

ableRavebeen consolidated with effect from1June 2018. The previously published figures for 2018 have been revised after finalising the Gen-
eral Cable parchase price allocation. More details can be found in the Explanatory Notes: Section C. Restatement of comparative figures.

BITDA is definied as EBITDA before income and expense for company reorganisation, non-recurring items and other non-operating income and expense.
ble have been consolidated with effect from1June 2018.

eis defined as operating income before income and expense for company reorganisation, non-recurring items and other non-operating
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Highlights 2019

The fingerprint of cables that pro-
vides information in real time

PRY-ID is the intelligent, innovative solution
launched by Prysmian that provides real-
time access to key information about cables
and accessories: case type, length, source,
components connected. This represents a type of
“fingerprint” for cables, which translates into cost
savings and enhanced safety by making it easier
to locate cables and components reliably within
buildings

) PRY-ID

Innovative technology
for monitoring networks

PRY-CAM is proprietary Prysmian technology/for
monitoring, managing and assessing the condi-
tion of electrical systems, innovatively drawing
on a series of products to record all key/parame-
ters (partial discharges, current, voltage/temper=
ature, humidity etc.) and facilitate efficient man-
agement using a predictive approach.

Y oo
YL \\{ PRY-CAM

A Brand of-Prysmian Group

| Intelligent virtual assistant fer
managing drums and-electrical
cables

ALESEA is the new IoT soluticn/that provides vir-
tual assistance in the management of drums: this
is the first innovaticn fromi Carporate Hangar, the
innovation hub of Prysmian. An intelligent device
is installed on/the-drum and cloud infrastructure
makes it possible to file.and process the data, ac-
cessible via an.irtuitive web platform. To date,
over 1,000 -Alesea devices have been tested in 7

" ALESEA

~
L FLEXRIBBON

FlexRjbbon is the optical fibre cable with the larg-
est number of fibres in the world: using extreme-
ly/flexible fibre ribbons, almost 7,000 fibres can
be fitted into a low-diameter cable. This makes it
possible to insert the largest possible number of
fibres into the space available, miniaturising the
cable.

| The leonardo davinci, the largest cable-laying ship in the world,

has a low envirenmental impact

TTEE—
_—

Prysmian has begun construction of the “Leonardo
da Vinci”, the largest cable-laying ship in the world.
This vessel is designed to be the most efficient and
effective on the market, with increased capacity
and greater versatility for the implementation of
projects. The ship will be equipped with leading
systems for reaching and holding position at sea,
while its engines and propulsion systems have
been designed specifically to reduce the environ-
mental impact. The new vessel will be fully opera-
tional by 2Q 2021.
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! BENDBRIGHT** 180pm - Revolutionary inn

- o

confirms the commitment of P
of high density optical netwo

with s¢ntheticshieathing that is about 30% lighter
ions at great depth, up te 3,000 metres,
%

| Interconnection of the Cycladic islands

Prysmian is achieving a new first thanks to a new cable
than steel, thus paving the way to new scenarios in whic
will be possible.

The Group is using this new technology for the underse
Evia, Andros and Tinos, involving the design, supp
increase energy transmission between the islands,

/>
VIKING, THE RECORD-BREAKIN |
CABLE
Prysmian will implement the Viki t,
the record interconnection tha he

installation of the longest
in the world, with 1,250

ovation for broadband
Prysmian has launched the first fibre in the wo t can be
bent at will, with a diameter of 180 mitre allows cable

d. Optical fibre
to flexible and

interconnection of the Cycladic Islands,
lation of two highvoltage AC cablesthat will
olidity, reliability andssustainability.

Dow Jones Sustainability Index 2019: |
important recognition

The Prysmian Group was included in the Dow
Jones Sustainability World for the first time in
2019. Thisis the largest international index for the
assessment of performance in environmental,
social and governance (ESG) terms. Inclusion in
thisindexrecognises the efforts made by Prysmian
to define a sustainable business approach and
serve as an enabler in developing the best cable
and optical fibre technologies, thus supporting
the transition towards a more sustainable use
of energy resources, digitalisation and the
decarbonisation of economies.

The DJSI is based on the appraisals of RobecoSAM
ESG, which awarded Prysmian a score of 84/100
and a Silver Sustainability Yearbook Award 2020.
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The Prysmian Group, a global lea

World leader in the supply of power and telecom cables.

With sales in excess of Euro 11.5 billion, approximately 29,000 employees and 106 ptants-.morethan 50 coun-

RN,

—@+— @<

The history of Prysmian SocietaCaviPirellibegana  nJul 5, Prysmiaf Prysmianwas listed on .

Group beginswith the series of targeted esté dfollowing the the Milan stock Exchange Prysmian
Pirelli Group. Societa Cavi acquisitions, a placing on the Market GFOUp
Pirelliwas foundedinItaly  incorporating activitiesin 46% of the shares held by

as the Cables Divison of the power cable sectors of Goldman Sachs Group.

the recently established companies such as

PirelliCompany. Siemens, BICC, Metal
Manufacturers Ltd. ang
NFK.

~=* Draka The merger of
the two
g / ) 000 market-leading
O companies led to
the creation of

Drakawas founded under i as Abuyout operation Then began two decades g:gj;.ysmlan

the name Hollandsche financed by Parcom and of worldwide acquisitions,

Draad 8 Kabel Fabriek. Flint Beheer led to the including concerns such General Cable joined
division becoming as Philips Optical Fiber and () thePrysmian Group.
independentand taking Alcatel.
the name Draka.

sition of Carol Cable Acquisition of Silec, leader  Acquisition of Stabiloy Acquisition of Stabiloy and Nual,
ompany and Carol® inthe energy and and Nual, two brands of two brands of aluminium
Brand line, including industrial sectors, and aluminium construction construction cables and
electrical cords, cords for Helix/HiTemp, a cables and Colombian Colombian company Procables,
connectorsand manufacturerof high-end ~ company Procables, plus plus Prestolite Wire, which mainly
industry-leading solutions for corporate Prestolite Wire, which supplies OEMs and distributors.
automotive products. networks. mainly supplies OEMs

and distributors.
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A history of innovation

At the start of the 20th century, Prysmian Group laid the first telecommunicatio ables that linked the
Americas and Europe. Cables and optical fibres supplied by Prysmian Group e ise'a significant part of
the main electricity grids and telecommunications networks around the @ with/installations in such

iconic buildings as the Burj Khalifa in Dubai, The Shard in London, the Wortd_Trade Center in New York and

the Guggenheim Museum in Bilbao. n
6 @ portance: from the Hudson

ind prdject, which is one of the first
in New York State, as well as Vine-
nitéd States, which is situated more

Prysmian submarine cables are integral to numerous key projects
Transmission Project linking New York and New Jersey to the Em
offshore wind farm projects on a commercial scale developed by Eq
yard WIND 1, the first large-scale offshore wind farm projec
than 15 miles off the coast of Massachusetts.

pr—_

HUDSON TRANSMISSION PROJECT.
NEW YORK-NEW JERSEY
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Global presence
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Vision, Mission, Values

VISION

We believe in the efficient, effective and sustainable
supply of energy and information as the main driver for the
development of community.

MISSION

The Prysmian Group provides its customers worldwidewjith
superior cable solutions based on pioneering techr‘otogy
and consistent excellence in execution, Ultlmé.ttly delivering
sustainable growth and profit.

VALUES

DRIVE. Our objectiveis:to ijlji‘de the evolution of our sector: we
develop our peofite.and our business, following a clear strategy while
anticipating customerneeds.

TRUST. We intendto crééte an environment that inspires trust, where
diversity and collaberation are recognised and people are empowered to
make decisions with integrity.

SIMPLICITY, BurHallenge is to simplify all that we can, focusing on
activitiesthat'generate considerable value and timely decisions that
enhance the results achieved by the Group.

N/
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Business Areas

Following the acquisition of General Cable (2018), the structure of the Group - with applicatioRgir-aver one hun-
dred sectors - was organised into a matrix of reference markets and business units.

Energy

The Energy business area comprises businessegs Offering-a.cémplete and innovative
product portfolio designed to meet the many diverse demands of the market. It is or-
ganised as follows: Energy & Infrastructurewhich.ineludes Trade & Installers, Power
Distribution and Overhead Transmission Lirfes, and N ndustrial and Network Compo-
nents, which includes Oil & Gas, Downhle-Jechnology, Elevators, Automotive, Net-
work Components and Specialties & OB, serving.dr tdrn the following sectors: Cranes,
Mining, Railways, Rolling Stock, Marinéand-Renewables (cables for applications in the
solar energy industry and for the operatidn/ofwind turbines).

Projects

This business area comprises high-tech and high value-added businesses focused on
the design, production and customisation of HV cabling systems fér terrestrial and
submarine applications. The Group develops pioneering_“turnRey” stbmarine cable
systems for installation at depths of up to 3,000 metrées;-assisteéd Ry its cable-laying
fleet comprising the Giulio Verne, the Cable Enterprise and the Ulissé. Prysmian Group
also offers advanced services for submarine intercgnnections between countries and
between offshore wind farms and the mainland, used for both the generation and
distribution of electricity.

Telecom

TheFelegbm business area comprises businesses devoted to making the cabling
systémy/and connectivity products used in tlc networks. The product portfolio includes
Optical fibre, optical cables, connectivity components and accessories, OPGW (Optical
Ground Wire) and copper cables. The Group is also among the leaders in the production
ef.Optical fibre - the essential component of all types of optical cables. A wide range
of optical fibres is designed and made using proprietary technology to cater to the
broadest possible spectrum of customer applications: single-mode, multimode and
specialty fibres. In both cables and connectivity, the Group focuses on the design of
products that provided greater density in a smaller diameter, with ease of use and
optimal fibre management.

The PROJECT-husigess area generated Euro 1,844 million in 2019, representing 16% of the Group’s total reve-
nues, while the ENERGY business area generated Euro 8,027 million or 70% of revenues; lastly, the TELECOM
business\area generated Euro 1,648 million, contributing 14% of revenues.
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A business model balanced
by segment and geographical ar

The diversified portfolio of activities is a strength for th
Prysmian Group, as the only global leader with a busi

been marked by greater volatility.

Acquisitions have always fit in with the strategy of maintaining bala
diversify geographically, with strong exposure to the North Ameri
with more consolidated dynamics.

Additionally, while the positioning of the Prysmian Group
activities make it a network solution provider, drawing
ous components - engineering, installation, network
value-added services that ensure recurring revenue strea

and after-sales services - in order to provide
ild long-term partnerships with customers.

ue-added market niches - such as elevator ca-
by Prysmian Electronics - while releasing the syn-
ions integrated with advanced digital equipment.

Alongside this, the Group is also able to identify and
bles, cables for multimedia applications, solutio
ergies needed to be cost-effective and offer end-to-end s

o3
S
S
s
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e of

s“"l obal CO,

Europe was one of the first economies to make formal commitments, estauli theobjectives for 2030: 40%
argy needs met by renewable

reduction in greenhouse gas emissions with respect to the 1990 level; 562% of &

sources and an improvement in energy efficiency by at least 32.5%". Signature of the new Green Plan by the Eu-
ropean Commission in December 2019 seeks to make Europe carbo trakby,2050, highlighting the priority
need for an integrated energy market that is digitalised and interconn ith renewable sources.

The energy transition from fossil fuels to renewable so
the greatest and most urgent challenges faced by hu
The production of electricity and heat generates 25%
emissions.

Prysmian Group %
for the energy transition §

Thatsaid, the development of renewable energy in Europe, Noythi A
estimpact on CO, emissions is still heavily restricted by the rsub

andthe Asian countries with the larg-
ntial investment.

CO, EMISSIONS BY SECTOR: TACKLING THE ELECT TOR WILL NOT BE ENOUGH

25% Electricity and Heat Production

24% Agriculture, Forestry and Other Land Use
6% Buildings

14% Transportation

21% Industry

10% Other Energy

Source: IPCC.

Accordingly, the Prysmi eeply committed to supporting the development of smarter and more
sustainable electricitygrid ertoachieve the ambitious decarbonisation objective set by Europe, the
European Commission estimates that the offshore wind energy needed by 2050 will total 450 GW.

To deliver this,
transmission
costs

ind power sector will need an efficient, sustainable and reliable electricity

tem, able of supporting the transition to renewable energy at ever more competitive

B Tt and energy framework published by the European Commission.
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As the cost of offshore wind has declined. installations have soared
Offshore wind: Global installed capacity (GW. navy bars) vs LCOE in Europe (€/MW

2009 2010 20M 2012 2013 2014 2015 2017 2018 2019

Goldman Sachs Global Investment Research. IRENA.

So it is necessary to develop a grid that facilitates a cost-effecti
sources while, at the same time, enabling system operators
demand. In a “No Grid" scenario by 2040, ENTSO-E has sho ilure to invest in the transmission system
could increase the marginal price by 3% -29%, dependin there , and endanger the security of the elec-

tricity supply as well.
EURO E
investments in
%!;l gﬁlr’%c?—si;- BN grid infrastructure
scenar?o for transmission
and storage projects

by 2040 by 2030

y transition, maintaining adequate re-
ope ariable models of consumption and

Data source: ENTSO-E.

Inconcreteterms, itwill only be pogsjb hieve the objectives setrecently by the European Commissionand
the UN SDGs for the coming dec if gffor e made to lower the production cost of renewables to the level
enjoyed by fossil fuels.

The Prysmian Group seeks -\ o technology player in this scenario, facilitating the production and
transmission of cleaner, more in .- ! igept and more efficient and competitive energy, so that power can be trans-

ferred from the location e production (offshore wind farms) to the place of consumption (commu-

nities and urban centre

itiative taxonomy, to products that facilitate achievement of the target set by COP 21in the
tsand, in general, an energy transition that contributes to the decarbonisation of the econ-
{lisation of networks.
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THE LARGEST CABLE-LAYING VESSEL IN THE WORLD

The Leonardo da Vinci cable-laying vessel is now under construction. Named after the celebr; ius, inven-

"one-stop-shop” service provider. The Leonardo da Vinci, which joins the current Prysmia
will be the best performing cable-laying vessel in the world.

tonnes that enables complex installation operations to be carried out, supportingaseries of burial systems and
equipment, such as the submarine plough and the Hydroplow. The ship % i
0P N 5

specifically to ensure their reduced environmental impact. All equ fan
cables was designed by Prysmian.

length of about

170™

beam of about
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As anindustry leader, we seek to make a stable contribution to the modernisation of the entire sector.and to
improve Group processes constantly, in a proactive manner, in order to make them more efficiertand-sustain-
able. We achieve this by collaborating with international research centres and universities, with our suppliers
throughout the entire production chain and with our customers, with which we have develgped-tang-term
co-innovation processes and partnerships.

The Prysmian Group is committed to making constant innovations that enhance the pgrfermarice of terrestrial
and submarine HV cables, which are key to the development of power grids.

Cable technology in support of the energy transition

Cables (especially HV terrestrial and submarine cables) are and will be an‘essertial component in com-
pleting the energy transition, as they are responsible for the generation ot electricity by offshore wind
farms and for the interconnections between systems and countrieg, thus supporting the implementa-
tion of more integrated, efficient and sustainable electricity grids.

More specifically:

cables represent the backbone of electricity grids, the cemiponents without which it would not be
possible to transmit and transport energy from one courtry to ancther;

cables (especially terrestrial and submarine cables) make tie entire electricity grid more efficient,
facilitating the exchange of energy between different countries’/ consumption areas with different
consumption models, thus enabling consumers to ebtain-access to cheaper and cleaner energy;

submarine cables transmit electricity from the sea,where the wind farms are located, to the land,
where the primary distribution network is located;

Terrestrial cables transmit electricity from the areas.in’'which it is generated (the landfall of subma-
rine cables) to the places in which it is corisumed.

Prysmian roadmap for innovaticn

In particular, research efforts are focused on a number of main objectives:

cables that can be installed 2t ever greater depths and in any marine environment, even reaching a
depth of 3,000 metres;

ever longer interconnectians;tolink countries that are far apart;

cables for the wind/farms furthest from land (e.g. floating wind farms), located in the most wind-
swept areas;

increase the intrinsic reliability of cables, limiting their dispersion, and equipping them with sensors
capable of monitering the system;

increase cableproductivity, contributing to a significant reduction in system installation costs. In par-
ticular, more productive and reliable cables help to optimise installation costs (fewer trenches and
therefore easier acceass to the permits needed to complete an interconnection).

In the'sameway, the objective in the optical fibre sector is to ensure ever greater levels of flexibili-
ty, without loss of signal quality, and to prepare for the 5G challenge that will require the market to
instaitnew inrfrastructure to an almost unprecedented extent.
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Sustainability in Prysmian Group

SUSTAINABILITY IS IN OUR DNA

Sustainability plays a central role for the Prysmian Groug
promoting a business model that integrates economi

olvingallinternal and exter-

The Prysmian Group promotes a business model based on the concept af shared valde through a strategic ap-
a' ry context, and planning for

nal stakeholders, dedicating constant attention to the evolving glopal’andindy

The strength of this approach is the constant monitoring of the g's sustainability performance along the
entire value chain, with the aim not only of assessing performance expost, but also of developing a proactive
attitude in decision-making processes, able to anticipate ard-seize the new opportunities. ESG (Environment,

Social and Governance) matters are absolutely integral he sustainability strategy adopted by the Group,
which has four main aspects:

PUBLIC COMPANY

We are a public company and, as such, iti
stakeholders. We have always maintaine

amental to align the interests of the Group with those of our

customers and suppliers, the institution the communities in which we work. In order to ensure their confi-
dence and support, we strive to maintain hi rnance standards and practices: for example, 67% of Board
members are independent. As a pub he shareholders’ meetings of the Prysmian Group provide an
important opportunity for discuss i ment and agreement among all shareholders. Participation is
lively and proactive. For examplg eeting held to approve the 2018 financial statements was attended by

ssed using a series of instruments: the Code of Ethics, the anti-corruption
, and the Helpline programme for reporting actual, apparent or potential in-
ian Group is a company made of people: out of 29,000 employees, more than
e share capital, have subscribed to the “YES” share ownership programme - in-

Shareholders

of Board who attended the
members are 2018 Financial
Independent ' Statements

approval
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ESG IS INTEGRAL TO THE GROUP STRATEGY

We strive to align the management objectives of the Group with the sustainability KPIs
have adopted a scorecard that enables us to manage social, economic and environm ers as a part of

Goals for 2030 (SDGs) defined by the United Nations, requests from major Internatio stainability Indexes
ia the.Group's stakeholder
engagement initiatives.

Scorecard 1l|. obj es

H %
REMUNERATION POLICY ALIG TH ESG CRITERIA

up is linked to the achievement of objectives
un ion Policy adopted by the Group includes a

on sustainability matters and, in particular, on

The incentive scheme for all managers within the Prys
for the improvement of our ESG parameters. The 2019
system of variable remuneration based partly on p
the positioning of the Group in the three main sustai exes - Dow Jones Sustainability Index, CDP In-
dex, EcoVadis Index - and partly on the progress plementing the action plans for three matters of

importance to the business: the level of gender diversity fif management, the reduction of CO, emissions and
occupational health and safety. ; 2

[
>~
\
GENDER Bg@ EMISSIONS HEALTH AND SAFETY
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A CLEAR AND AMBITIOUS ACTION PLAN

The Prysmian Group has implemented concrete actions designed to achieve the sustainabi es identi-
fied in the scorecard. The main actions include:

ey MAKE CITIES AND HUMAN SETTLEMENTS INCLUSIVE, SAFE, RESILIENT ANC

ANDCOMMUNITIES

Develop innovative solutions that contribute actively to the % OW.
QD

and wind energy, undersea cables for interconnections b errcouy

P TAKE URGENT ACTION TO COMBAT CLIMATE CHANGE A

PROMOTING THE DEVELOPMENT OF RENEWABLE ENE

@ Increase the number of plants with environmental ety management certification.
Investments and other initiatives designed to re issions.

PATTERNS
h overnance, the environment and human

19 mwsa ENSURE SUSTAINABLE CONSUMPTION AND PR
s Increase third-party audits in specific areas,

m resources.

o ACHIEVE GENDER EQUALITY AND EMPO MEN AND GIRLS
Increase the percentage of women in execu sitions via the adoption of specific “diversity and
g inclusion” programmes, such as t ide-by-Side” project for the promotion of diversity within the

business, and the mentoring of f alents, such as the WLP (Women Leadership Programme).

The long-term strategy translates into a sea
efficient processes [organisation],
chain [operations], the safequardi onnel and the recognition of talent [people].

or stable equilibrium, balancing the adoption of innovative and

Sustainability therefore plays a
that integrates economic, socj

r the Group, which is committed to promoting a business model
mental responsibility in all its aspects.

Our approach recognises the
stakeholders, dedicatin
sponsibly towards the

In this sense, the Prysmia
facilitating the en
decarbonisatio

up recognises the responsibility deriving from our industry leadership role in
nd djgital transition to a new development model focused on renewable energy and

As such, the objectives bfi the Prysmian Group include designing the advanced infrastructure for the transmis-
sion and distributior-ef #nergy and data needed for the development of economies, and well as for growth and
progressi ing countries.




34 Prysmian Group I Annual Report 2019

Corporate Governance

Effective and efficient, in order to create long-term sustai vatue
and produce avirtuous circle with business integrity at its

Prysmian is aware of the importance of a good corporate governance systemin orde
tives and create long-term sustainable value, by having a system that is effective in
andreqgulatory framework, efficient in terms of cost-effectiveness, and fairto

everstrategic objec-
plying with the legal
e Group's stakeholders.

€0

Accordingly, Prysmian Group keeps its corporate governance system consta ine with latest recommenda-
tions and regulations, adhering to national and international best practices:

@
aled e

overnance Code®. Further information

Inaddition, the Group has adopted principles, rules and procedures tha
tiesbyallits organisational and operating units, as well as ensuring
in an effective and transparent manner.

guide the conduct of activi-
stransactions are carried out

Once again in 2019, Prysmian continued to abide by the Cor
about:

(i) compliance with the principles and recommendation rate Governance Code and the reasons

for any non-compliance with one or more of its provj

(if) any corporate governance practices actually apph
regulatory obligations;

e Company going above and beyond statutory or

can be found in the “Report on Corporate Gover Ownership Structure”, approved by the Board of
Directors and available in the Investor Relations/Corporate Governance section of the company website at
WWww.prysmiangroup.com.

Corporate Governance Structure

The model of governance and controladapted by Prysmian is the traditional one, with the presence of a general
meeting of the shareholders, a Boz ors and a Board of Statutory Auditors. Prysmian’s corporate gov-
ernance structure is based on the/céntyat role-of the Board of Directors (as the most senior body responsible for
managing the company in the interésts of gshareholders) in shaping strategy, in ensuring the transparency of

the decision-making process i ablishing an effective system of internal control and risk management,
including decision-making pro bothinternal and external affairs.

D
©@

grporate Goyeinance Code for Listed Companies - Ed. July 2018” - approved by the Corporate Governance Committee and promoted by Borsa Italiana S.p.A., ABI,
Ania, Assogestioni, Assonime and Confindustria.
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An overview of the Company's corporate governance structure now follows, along with a descripti its main
features.
GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

SHAREHOLDERS’
MEETING

LEGAL AUDITING FIRM

EVS.p.A.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Chair - Independent Director

C. De Conto
Independent Inde, n
Executives

V. Battista
AD e DG

P. F. Facchini

SUPERVISORY BODY
pursuant to Decree 231/01 F. 1. Romeg

M.L. Mosconi (Chair)

S. Corbella M. Ba
A. Nespoli CEO North Americu

BOARDCF STATUTORY AUDITORS

F, Libroia (Chairt)
P.F. Lazzati
L. Gualtieri

EXECUTIVES
RESPONSIBLE FOR
PREPARING CORPORATE
REPORTS

A. Brunetti and C. Soprano

| Y

AUDIT AND RISKS R RATION, NOMINATIONS AND

COMMITTEE ABILITY COMMITTEE

F. Gori (Chair) M. de Virgilis (Chair)
J.V. Bigio P. Amato
M.L. Mariani C. De Conto

Q

COMPLIANCE
AND AUDIT OFFICER

A. Nespoli
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non-executive.

Seven of the Directors are men and five women, with five of them in the 45-55 age bra
over-55 bracket.

The Board of Directors is vested with the broadest possible powers of ordinary and £
of the business, except those which by law are the exclusive prerogative of the sha
ing. In line with the recommendations of the Corporate Governance Code, the
ciently numerous and have enough authority to ensure that their judgement
decision-making. Seven of the non-executive Directors are independent withi
Legislative Decree 58 dated 24 February 1998 (known as the Unified Finance-A

eaning of art. 148, par. 3 of
andof art. 3.C1.and art. 3.C.2.

the company necessary or useful for conducting its business.

Management of the business is the responsibility of the Direct y
the corporate purpose. The Board of Directors is also respon for thedroup's internal control and risk man-
agement system, requiring it to verify the system’'s adequa tspecificguidelines; inso doingthe Board
actswith the support of other bodies involved in the inte ontrotand risk management system, namely the
Control and Risks Committee, the Director in charge of % control and risk management system, the
Chief Audit & Compliance Officer, the Board of Statu itors-and the Managers responsible for preparing
corporate accounting documents.

take the actions necessary to implement

Completing the Prysmian corporate governance a Compensation, Nominations and Sustainability
Committee and a Monitoring Board instituted snder Legislative Decree 231/2001.

statutory auditor appointments held inother listed or relevant companies, can be found in the “Report on
Corporate Governance and Ownershjp
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CORPORATE STRUCTURE

The companies consolidated on a line-by-line basis at 31 December 2018 are presented belo

Draka
PRYSMIANS.P.A. Holding B.V.
100%
100% 100% 100% 100% 100% 100%
. y . N Prysmian Prysmian Prysmian
Prysmian Fibre Ottiche Prysmian Pension Scheme Cavi e Sistemi Cavi e Sistemi "]
PowerlinkSr.L Sud-FOSSrL. Treasury Sir.L. Trustee Ltd. Ttalia Sl Sl
ou Draka
le Co. Ltd.
95% 100% [100% 91.844
Prysmian Ry 99.999985%
PowerLink
saudi LLC Electronics S.r.L. iy ]
Draka Cables
(Hong Kong) Ltd.?
83.746% 67% 100%
Turk Prysmian ] Prysmian 100%
Kablo Ve PR MKM Magyar p
Sistemleri A.S.2 Kabel Muvek KFT Draka Offshore
Asia Pacific Pte Ltd.
59.74% 95% 100% 100% 100 <
- —
PrysmianEnergia 40,019 Prysmian Consultora Prysmian Prysmian Prysmian ~ 70.250172%
CablesySistemas <  Conductorese Wauxi Cable (China) Investment Hong Kon <
de Argentina $.A.2° Instalaciones SAIC4 Company Ltd. Company Ltd. Holding L MCI-Draka
Cable Co. Ltd."
50% 100% w w
— - 100%
Prysmian Cable Prysmian Prysmian Cable Prysmian Technol |
1 Cables and Systems (it . ySIRanecnaloy Prysmian Sindutch Cable
Systems Pte Ltd. Canada Ltd. (Shanghai) Co. Ltd. Jiangsu Co. Ltd. Australia Pty Ltd. Manufacturer
Sdn Bhd
100%% 100% N3 100% 100%
Prysmian Cables Prysmian Re Prysmian Singapore Cables
Asia-Pacific Pte Ltd. Company Designated New Zealand Ltd. Manufacturers
Lyf Activity Company <\ PteLtd.
99.48% 99.9995% 99.995%
| Y 100%
P.T.Prysmian Prysmian 5
y . Prysmian Cable Supply and
Cables Indonesia® Cablurlssllksslsteme Kablo s.r.07 Consulting
a Company Pte Ltd.
100% 99%
100% 100%
e [T 50.998% Prysmian o
LLc C Hmited I;ahmt‘y 7 Eahlesrgt Systemes Prysmian (French)
upubi " ompany Prysmian - .
A e RUSS - France SAS Holdings S.A.5. Draka (Malaysia)
Tunisie S.A. SluGhE
< 100%
—
77.7972% Draka Marketing
Q Eurelectri and Services
Tunisie S.A Prysmian Group sdn Bhd
: Finland OY® 19,93%
——— |
< SICABLE 100% | 100% 100%
ocieté Ivoirienne
e Cables S.A. Prysmian Group Draka NK Cables NK Mexico
Baltics AS (Asia) Pte Ltd. Holdings S.A. de CV
/\ [
100% 100% 4 9.s91~r\’/ ,99.999998% 99.9983% 100%
Sk
g Draka Mexico LENED Prysmian
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Denmark A/S North Europe AB S.DeRiL, deCV.2 polrlnos de Mexico BRI e A e
SLLEEEE 5.DeRLDeCV.® ¢ (Rl
100
. Prysmian Prysmian Cables
Pryss:;::;eﬁg Construction and Systems
Services Inc USALLC
99.9999975% 100% 100% 100%
[ Draka Draka Elevator Draka Elevator Draka Transport
Philippines Inc. France S.AY Products Products, Inc. USA, LLC
Incorporated
100% 100% 60% 75%
Draka Diaka Comteq Draka Nantong Zhongyao Nantong Haixum
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Continu page
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I
|
! Continues from previous page

100%

99%

NKF Vastgoed |
5

100% [100% [100% 100% || [ 100% [ 100%
Prysmian istributi
Draka Comteq Draka N Prysmian UK Draka UK. Draka Distribution
Singapore Pte Ltd. ComteqB.V. Holding B.V. Group Ltd. Group Ltd. Aberdeen Ltd.
100% 100% 100% [—% 100%
100% Draka Comteq
Germany Draka Comteq Draka Comteq Prysmian
Draka Comteq Verwaltungs Fibre B.V. UK Ltd. Cables & Systems.
Germany GmbH GmbH
&Co.KG
99.9999454%
55% | 100%
Tasfiye Halinde'®
Dl S Draka Comteq Kablo S
Optical Fibre Limited Sirketi rysmian
Cable Co. Ltd. imited Sirketi Netherlands B.V.
49.352319% |
—
[ [ 100% 100%
Draka Comteq
Cabos Brasil S.A
Draka Kabel Donne NKF Vastgoed
BV. Draad B.V. 1BV
99%
100% ‘ 100%
SL1% Draka Deutschland NKF Holding
2Zweite (Deutschland)
Oman Cables Ee‘g"'z:f'gs GmbHi.L.
Industry (S.A.0.G.) L
100% 100% 100% 90% Lo% 9.
Associated Oman Aluminum Draka D Draka D Draka Comteq
Cables PVT Ltd. Processing Erste Beteiligungs GmbH rlin GmbH
Industires LLC GmbH KG*
100%
98.52%
Hohn GmbH
Draka
Belgium N.V.2
100%
100% Ly
Draka Service Prysmian Kabel Draka Deutschland
Und Systeme Verwaltungs
{— DrakaKabelys.r.o. GmbH GmbH GmbH

Prysmian Cables

Spain S.A.
(Sociedad
Unipersonal)
12. DrakaKabel B.V.1.48%
13. Prysmian Netherlands B.V. 1%
14. Prysmian S.p.A. 6.25%
15. Prysmian Netherlands B.V. 50.10%
Rrysmian Cavi and Sistemi S.r.1. 5% 16. Prysmian S.p.A. 0.0401%
smian Cavi and Sistemi S.r.1. 0.0005% Draka Holding B.V. 1.6874%
smian Cavi and Sistemi S.r.1. 1% Draka Comteq B.V. 6.42828%
smian S.p.A. 0.005% 17. Prysmian Cabos and Sistemas do Brasil S.A. 50.647681%
Prysmian S.p.A. 0,000009% 18. Draka Mexico Holdings S.A. de CV 0.0017%
” DrakaComteqB.V.2.27% 19. Prysmian Netherlands B.V. 0.0000546%
10. Draka Comteq B.V.0.000002% 20. Prysmian Cabos and Sistemas do Brasil S.A. 0,11%
11. Draka (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd 0.000023%, 21. Turk Prysmian Kablo Ve Sistemleri A.S. 0.705%
Sindutch Cable Manufacturer Sdn Bhd 0.000023%, 22. Draka Holding B.V. 0.004%
Singapore Cables Manufacturers Pte Ltd 0.000023% 23. Cable Supply and Consulting Co. Pte Ltd. 0.0000015%
24. Prysmian Netherlands B.V. 1.00%

Services Ltd.

Company Ltd.

‘Wholly owned

Third-party ownership

Italy

UK - Ireland

France

Netherlands

Nordics

Germany

Spain

Danubian Area

Switzerland

Oceania

ASEAN

China

Russia

South America

North America

Turkey

Africa

Luxembourg

Oman
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GENERAL CABLE

Structure chart as of 31 December 2018

Continues from previous page General Caile

Corporation
(US-Delaware)

GK Technologies,
nc.
(US-New Jersey)

’ 100% 100% 99.995% 100% 99.8% 95.5%

neral Cable
General Cable General Cable c‘;‘i:‘;g:;gashﬁ General Cable Ge".fmg;gs ol Hu[dlngs
Holdings (UK) Trinidad Limited Gominican Industries, Inc. del Norte, S.A. etherlands CV
Limited (England) (Trinidad) Republicy® (US-Delaware) de CV (Mexico)® (Netherlands)"
%
100%
General Cable
Services Europe
Limited
(England)
100% 100% [ 100% [ 100% 1 80.41734%
[ o Phelps Dodge ite Wi GeneralCable Ly
Phelps Dodge Enfield Interpnatlor?al Prestolite Wire Technologies General Cable de >
Corporation C i Enl e Corporation Mexico S.A. de CV -
(Us-Delaware) (US-Delaware) Soaed (US-Delaware) (Mexico)* 19.58%
100% 30.7% 99.998%
69.3%
[~ PhelpsDodge > Natjonal Cables Servicios
National Cables (Pty) Ltd Latinoamericanos
Corporation (South Africa) GCS.A. de CV

(US-Delaware) (Mexico)™

(US-Delaware) General Cable
Company Ltd.
(Canada)
100%

— o
Diversifed 100

L Contractors, Inc.
(inactive)
(US-Delaware)

100% l 100%
| GeneralCable GeBnetralEable
Industries, LLC : :t;\)NLatr;a
(US-Delaware) (Botawand)
100%
| General Cable Canada 100%
Holdings LLC

YA Holdings Ltd.
(Cayman Islands)
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8617% 100% 100% 100% 100% 99.349%
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! ——
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New Zealand Limited & Automotive Sistemas, S.L. Telecomunicagoes de Panama S.A. : Aon Equatorianos C.A. Holding, S.L.
(New Zealand) (Mauritius) (Spain)* S.A. (Portugal) (Panama)? A BLEC (Ecuador) (Spain)
T 78.08% 99.80%
——
Cobre Cerrillos S.A.
100% 99.80% @)
[ General Cable General Cable Condel,
Middle East 99.99% Cabos de Energia
(Mauritius) [ € 99.96%
General Cable Brasil S.A. (Angola) —
Industria e Comercio Productora de Cables
de Condutores Eletricos Procables S.A.S.
100% Ltda. (Brazil)* i
¢ J Proveedora de Cables (Colombia)
General Cable Asia 100% lambres PDCA
P:;:'g:;’;’:)‘:ﬁ:f L 99.99999%
W q General Cable —
LB (haiand) Nordic A/S General Cable Peru
(Norway) S.AC.
(Peru)
Alcap Comercial S.A.
100% (Panama)
General Cable
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Salvador, S.A. de CV
Norddeutsche (El Salvador)
Seekabelwerke I
GmbH 99.998%
PDIC Mexico,
S.A.deCV
. (Mexico) Wholly owned

©

O

Q

Limited
(Germany) otland, UK)
100%
Silec Cable, SA
(Fran

GC Latin America Holdings, S.L. 6.25%
Cahosa S.A. 21.92%
General Cable Holdings (Spain) S.L. 0.01%
Cahosa S.A. 40.61%
Cahosa S.A. 26.48%
General Cable Overseas Holdings, LLC 0.6510%
GK Technologies, Incorporated 0.04%
General Cable Industries, Inc. (US-Delaware) 12.96%
GC Global Holdings, Inc. (US-Delaware) 0.87%
9. Diversified Contractors, Inc. 0.005%
10. General Cable Industries, Inc. (US-Delaware) 0.2%
11. GC Global Holdings, Inc. (US-Delaware) 1%
Phelps Dodge National Cables Corporation (US-Delaware) 3.5%
12. GK Technologies, Incorporated 0.20%
3. General Cable Technologies Corporation (US-Delaware) 0.002%

14. General Cable Technologies Corporation 0.00000015%

GK Technologies, Incorporated 0.00000015%

eNOORwNE
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ORGANISATIONAL STRUCTURE™
§
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TOP MANAGERS

Directors %

"8 VALERIO BATTISTA

Chief Executive Officer & General Manager.
Chief Executive Officer Prysmian Group.

Bornin Arezzo on 8 January 1957, Valerio Battig
Engineering from Florence University.

\ds adegree in Mechanical

within Pirelli Group, including
jrelli Cavi, transformed between

He held positions of increasing res
for the restructuring and reorganisatj

ently CEO is world leader in the energy and tel-
ecom cables industry, { imately 29,000 employees and 106 plants

worldwide. He has been President‘of Europacable since June 2014 and a mem-

for the current term of office by the Shareholders’ Meeting on
the slate submitted by the Board of Directors, which ob-
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MASSIMO BATTAINI

North America Chief Executive Officer.
Executive Director Prysmian Group.

Massimo Battaini is Chairman and CEQ of Prysmian Group N ca (Cana-
da and United States), in charge of overseeing the enti erican busi-
ness and the recent acquisition of General Cable. As part of t , he focuses

on customer relationships, sustainability and promé iWin oyationto create

Telecom Cables divisions.

Following the creation of Pry
li's energy and telecom cabl
From 2011to 2014 he serve

er as Senior Vice Preside ergy Profects and Chairman and CEO of Prysmian
o rysmian Group North Americain June 2018.

) on 4 August 1967, he obtained a degree in Business
om the “Luigi Bocconi” University in Milan in1991and then joined
here he held different posts in the Accounting and Finance
between 1991 and 1995. From 1995 to 2001, he worked for the
roup where he held the position of Regional Financial Controller
e“Asia-Pacific region and CFO of Panalpina Korea (Seoul) and Panalpina
asporti Internazionali S.p.A.. In April 2001 he was appointed Finance
tor of Fiat Auto’s Consumer Services business unit, leaving in 2003 to be-
ome CFO of the Benetton Group, a post he held until November 2006. He has
on the Prysmian Board of Directors since February 2007. He was elected for
the current term of office by the Shareholders’ Meeting on 12 April 2018 from
the slate submitted by the Board of Directors, which obtained the majority of

Q
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FABIO IGNAZIO ROMEO

Chief Strategy and Development Officer.
Executive Director.

Born in Rho (Milan) on 25 August 1955, he earned a d
Engineering from the Polytechnic University of Mila
by a Master>s degree and a Ph.D. in Electronic Engineeri

ectronic
ter followed
d Computer
ed in 1986 and
1989 respectively. Mr. Romeo began his career in 188%at Tema (part of the
ENI Group) as a designer of control systems for ical'plants. He moved to

Rearview Mirrors Division, and in 1998 Mar ctor of Magneti Marelli>s
Electronic Systems Division. In 2001/ He_moved Jto Pirelli & C. S.p.A. Group
as Director of the Truck Division wjthinthe-Riretli Tyre business unit. A year

Systems Business Unit, holdi dosition until December 2013, when he
was named Chief Strategy a 3

elected for the current
2018 from the slate su
majority of votes.

office by the Shareholders> Meeting on12 April
he Board of Directors, which obtained the

Senior Managers

~7

- ANDREA DINI
& in‘thé UK, Italy, Turkey, Russia and Egypt over a 25-year period, both inthe
Cables & Systems businesses, where he was involved in restructuring

anufacturing footprint of energy cables.

012 he was appointed Chief Commercial Officer of Pirelli Tyre S.p.A, a posi-
tion he held until December 2013.
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FRANCESCO FANCIULLI

Senior Vice President Energy.

Francesco Fanciulli has been Senior Vice President of the E

ale tor for its Tyres
division and subsequently held various sales-manage :v positions in this di-
vision, eventually becoming Senior Vice PresidentSales & Marketing. He has
been with Prysmian since 2008, contributing ast expérience in sales and
marketing and occupying various positions nal responsibility, such as
CEO India, CEO Turkey and CEQ Danube Area.-Since -when the Central East-
ern Europe region was created - he has CEE Region, responsible for
integration of Germany and the Danubge

nee §
AQ“ development of the region's
industrial footprint.

PHILIPPE VANHILLE

Senior Vice President Telecoy
Philippe Vanhille has beepiSenior Viee/President Telecom since May 2013. Af-
ter graduating as a Mec neer in Lyon (France) in 1989, he began his
career as a Research Engineer for Renault Formula 1 development, and then
moved to the cable iid INoining Alcatel Cable in1991. Over a 20-year peri-
od he held a number of Senior-Operations and General Management positions
withinthe cable irfd yvforAlcatel and Draka, and subsequently in the energy,
copper telecom and optitakfibre sectors. He was head of Draka's Optical Fibre

Business Unit at/the time of the Prysmian merger, holding the same position in
til his appointment as Senior VP Telecom.

sident Projects.

has been Senior Vice President Projects and Chairman and Chief
fficer of Prysmian PowerLink S.r.l. since June 2018. After graduating
wstrial Engineer, he began his careerin 1993 as Internal Audit Manager
orate Secretary at Siemens AS in Istanbul. In August 1999, he received
Afrom Yeditepe University in Istanbul. He joined Pirelli S.p.A. in Septem-

99 as Internal Audit Manager for the EMEA region, completing audits in
any, Italy, Finland, UK, Turkey, Romania and the Czech Republic. In Janu-
ry 2001, he became Chief Financial Officer & Board Member at Turk Pirelliin Is-
anbul, later becoming Chairman. After holding the position of Global Director

@ of Prysmian Telecom for two years, he served as Chairman and CEO of Prysmian

Group North America from 2011 to May 2018.
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Prysmian and the financial mark

OWNERSHIP STRUCTURE

Prysmian Group has been a Public Company to all intents and purposes for
float of 100% of capital, of which around 70% held by institutional investo

ith a free

heldfy the Goldman Sachs
pitalisation of Euro
2.7 billion. Subsequent to the listing, the Goldman Sachs Group Inc. graduall ditsinterestinthe compa-
ny, control of which it had acquired in July 2005, by placing the remaining e shares with institutional

and selected investors in several successive stages: i) approx. 22% in Noyeimber20807,ii) approx. 14% in Novem-
ber 2009, iii) approx. 17% in March 2010. Valerio Battista, Prysmian’s C E ¢ Officer, announced on occa-
sion of the last sale that he had purchased 1,500,000 shares, correspondingtoargund 0.8% of share capital and

shareholdings (in excess of 3%) accounted for approximatel hare capital, meaning there were no
majority or controlling interests. Prysmian is now one of Italy’s Tewglobally present industrial concerns to have
achieved true Public Company status in recent years. m

At 31 December 2019, the share capital of Prysmian S:pMA. unted to Euro 26,814,424.60, comprising
268,144,246 ordinary shares with a nominal value of h. The ownership structure at this date is shown
below.

The listing of Prysmian’s ordinary shares, resulting from the sale of 46% of the shares

(/

SHARE OWNERSHIP BY TYPE AND MAJOR SHA

M 71.0% Institutional investors
M 83% Retail

M 18% Treasury shares
[ 18.9% Others*

4.6% BlackRock, Inc.

4.6% Crédit Agricole S.A.
4.5% Clubtre S.p.A.

3.2% UBSAG

31% T.Rowe Price Group, Inc.
3.0% Sun Life Financial, Inc.

2.9% The Vanguard Group, Inc.
2.5% Standard Life Aberdeen plc
21% AXAS.A.

69.5% Others

*Mainlyc shares held by non-institutional investors and by third-party holders of shares for trading purposes.
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INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS
BY GEOGRAPHICAL AREA

INSTITUTIONAL INVESTORS
BY INVESTMENT STYLE

W 28% US B 36% Grow

W 21% UK W 17%

B 13% Italy I 4 Val

M 12% France dex

B 3% Norway 2% Hedge Fund
[ |

[ |

3% Germany hers
3% Switzerland

13% Rest of Europe

4% Rest of the World

Source: Nasdag, December 2019.

minant presence of the United States, which represents
ed by the United Kingdom, which accounted for 21%, both basi-
cally the same as the previous year. Ital ac ad for around 13% of the capital held by institutional investors,
S y higher than the year before at about 12%. The proportion of
Asian investors (primarily from Japa 1g Kong) was basically stable.

The geograpmcal ownersh|p structure sh

Value, Growth or GARP strat
portion of investors adopting
compared with 2018, whi

to0 2% of the total.

&
s

therefofe focused on a medium to long-term investment horizon. The pro-
investment strategy, based on the principal stock indexes, was stable
e Fund component, focused on a shorter time horizon, decreased in weight
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ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The Annual General Meeting saw participation by over 61% of share capital, with mote
shareholders present, in person or by proxy.

The Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of Prysmian S.p.A. was held, in single ca
adoptresolutions onanumber of items, including approval of the 2018 financial stateryen

Auditors and its Chairman for the period 2019-2021, determination of the fees due €ox
Statutory Auditors, authorisation of a share buyback programme, and consultation &
The meeting, attended in person or by proxy by over 1,530 shareholders, repre i

capital, approved every item on the agenda by a wide majority.

FRempe
v uneration policies.
e than 61% of share

The Annual General Meeting also approved the declaration of a dividend of Eurg-0,43.per share, in line with the
amount distributed the previous year. The dividend was paid on 26 Juné involving a total pay-out of ap-
proximately Euro 113 million.

FINANCIAL CALENDAR
28 April 2020

Shareholders’ Meeting to approve the of 31 December 2019

30 July 2020 Approval of the half-year fin
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SHAREHOLDERS' MEETING: REPRESENTED CAPITAL

Public Company (no controlling shareholders)
. >
70% t Q
° I
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FINANCIAL MARKET PERFORMANCE

Financial markets had a very positive year in 2019, with the main indexes sharply up
accompanying uncertainties, including Brexit and the US-China trade negotiations.

Prysmian S.p.A. was floated on the Italian Stock Exchange on 3 May 2007 and since Sept
included in the FTSE MIB index, comprising the top 40 Italian companies by capitalis#ti

driven by thoseinItaly (FTSE
MIB +28.3%), followed by France (CAC40 +26.4%) and Germany (DAX3 .JThe indexes in Spain and the
UK grew by a more sedate but positive +11.8% (IBEX 35) and +12.1% BY/regspectively. The US stock mar-
ket also had a very strong 2019, with all three main indexes sharply 500 +28.9%; Nasdag Composite
+35.2% and Dow Jones Industrial +22.3%. Among the major emergi indexes, the Brazilian market in-

Kong managed a more subdued +9.1%, reflecting the unc
during the year.

The Prysmian stock gained 27.4% in 2019, closing th ur0+21.49 per share compared with Euro 16.87 at
the end of 2018. Its performance tracked that of th ket and was slightly below that of its sector of
reference (Capital Goods Industrial Services), wh Europe 600/Ind Goods & Svcs index closed 2019 up
32.1%.

The average share price was Euro 18.55 in 20
Total Shareholder Return (TSR) offered by
listing. Excluding the contribution of divi
+27.4% in 2019 and +48.2% since listing.

, partly in response to the technical faults detected in the West-
ern Link in February 2019. More it the Western Link can be found in “Significant Events during the

Year” inthe next section of thj

ergies achieved and expected, the high geographical complementarity
anies, and the expectations for growth, have allowed the Prysmian stock
confirmed by financial analyst recommendations at year end, of which 75%

shareholder value, than
achieved by combinin
to retain its strong mar
were “Buy” and199%-‘Hold".
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PERFORMANCE OF PRYSMIAN STOCK SINCE IPO

Price - Euro Vi = Minshares
30 20.0
V)
27 | 18.0
24 | 16.0
21 | 14.0
18 | 1 | 12.0
15 M ‘ //7@ 10.0

g8

-

/
i

12 8.0

; W /@
6 . | 11 T |1\\\\/// a0

3 " (/N 20

0 0.0
5 5 g & 8 = ¢ 7 7 3 93 3 ¥VI3 9% % 3 % 3 2 3 9
> > ! S v
3 ®% 3 % B3 ® 3 ¥ & ® 3 = 3 3 3 ® 3 ® 3 ® 3 ® 3
s z s s z = z = 2 = z = =z z s z = Z2 s 2z = =z

7 Volumes M Prysmian

PERFORMANCE OF PRYSMIAN STOCK

220

200

180

160

140

120 ¢

100 42~

80

60

40 |

20

May-07

Nov-07 —|
Nov-10 —
May-11 —|
Nov-11
May-12
Nov-12 —|
May-13 —
Nov-13 —|
May-14 —
Nov-14 —|
May-15 —
Nov-15 —|
May-16 -
Nov-16 —
May-17 —
Nov-17 —
May-18 —
Nov-18 —
May-19 —
Nov-19 —

M Prysmian ] EURO STOXX 600 Industrial Goods & Services




54 I Annual Report 2019

PRYSMIAN STOCK: PRINCIPAL DATA >

2019 2018 2017 2010 2009 =008 2007

Price at 31 2149 1687 2719 2440 2026 1515 1871  15.01 960 1275 1219 16.89
December

Changeoverperiod  274% -38.0%  1.4%  20.4%  33.7% -19.0%  247%  56.4%  -24.7% A.WS% 12.6%

. N
Average price 18.55 2217 2631 2093 1910 1638 1668 1300  12.90 1313 . 1376 18.36
[T

Maximum price 2206 2854 3000  24.42 2223 1954 1930 1543  15.95 W/g 1854  21.00
Minimum price 14.93 1497 2334 1645  14.43 1278 14.03 9.77 . 610 6.21 1534

Market \/ 7

capitalization 5762Mil 4.523Mil  5.913Mil 5.288Mil 4.319Mil 3.283Mil 4.015Mil 3.220% 1221Mil 2.209Mil 2.004Mil  3.040 Mil
at period end
P /N

Average 4.975Mil 5.361Mil 5701Mil 4.536Mil 4140Mil  3.521Mil 3.578Mil 2.767MIl~2.701Mjl 2388Mil 1.918Mil 2.482Mil 3.305Mil
capitalization
DN <

Average daily 17Mil 13MIL 1OMIL 10MIL 1AMl 14MIL 12Mil 15Mi ML 23MiL 19Mil  13MiL 1.0Mil
trading volume
Average daily ML 28Mil 26Mil  20Mil  27Mil 23 Mil /@ Mit, 28Mil  30Mil  19Mil  18Mil  17Mil
turnover
gltu;%irczfn:g:rres 268,144,246 268,144,246 217482,754 216,720,922 216,720,922 216,712,3@,781 214,393,481 182,029,302 181,235,039 180,546,227 180,000,000

A
(*) Period of reference: 3 May (stock listing date) — 31 December 2007 \ \

N
Source: data derived from Nasdaq Inc. @

5
$
©@
V
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INVESTOR RELATIONS

Transparency in communication, growth in market confidence in the company and p
long-term investment approach to its stock.

Creating value for shareholders, and other stakeholders, is a key priority for Prysmian, wiiose y of stra-
tegic and financial communication is based on the highest standards of accuracy, dari

impact on their investment.

ions involved conference calls
n ook numerous road shows inthe
tin conferences organised by leading
roup’s activities by socially responsi-
ed SRI meetings and road shows. Lastly,
estors and financial analysts to tour its
nding of its products and production pro-

Intense contact with the financial market during 2019 on more than
and one-to-one or group meetings at Prysmian’s offices. Prysmi
major financial centres of Europe, North America and Asia, a
international brokers. In addition, the increasing attentio
ble investors (SRI) was confirmed by the growing number
the Group organised several visits during the year for i
factories and R&D centres, in order to give them a deep
cesses.

ane BNP Paribas, Fidentiis, Goldman Sachs, Hammer Partners,
X, Mediobanca, Morgan Stanley and Société Générale.

gular contacts with institutional investors through the
group website www.prysmiangroup.com, which contains recordings of conference calls and presentations

: ments, press releases and all other information concerning the
tor Relations section also includes the financial calendar, doc-
e Code of Ethics, the contact details of analysts who cover the
orate Governance, Risk Factors and Share Performance.

uments relating to shareholder

e
stock as well as specific section C

Investor Relations contact de

Investor Relations Maria Cristina Bifulco - IR Director
Q +39 02 6449@ Q +39 02 6449 51400
investor.relation rysmiangroup.com mariacristina.bifulco@prysmiangroup.com

@©
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Significant events during the year

MERGERS & ACQUISITIONS

Binding offer from Carlisle Companies Incorporated to acquire the busi (Wf Draka Fileca SAS

0On 22 October 2019, the Group announced it had received a binding offer of E ian from Carlisle Com-
panies Incorporated to acquire the business of Draka Fileca SAS (directly or t one-of the Carlisle subsidi-
aries).

The transaction is subject to consultation with Fileca's employee repres
tory clearance.

35 in France and to regula-

Filecawas acquired by Prysmian in 2011 as part of the Draka acquisiti
for the space and aerospace industries. The company, based in Sainte-
Euro 44 million and Adjusted EBITDA of around Euro 5 million i

is bal supplier of cable solutions
e, France, generated revenues of

The transaction is expected to complete by the end of the H

FINANCE ACTIVITIES

repayment at maturity. In parallel, a partial repayment of Euro
d on 25 February 2019 and executed on 6 March 2019.

illion long-term revolving credit facility with a syndicate of
e five-year credit facility replaces the Syndicated Revolving Credit

into an agreement with Intesa Sanpaolo for a Euro 150 million long-term
igning, with a bullet repayment at maturity. A partial repayment of Euro 150
was made on18 October 2019. On the same date, the value of interest rate swaps

million against the Bridge
i n was reduced by Euro 50 million to bring notional value into line with the un-

arranged against dge
derlying hedge
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CDP Loan

0On 28 October 2019, the Group entered into an agreement with Cassa Depositi e Prestiti Spa (C
million long-term loan for four and a half years from the date of signing, with a bullet repa
The purpose of this loan is to finance part of the Group's capital expenditure and expenditu rch, devel-
opment and innovation in Italy and Europe.

Long-term incentive plan 2018-2020

mendation, the Board will present the forthcoming Shareholders’' Meeting
incentive plan structured in accordance with best market practices. As 3 S
has been recognised in profit or loss for the year since it will no longer ¢ vested following the long-term
incentive plan’s revocation. This has had the result of raising personnel ro 12 million, reflecting the
combined effect of recognising the 2019 MBO of Euro 15 million and
Euro 3million.

power transmission system. The multi-stage project
run between 2019 and 2026.

approximately USD 190 million and is scheduled to

Contract to develop a new submarine le system in Canada (Fundy Isles)

On 11 February 2019, the Group was award ct worth Euro 17 million by New Brunswick Power Corpora-
tion (NB Power), the largest electric utility~n Cana he so-called Fundy Isles project involves building a new
submarine cable link to upgrade the capacity-afthe existing transmission system in the Passamaquoddy Region
able will connect Deer Island, Campobello Island and Grand
Manan Island to the Canadian provi Tairland power grid.

he first “floating” offshore wind farm in France

0On19 March 2019, the Group si
The project, worth approxi
tion, is expected to be co

tter of award with PGL (Provence Grand Large), part of EDF Renewables.
ro/ 30 million for the construction of an end-to-end submarine cable solu-
in2021.

©
@©
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Contract to develop cable system for a “floating” offshore wind farm in the United

The Group will be responsible for the engineering, manufacture, installation and comm
(High Voltage Alternating Current) cable system composed of two 220 kV three-core c
insulation, requiring a total of 134 km in submarine cables which will be manufactured a
excellence in Pikkala (Finland) and Arco Felice (Italy).

Grolp's centres of

Dolwin5 project to connect new wind farms to mainland German grid

0 miflion bythe Dutch-Ger-
inland German grid.

0n18June 2019, the Group was awarded a major contract worth approximatel
man grid operator TenneT for the connection of new offshore wind farms tothe

km offshore in the German North Sea, to the mainland Emden/0st ¢
mitting the renewable energy generated to the German grid.

The Group's centres of excellence in Pikkala (Finland) and Gro
land cables required for this project, which is scheduled for co id-2024.

0On1July 2019, the Group announced it had successfully tringent qualification testing in accordance
with international standards, meaning it is now rea
ese cable systems are designed for extra high
nsure high power transmission capacity over long

specially for HVDC applications.

Contract for Viking Link projec

tion of theworld's longest inter r, with 1,250 km of cable for the submarine route and approximately 135
km of land cables on the i
ed by the end of 2023.

awarded a project worth around Euro 30 million by Vattenfall, a leading European
y submarine inter-array cable systems for the Hollandse Kust Zuid III and IV offshore
nds.
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Contract to supply wind turbine cable solutions in 2020

0On 210ctober 2019, the Group was awarded a global contract by Siemens Gamesa Renewable E
er in the wind power industry, to supply it with wind turbine tower and nacelle cable solutig
includes products and services from Prysmian Group's wind portfolio of low voltage cablese

Successful completion of HDVC testing of the submarine COBRAcable Li
and Denmark

On 4 November 2019, the Group announced it had successfully completed
submarine interconnector linking the Netherlands and Denmark.

The announcement was made during COBRAcable’s official inaugurati
(Netherlands) and Endrup (Denmark), in the presence of Dutch and Dadi
pletion of trial operations by the contractors.

@

Prysmian had been awarded this project in February 2016 by Tennel TS0 B.V: Energinet SOV, operators of the
Dutch and Danish transmission systems respectively.

Successful completion of the DolWin3 offshore wi oject

%ioning of electrical connections for the Dol-
mission grid.

tom Grid (now GE Grid GmbH) acting on behalf

0On13November 2019, the Group announced the succes
Win3 offshore wind farm in the North Sea to the German

The Group had been awarded this contract in Februar
of TenneT, the Dutch-German transmission syste

The cables were produced at Prysmian Group’ £entres of technological and manufacturing excellence in Arco

Felice (Ttaly), Pikkala (Finland) and Delft (N

On 28 November 2019, the Gro
Renewables for the constructi

wainland power grid. The Group is to provide an end-to-end service compris-
tionand commissioning of two highvoltage three-core extruded submarine

t0 be manufactured at the Prysmian centre of excellence in Pikkala (Finland), will be in-
ile the land cables will be produced in Gron (France) and installed in 2020 and 2021. Offshore
[l be carried out by one of the Group’s state-of-the-art cable-laying vessels. Project comple-
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Agreement for the supply of inter-array cables for the Empire Wind project

On5December 2019, the Group and Equinor announced an agreement for the supply of aninte
cable system for the Empire Wind project, an 816 MW offshore wind farm due to be built in
Group will be responsible for the engineering, supply and storage of approximately 150 k
which will transmit power at twice the current industry standard ensured by 33 kV systems.\The
manufactured at the Prysmian centres of excellence in Montereau (France) and Norrmany) with
this process scheduled for completion in summer 2022 followed by installation in 2023 and 20

Contract with Red Eléctrica de Espana for a new submarine power cable

0On12 December 2019, the Group was awarded a new contract worth about Eu olm]"‘: Red Eléctricade Es-
pafa (REE), Spain's transmission system operator, to connect two Canary Islands (Fanzarote and Fuerteventura).

The turnkey interconnector project will link Playa Blanca, on the island

of l.anzarote, to La Oliva, on theisland of
Fuerteventura, running along a submarine route of some 14 km and an -% of about 2 km.

N centres of technological and
nstallation activities will be car-
oject handover and commissioning are

The submarine and land cables will be produced, respectively, at
manufacturing excellence located in Arco Felice (Italy) and Vilanqva
ried out by one of the Group’s state-of-the-art cable laying v
scheduled for 2021.

£
3
S
i<
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Agreements with Terna to develop cable systems to upgrade the power grid in prep ian for
the Cortina Olympics and in Southern Italy

0n19 December 2019, following a public tender, the Group signed two major new cable solution ts with
Terna, through its subsidiary Terna Rete Italia S.p.A..

The first contract, worth Euro 50 million (inclusive of safety costs), is for a 150 kV HVAC ¢ kthe Zuel and
Somprade power stations in the province of Belluno. Installationis scheduled for completio nd of 2020in
time for the upcoming 2021 Alpine World Ski Championships in Cortina.

The second for a 150 kV HVAC cable is a framework agreement in support of inve ts t0 improve the perfor-

mance and increase the reliability of the power transmission system in Southe
Euro 26 million, with an option for an additional Euro 26 million.

agreement is worth

The cables for both projects will be manufactured at the plants in Pignatar, e(Jtaly) and Gron (France).

OTHER SIGNIFICANT EVENTS
Western Link
Some faults were detected on 19 February 2019 and 6 April 201S4n the ern Link interconnector, resultingin

its temporary switch-off.

In view of these faults and based on assessments by tf %experts, the Board of Directors decided to
recognise provisions of Euro 95 million in the financial statements/at 31 December 2018. These provisions were
against contractual penalties, costs of repair, incidentakexpenditure, costs of producing an extra length of cable
for any future repairs and costs of other repairs that mightpossibly be necessary in the foreseeable future.

were successfully completed on 7 Fe
able to the customer, with whom
expectations.

Approval of financial sta t

On 5 June 2019, the shar Prysmian S.p.A. approved the financial statements for 2018 and the distri-
bution of a gross divide per share, for a total of some Euro 113 million. The dividend was paid out
from 26 June 2019@ nding on the record date of 25 June 2019, with the shares going ex-dividend

on 24 June 2019.

©
@C@
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Plan to close the Manlleu and Montcada i Reixac production facilities in Spain

duction reasons would be initiated for the entire workforce at the Manlleu and Montcada i ‘Rei
facilities in Catalonia, Spain.

0n 22 November, after several meetings, the parties reached an agreement which wa
by worker assemblies at the two factories, with an overwhelming 98% level of a;

the financial statements.

Antitrust: European Commission ruling against Group co
Cable)

In a ruling handed down on 14 November 2019, the Court of
Cable's appeal against the European Commission’s Antitrust
firming the fine previously imposed under that same decisi
fine for Euro 2 million.

Plan to close the production facility in Neumi

0On 29 November 2019, the German company Prys Lund Systeme GmbH announced itintended to com-
mence a process of informing and consulting employe tacollective redundancy procedure for the entire
workforce of the NeumUnster plant (German hich would affect 14 employees.

The NeumUnster facility performs harnessi ities which will be transferred to the plants in Wuppertal and

Neustadt. ﬁ

Industrial activities are expected to cgase by tie end of March 2020, resulting in the plant's closure. Asocial plan
has been drawn up with the factor, % ; hich offers employees the option of relocating to other German
plants or aredundancy incentive foy't Re’decide to leave the Group.

Exclusion of PIS and COF m calculation of ICMS tax in Brazil

1 December 2019, final rulings were handed down on 10 tax cases that
granted the Group's Brazi iestheright to exclude the taxes PIS and COFINS for the years from 1992 to
2018 from the calculati CMS (a state tax on the movement of goods, the provision of transportation
services between states and municipalities and telecommunication services). The consolidated income state-
ment at 31 December2019 reparts a positive impact of Euro 28 million on the net result for the year.

During the last part of th




I Directors’ Report 63

Business environment

MACROECONOMIC ENVIRONMENT

Global macroeconomic conditions softened progressively over the course of orld econ-

omy continued to grow, but by less than in 2018 due to a slowing in advance ,including
the Eurozone, as well as emerging ones (India).

After apositive start to the year, trade tensions, especially betweenthe USand C lyincreased, trigger-
ing significant tariff rises between these countries and a general deterioratio Jhal buginess sentiment. The
macroeconomic indicators for Europe also signal a slowdown in the economic g. According to the latest Inter-

national Monetary Fund estimates*, global growth in 2019 is expected to be +2:9°
This growth rate, well below the +3.6% recorded in 2018, reflects slowgr/G 0
(from +2.2% in 2018 to +1.7% estimated in 2019) and emerging ones (from +4

gotiations between the US and China, growing geopolitical tensiof
and the process and manner of the UK's departure from the Eur

As regards the Eurozone, economic growth was weaker tha espite the European Central Bank's contin-
ued pursuit of expansionary monetary policies. In additio trade ions, the slowdown was also affected by

@ outcome to the Brexit negotiations or the
turmoil in the automotive sector, causing production,to fatter in main car-making nations (Germany, Italy).
from +1.9% in 2018, with GDP growth in retreat for

mated to have grown for the third in axow(+1.2%), in the wake of the 2016 recession.

s
©@
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GDP GROWTH BY COUNTRY 2018-2019

8%

6%

4%

2%

0%

-2%

-4%

2018 W 2019
(*) Source: IMF, World Economic Outlook Update - January 2020.

CABLE INDUSTRY TRENDS

ment investment in the electricity netwo
rates of growth in demand, driven mai
cables grew at a faster pace than t
by the Administration.

In the case of the optical cable
falling fibre prices. Demand f0
Chinese market, which alone a ol

'018. Partly thanks to renewed political stability, South America saw resumed
primarily in optical cables.

ian Group's market had a mixed performance in 2019, featuring higher demand
the first half of the year followed by a slower second half, a solid trend for the Energy
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cable projects in Germany, are progressing as expected, with negotiations and award of
in the first half of 2020.

The market is expected to grow over the medium term, especially the Offshore Wind.se
continuous reduction in electricity generation costs.

t.of the European coun-
tries served, especially in North Europe and the UK due to Brexit-related uncer ies, but also in North Amer-

ica and the Middle East. APAC, however, reported a positive trend, in ling rket¥ expectations. The Power
Distribution business confirmed the signs of market recovery emergi t quarter of 2018 within Eu-
rope. Beyond Europe, demand grew in North America and Oman, while te g stable in APAC; the situation
in LATAM remained challenging, with recent changes in the utilities 3 n the process of consolidation.

The Overhead Transmission Lines business saw a year-on-year degtine iy lgrth Americanvolumes, in line with

Trends in Industrial cable markets displayed considerable i stencies within the various business lines and
between the different geographical areas. In fact, while seme market segments showed growing demand, like
certain OEM sectors (such as Nuclear, Mining, Marine, 3 cture), and others were stable, like Rolling
untriesdue to delays ininvestment projectsin areas

of national interest, like Railways and Cranes. The R
Solar products but a lull in the Wind sector.

The Automotive market saw volumes contract in NorthAmaerica and signs of slowing in Europe as well, while
remaining largely stable in LATAM and APAC/ The Elevator market recorded growth in all geographical areas,
particularly in North America and APAC.

With regard to its Telecom business, t
growth in demand for optical fibre and speci
turned negative in the second half
customers.

up enjeyed a good first half of the year, primarily due to steady
es serving major investment projects. However, this growth
cting a slowing in order intake due to overstocking by some

Volume trendsin Europe were p

marily relatedto t

bles. Asimilar, a end to the European one was observed in South America.

Lastly, copper|cables continued their steady decline with the retirement of traditional networks in favour of
new-generatio
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Group performance and results

INTRODUCTION

In keeping with the integration process, initiated last year, as from financial year 2079 the-Group's results are
being analysed as awhole (with no distinction between the two groups of Prysmian ’o(ﬁ rAerdl Cable). The fig-
ures for 2019 are compared respectively with those reported in the prior year Conpsotidated\Financial Statements
and, inthe case of the key performance indicators (Sales and Adjusted EBITDA mbined amounts, which
incorporate General Cable’s results as if consolidated from 1 January 2018.

The combined figures are not to be treated as pro-forma ones, even if th enh
Group’s main accounting principles and policies.

el restated using Prysmian

£
&
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FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

(in millions of Euro)

2018 - % change % Change
Combined ® 2018 Comblned C onsol 2017

Sales

Adjusted EBITDA before share of net profit/

(loss) of equity-accounted companies 983 708 634 694
% of sales 8.5% 6.1% 6.3% 8.8%
Adjusted EBITDA 1,007 767 693 . / 736
% of sales 8.7% 67%|  69% | /- 9.3%
EBITDA 907 501/ L // 810% | 660
% of sales 7.9% 5.0% \ 8.4%

Fair value change in metal derivatives 15 g/y)"\\\/ 12
Fair value stock options 1 kf’&)\ )) (49)

Amortisation, depreciation, impairment and %y/

impairment reversal (354) 32 (199)
Operating income 569 IS 164.7% | 424
% of sales 4.9% /| N\29% 5.4%
Net finance income/(costs) (125) //\\ (M (99)
Profit/(loss) before taxes 444 N 103 3311% | 325
% of sales 3.9% [\\ 1.0% 41%
Taxes 148)| N\ (45) (88)
Net profit/(loss) 206 | { 1\ 58 4103% | 237
% of sales 26%4 NN\ 0.6% 3.0%
Attributable to: ~—_ : :
Owners of the parent /792 58 241
Non-controlling interests /\N - (4)

Reconciliation of Operating Income/EBITD
to Adjusted Operating Income/Adjusted
EBITDA

%
/

=
Operating income (A) /} . 569 215 164.7% 424
EBITDA (B) // /) /07 501 81.0% | 660
Adjustments: N NS - -
Company reorganisation < \é/ 85 66 30
Non-recurring expenses/( |ncome\\w (32) 94 18
Other non-operating expepses/{i \5) 47 32 28
Total adjustments () /SO 100 192 76
Fair value change in meta}@a\\(s (D) (15) 48 (12)
Fair value stock optlQN{ ) ) 1) 6 49
Assetsmpawmep@ﬁpweﬁtreversal( ) 36 5 22
Adjusted operqﬁﬁg |nco@\(A+C+D+E+F) 689 466 47.9% 559
Adjusted EBITDAB+C) ) / 1,007 693 453%| 736
~—"

ése figuresinclude General Cable for the period 1 January - 31 December 2018.
e results §f General Cable have been consolidated with effect from 1June 2018. The previously published comparative figures have been revised after finalising
e General Cable purchase price allocation. More details can be found in the Explanatory Notes: Section C. Restatement of comparative figures.
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The Group’s Adjusted EBITDA for 2019 was up on the corresponding combined figure for 2018, refl all the
various factors described below.

The Projects segment posted a decline in Adjusted EBITDA, excluding Western Link eff strong
fourth-quarter.

During the year, successful project execution resulted in the completion of major confract rthin excess of
Euro 2 billion (Borwin 3, Cobra, Dolwin 3, Mon.Ita, Western Link).

business in North America and LATAM.

The Industrial & Network Components business improved its profita
bles and Network Components businesses.

The Telecom segment enjoyed solid growth in the first six mo
slower order intake. Adjusted EBITDA, excluding the contrib
effects recorded in the previous year, was up despite the n act of lower volumes and price pressure,
nonetheless partially absorbed by better cost efficiencie o of note was the good performance of the Mul-
timedia Solutions business in North America. Howeve %bution from the associate YOFC more than

halved compared with the previous year.

The Group's sales in 2019 came to Euro 11,519 million, ¢
2018, posting a negative change of Euro 4 million:

ith Euro 11,523 million on a combined basis for

The factors behind this change were:

e negative organic sales growth, excludingef
million (-0.9%);

favourable exchange rate trends and net cy effects accounted for on completion of projects, generat-
ing an increase of Euro 341 millio ;

ts of the Western Link project, causing a decrease of Euro 104

fluctuation in the price of me ( luminium and lead), causing a sales price decrease of Euro 241
million (-2.1%).

Negative organic sales growt cluding Western Link effects, is analysed between the three operat-
ing segments as follows:

® Projects: -5.8%

e Energy: +0.0%
e Telecom: +0.4%
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The Group's Adjusted EBITDA came to Euro 1,007 million, inclusive of Euro 47 million in IFRS 16
ing an increase of Euro 240 million on the corresponding 2018 combined figure of Euro 767 milli

ng-term
incentive plan, adding Euro 15 million to personnel costs. Adjusted EBITDA also benefited fro ro 47 million
on first-time adoption of IFRS16.

EBITDA is stated after net expenses for company reorganisation, net non-r ge nses and other net
non-operating expenses, totalling Euro 100 million (Euro 192 million in 2018), e-adjystments primarily re-
flect Euro 85 million in reorganisation costs.

chinery, equipment, other assets and assets under construction i ergysegment’s Oceania South East Asia
e production facilities in Manlleuand
Montcada i Reixac (Catalonia, Spain), involved in restructuri cesses;’more details of which can be found in
the section on “Significant events during the year”. The fair #alue in metal derivatives was a positive Euro

15 million in 2019, compared with a negative Euro 48 mi %
ared with Euro 215 million in 2018, reflecting an

ared with Euro 112 million in the previous year. The
eneral Cable forafull12 months as opposed tojust

The Group’s operating income came to Euro 569 milljan,
increase of Euro 354 million.

Net finance costs amounted to Euro 125 millionin
increase is mainly attributable to this year's co
7 months the previous year.

lidationo

Net profit for 2019 was Euro 296 million,
Euro 58 millionin 2018, all attributable t

ibutable to the Group (Euro 292 million), compared with

The results of the operating segmen
porating the results of General Cable’as

din the following pages on a combined basis, therefore incor-
anuary 2018.

s
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Review of Projects Operating Seg

(in millions of Euro)

2018

0,
Combined" VLG 52

Sales 1,844 1,750 5.4% N,B\ 1,533
Adjusted EBITDA before share of net profit/ v

(loss) of equity-accounted companies 228 100 128.3% 89 277
% of sales 12.3% 5.7% /)~ \) 5.4% 18.0%
Adjusted EBITDA 228 100 A4283%, 7 89 278
% of sales 12.4% 57% | NN 5.4% 18.0%
Adjustments (23) //\\ N (105) (20)
EBITDA 205 {8 )) (16) 258
% of sales 1% S/ -0.9% 16.6%

~

Amortisation and depreciation (64) N /\\ (54) (50)
Adjusted operating income 164 /\\\/ - 35 228
% of sales 89% | / N 21% 14.7%

Explanatory Notes: Section C. Restatement of comparative figures.

(*) These figures include General Cable for the period 1January - 31 December 2018.
(**) The previously published comparative figures have been revised after ﬁnalisin% lepurchase price allocation. More details can be found in the
echnbus

The Projects Operating Segment incorporates the high-t
rine Power, Submarine Telecom, and Offshore Specia
product customisation.

sses of High Voltage underground, Subma-
whose focus is projects and their execution, as well as

The Group engineers, produces and installs hi
from power stations and within transmissionand primary distribution grids. These highly specialised, tech-driv-

grid monitoring and preventive maintenanceservices, power line repair and maintenance services, as well as
emergency services, including interverttiorni avent of damage.

er transmission and distributio
insulated with layers of oil or flui
with extruded polymer for A

With the acquisition o al€able, Prysmian Group has re-entered the Submarine Telecom cables business,
specialised in the ppaductio dinstallation of data transmission cables.

The Offshore Sp ie ess incorporates a wide range of products for the oil industry, including umbilical
cables, flexible pipesa [lelectrical, optical and signalling components for oil well management from seabed
rm.

to offshore pl

@©




I Directors’ Report 71

MARKET OVERVIEW

The Submarine Power cables business saw signs of a market recovery in 2019, with a number, egic
contracts awarded during the second half of the year; in addition, several bids are now at an age of
the tendering process, with their award expected in the next few months. This market is grow over
the medium term, especially the Offshore Wind segment, fostered by the continuous re lectricity
generation costs.

The Submarine Telecom cables business performed well, with the award of a numbé joreontracts, nowin
the process of fulfilment.

In the High Voltage Underground business, the HVAC market was largely st and mixed in other
countries, while the HVDC market, typically for interconnections, was very{ g completion of pro-

Asiaenjoyed a partial recovery aftera
@ dlink, Suedostlink and A-Nord
underground HVDC cable projects in Germany, are progressing as ex ed, With negotiations and award of the

initial contracts due in the first half of 2020.

The Offshore Specialties business continued to experience decli ces and volumes.

%44 million in 2019, compared with the 2018
an f Euro 94 million (+5.4%).

estern Link project, producing a decrease of Euro

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Sales to third parties by the Projects segment amounte
combined figure of Euro 1,750 million, recording a positi

The factors behind this change were:

e negative organic sales growth, excluding effec
101 million (-5.8%)

e favourable exchangerate trendsand n
ing an increase of Euro 195 million (+1

cy effects accounted for on completion of projects, generat-

e zeroimpact onsales prices from

The organic growth of the Projects islargely due to asignificant fourth-quarter recovery in the phasing

of ongoing Submarine projects, the fact that business volumes were low in the corresponding
guarter of 2018; this effect was ralised by a contraction in volumes and prices in the Offshore Spe-
cialties business and by lower. sinsome High Voltage markets, primarily France, South Americaand
APAC.

The Submarine Teleco volumes and profitability grow thanks to specific contracts won during
the year and already ata ed stage of execution.

wnection between France and the UK (IFA2), the Hainan2 project in China and the inter-
connection projects in the Philippines and Bahrain.

in Finla - ice in Italy, Drammen in Norway and Nordenham in Germany) and installation services, per-
th bot
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The value of the Group's Submarine Power order backlog increased during the year, with the awa
major projects (worth Euro 1.3 billion) in the period, including the Viking Link interconnector. T

interconnection project in Italy; and contracts to supply inter-array cables for the Hornsea2 sele IITand
. lwin5 offshore

der execution in the Submarine Power business. The High Voltage busj
before, during which a number of high margin HVDC interconnecti

in 2019. : ?
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Review of Energy Operating Seg

(in millions of Euro)

20180

Combined % change

sales 8,027 8,139 1.4%\ X 5.7 5,13
Adjusted EBITDA before share of net profit/ \4

(loss) of equity-accounted companies 503 368 3 /89@ 316 240
% of sales 6.3% a5% | /[ )~ 45% 4.7%
Adjusted EBITDA 505 372 35.9% 320 244
% of sales 6.3% 46% |/~ 46% 4.8%
Adjustments (60) [ ) 71) (23)
EBITDA 445 NN/ 249 221
% of sales 5.5% NN 3.6% 4.3%
Amortisation and depreciation (182) R a4 (126) (86)
Adjusted operating income 323 // 194 158
% of sales 40% | /O - 2.8% 3.1%

N
(*) Thesefiguresinclude General Cable for the period 1January - 31 December 2018.

€ e to offer a complete and innovative port-
ss areas of Energy & Infrastructure (comprising
Trade & Installers, Power Distribution and Overhead Trans on Lines) and Industrial and Network Components
(comprising Oil & Gas, Downhole Technology, -l EM, Elevators, Automotive and Network Compo-
nents).

Sales to third parties by the Energy operati ment amounted to Euro 8,027 million in 2019, compared with
the 2018 combined figure of Euro 8,139 mj i
components of which are as follows:

e organic sales change of Euro 4 mi

The following paragr
segment’s business areas

©
@©

eseribe market trends and financial performance in each of the Energy operating
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ENERGY & INFRASTRUCTURE

(in millions of Euro) /\
Comzt?ilse(; % change 2018

Sales 5,285 5,318 -0.6% 452 3,271
Adjusted EBITDA before share of net profit/

(loss) of equity-accounted companies 307 199 541% 128
% of sales 5.8% 3.7% ~— 57% 3.9%
Adjusted EBITDA 308 202 528% | \V/ 166 130
% of sales 5.8% 3.8% /AL \) 3.7% 4.0%
Adjusted operating income 185 (4/ /'QY 80 73
% of sales 3.5% N 1.8% 2.2%

(*) Thesefiguresinclude General Cable for the period 1January - 31 December 2018.
(**) The comparative figures reflect a reclassification within the Energy operating segment between th
the figures of the Omani subsidiary. The results of General Cable have been consolidated for the peri

V4
&4 and Industyial & NWC businesses for better allocation of
1JUne - 31 DeLepnber 2018.

feéxible cables for distributing power to
es product development and innovation
nd Low Smoke zero Halogen cables, capable of

lately expanded to satisfy the demand for
stations, by customers as diverse as internation-

and within residential and commercial buildings. The Group
activities on high performance cables, such as Fire-Resis

guaranteeing specific safety standards. The productra
cables servinginfrastructure such as airports, portsa
al distributors, buying syndicates, installers and who

MARKET OVERVIEW
The reference markets have distinct geo ical characteristics (despite international product standards)
both in terms of customer and supplier fr e ian and the range of items produced and sold.

During 2019, the Trade & Installers businslight dip in demand not only in most of the European coun-

versely affected demand by thieumajors
have either maintained cauti s, given the difficulty of forecasting future growth, or else they have
concentrated on business._restr Rg to improve efficiency and reduce supply-side costs. This situation has

ics in terms of price and mix, leaving an extremely challenging environ-

Performance a
duction Ta
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The Overhead Transmission Lines business saw a year-on-year decline in its North American volumesyintine with
market expectations, although more than offset by growth in LATAM.

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Sales to third parties by the Energy & Infrastructure business area amounted to Euro 5,285
pared with the 2018 combined figure of Euro 5,318 million, posting a negative change
the main components of which are as follows:

19, com-
illion (-0.6%),

e positive organic sales growth of Euro 38 million (+0.7%);

e positive change of Euro 71 million (+1.4%) for exchange rate fluctuations; q

e sales price decrease of Euro 142 million (-2.7%) for metal price fluctuations

Prysmian Group has carried on its strategy for the Trade & Installers business-offacesing on relationships with
Ogi ales opportunities, by differenti-

irrsp ¢ geographical areas.

ctuated by certain geographi-
aand LATAM.

top international customers and of developing tactical actions to avoid
ating its offer in the various markets and by increasing its market share

The Trade & Installers business enjoyed positive organic sales growt
cal differences, and an improvement in profitability, especially i

Given the factors described above, Adjusted EBITDA for
million the year before, reflecting an increase of Eu

Euro 308 million, compared with Euro 202
(+52.8%), part of which due to adoption of

(in millions of Euro)

2018®
Combined

% change 2018 2017

Sales P 2,277 1,693
Adjusted EBITDA before share of net p 5@_'/
(loss) of equity-accounted companie;/? R \ 195 171 14.3% 155 13
% of sales // /] =T 18% 6.8% 6.8% 6.7%
Adjusted EBITDA L/ 196 172 13.7% 156 115
% of sales N 7.9% 6.8% 6.8% 6.8%
Adjusted operating income \N 140 18 88
% of sales <) 5.6% 5.2% 5.2%
(*) These figures include General'€a d 1January - 31 December 2018.
(**) The comparative figures reflect ave ification within the Energy operating segment between the E&I and Industrial & NWC businesses for better allocation of

the figures of the Omani,subsidiary.

The extensive r 0
nature of the tion
and trains, an
cations for

asults of General Cable have been consolidated for the period 1June - 31 December 2018.

btes developed specially for certain industries is characterised by the highly specific
ered. In the transport market, Prysmian cables are used in the construction of ships
the automotive and aerospace industries; in the infrastructure market, the principal appli-

found in railways, docks and airports. The product range also includes cables for the
r elevators and for applications in the renewable energy field (solar and wind power), cables
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Prysmian also offersaW|de range of products for the petrochemlcalssectorableto serve every onshare nd off-

MARKET OVERVIEW

Markets for Industrial cables displayed considerable inconsistencies @ various business lines and be-
tween the different geographical areas. In fact, while some m s showed growing demand, like
certain OEM sectors (such as Nuclear, Mining, Marine and Infr , and others were stable, like Rolling
i delays in investment projects in are-
as of national interest, like Railways and Cranes. The Rene iness experienced an uptick in demand for

Solar products but a lull in the Wind sector.

0&G demand bounced back strongly in Europe and North™ ompared with the previous year and picked
up in APAC, mainly due to project phasing. Offshore at sontinuedtoreportalow level of demand, putting
i d Korea) but also on the oil companies. After a
ained stable, like the MRO sector (Maintenance,
Repair and Overhaul).

The Downhole Technology business showed The ESP (Electro Submersible Pump) business remained stable.

The Elevator market recorded growthin graphical areas, particularly in North America and APAC.

orth America and signs of slowing in Europe as well, while re-
ng growth in the market for electric cars and good performance

The Automotive market saw volume
maining stable in LATAM and APAC,/D
in the premium market, the latte
tendency for cable manufacture

SD

The network components ma ted growing volumes both for medium voltage products and HV and EHV

ones.

FINANCIAL PERF

Sales to third partl the Industrial & Network Components business area amounted to Euro 2,492 million in
2019, compared ; combined figure of Euro 2,527 million, recording a negative change of Euro 35
1l components of which are as follows:

¢ Industrial & Network Components business lines had a positive performance in 2019, except for Automo-
. -%; general market conditions.
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The Qil & Gas business witnessed a higher level of demand for onshore projects activities than intheprevious
year. The business's overall margins remained largely stable despite lower turnover related topreje
and despite a reduction in higher-margin MRO and offshore volumes.

tivity inthe Middle East.

Specialties, OEM and Renewables recorded growth in North America and LATAM, espe
ing, nuclear and solar applications. The Elevator business upped its profitability aftey
from strong pressures in the Chinese market and from the impact of unfavourable
exposure inthe North American market.

The Network Components business showed solid growth, primarily drivef
dium voltage products outperforming high voltage ones.

Given the factors described above, Adjusted EBITDA for 2019 ca
the year before, reflecting an increase of Euro 24 million (+13.7%
efiting 2019 by Euro 12 million).

OTHER \
(in millions of Euro) \

2018
Combined
Sales 250 294 236 149
Adjusted EBITDA before share of net profit/ ]
(loss) of equity-accounted companies /7 1 (2 (2) (1
Adjusted EBITDA N 2) 2 (1)
Adjusted operating income (\/ Q ) (4) (3)

(*) Results of General Cable consolidated for the period 1January - mber 2018

production process. These sales are normally linked to local busi-
and canvary in size from period to period.
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Review of Telecom Operating

Segment §%

(in milioni di Euro)

2018"
Combined
Sales 1,648 1,634 0,8% |, \ )1,494 1,258
Adjusted EBITDA before share of net profit/ %/ ~~7
(loss) of equity-accounted companies 252 240 <4\ /< 229 177
% of sales 15.3% 147% | /o~ N 15.4% 14.0%
Adjusted EBITDA 274 205 /4 72% 284 214
% of sales 16.6% 18.0% N/ 19.0% 17.0%
Adjustments - PR N 22 (8)
EBITDA 274 A 306 206
% of sales 66%| /) S 20.5% 16.4%
Amortisation and depreciation (72) //\\ - (47) (47)
Adjusted operating income 202 /Q/ \7 237 173
% of sales 12.3%(‘\ 15.9% 13.8%
Y

(*) These figures include General Cable for the period 1January - 31 December 2018.

As partner to leading telecom operators worldwide, roup produces and manufactures awide range
of cable systems and connectivity products used-i munication networks. The product portfolio in-
cludes optical fibre, optical cables, connectivity components and accessories and copper cables.

MARKET OVERVIEW

The global optical fibre cables market expE :! ed a slight contraction in 2019 compared with the previous year.
Softer demand in fast-developing mark as partially counterbalanced by growth in the APAC market.

areasand transport corridorss
architectures used vary as

ebroadband mobile coverage with 5G technology. In Europe, the network
hindividual country.

FTTH networks are the
ny and Britain; although
optical cables are
technologies coexi

in France, Spain, Portugal and the Nordics, while G.Fast is the norm in Germa-
ems use the last metres of the existing copper network, massive volumes of
theless nequired to upgrade the distribution networks. In other places like Italy, the two

Partly thanks tp fenewed political stability, South America saw resumed investment by its major teleco’s, primarily
in optical fibre S.




I Directors’ Report 79

The copper cable market is slowing due to the maturity of the products concerned. The decline in thi etwas
increasingly evident in 2019, with high demand for internet access causing major operators to o

FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

Salestothird parties by the Telecom operating segment came to Euro 1,6
with the combined figure of Euro 1,634 million in 2018.

The change of Euro 14 million (+0.8%) is explained by:

e organic sales growth of Euro 7 million (+0.4%), mainly th
bles;

of implementing a national plan in Swi
be rolled out. In addition, British Tele

In North America, the development [tra-broadband networks generated steady demand compared with

the year before. Australiarep gk demand than in the previous year.
Brazil and Argentina saw leCcom carriers increase their investments in optical fibre cables.

Lastly, copper cables
new-generation ones.

eir steady decline with the retirement of traditional networks in favour of

The high value-a
new FTTx netw

of optical connectivity accessories performed well, thanks to the development of
forpast mile broadband access) in Europe, particularly in the Netherlands and the UK.
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Growth in the Multimedia Solutions business mainly reflected increased volumes on the North Americar~market,
primarily related to the acquisition of General Cable, and in the European market for copper da i

The return on investments in optical fibre cost reduction and the relocation of some cab
to Eastern Europe also made a substantial contribution to the segment’s overall results.
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Results by Geographical Area
(in millions of Euro) Q\

Adjusted-EBFTDA

20180 20180

Combined Combined

EMEACY 6,196 6,239 491 |~ 348

North America 3,441 3,098 7 242
, , N2

Latin America 931 1,003 N\ \ 2 76

Asia Pacific 951 983 | // )@ 101

Total 1,519 1523 | L5/ 1007 767

(*) Thesefiguresinclude General Cable for the period 1January - 31 December 2018.
(**) EMEA = Europe, Middle East and Africa.

As stated in the Explanatory Notes to this Annual Report, the Group’s
and Telecom, reflecting the structure used in the periodic reports prepa
primary performance indicator used in these reports, presented b
Telecom), is Adjusted EBITDA, defined as earnings (loss) for th
ue change in metal price derivatives and in other fair value i
finance costs and income and taxes.

In order to provide users of the financial statements wi on that is more consistent with the Group’s
greater geographical diversification following the General\Cabte gcquisition, Sales and Adjusted EBITDA have
beenreported above by geographical area, even thodgirthepri
ness. For this purpose, sales of goods and services are@nalysed geographically on the basis of the location of
the registered office of the company that issues‘the
products sold. This type of presentation does not produce significantly different results from analysing sales of
goods and services by destination of the pro

EMEA

the impact of Western Link, was negative in 2019 compared
Projects operating segment, organic growth would have been
recorded in 2018 for the Western Link project, Adjusted EBITDA
jects operating segment, which nonetheless enjoyed a fourth-quar-
#nturn in the same quarter.

The EMEA region’s organic sales gro
with the previous year, at -2.4%. E 4dludi




82 Prysmian Group I Annual Report 2019

North America

North America had positive organic sales growth of +2.6% in 2019 compared with the previo
the Projects segment, this growth would have been +1.9%. The E&I business and the Telechpy
ment's MMS business particularly accounted for this positive sales performance, even tho
to flag inthe fourth quarter of 2019.

ing

LATAM

LATAM had positive organic sales growth of +0.7% in 2019 compared with thé
jects segment, this growth would have been +2.0%.

The increase in Adjusted EBITDA was driven by strong performance in
the E&I and Industrial & Network Components businesses), by accelera€
ing improve margins, and by cross-selling activities allowing the Gr

APAC
APAC had negative organic sales growth of -4.5% in 2019 with the previous year. Excluding the Pro-
jects segment, this growth would have been -1.4%.

y in the Telecom operating segment, partly

d lower sales volumes in Australia. The Energy

Adjusted EBITDA turned down sharply on the previous y
reflecting the smaller contribution from the associ
segment result was nonetheless stable.
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Group Statement of Financial Posi

RECLASSIFIED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(in millions of Euro) [ T—

31.12.2019 31.12.2018 Chapge 31.12.2017
Net fixed assets 5,301 5,101 {200 2,610
Net working capital 755 69 63 128
Provisions and net deferred taxes (820) (734)\\// 7 (86) (308)
Net capital employed 5,236 5055 \ 177 2,430
Employee benefit obligations 494 /ﬂ63 \\ - 31 355
Total equity 2,602 S23u /) 228 1,639
of which attributable to non-controlling f/
interests 187 N (1) 188
Net financial debt 2140 | LN/ 2,223 (82) 436
Total equity and sources of funds 5,239/ / \5;059 177 2,430

N

(*) The previously published comparative figures have been revised after finalising thg G#ne al urchase price allocation. More details can be found in the Ex-

planatory Notes: Section C. Restatement of comparative figures.
NET FIXED ASSETS \

(in millions of Euro)

122 31.12.2018 Change 31.12.2017
Property, plant and equipment N 4 2,629 175 1,646
Intangible assets V44 2,154 2,162 (8) 735
Equity-accounted investments (/\ \ 314 294 20 217
Other investments at fair value through othér N
comprehensive income 13 13 - 12
Assets held for sale ™ 7 16 3 13
Net fixed assets 5,301 5,101 200 2,610
(*) The previously published comparative figu/e: n re¥ised after finalising the General Cable purchase price allocation. Mare details can be found in the Ex

planatory Notes: Section C. Restatement
(**) Excluding the value of financial assets a
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At 31December 2019, net fixed assets amounted to Euro 5,301 million, compared with Euro 5,101 mi
cember 2018, posting anincrease of Euro 200 million mainly due to the combined effect of the fo

e Euro 274 million in net capital expenditure on property, plant and equipment and intangi
e Euro 354 million in depreciation, amortisation and impairment charges for the year;
e Euro 21 millioninincreases in property, plant and equipment on adoption of IFRS16;

e FEuro 50 million in positive currency translation differences affecting property, plan ment andin-

tangible assets;
e Euro7 million fromthe disposal of the offices in Barcelona (Spain);

e Euro 20 million for the net increase in equity-accounted investments, mai g Euro 24 million for
the share of net profit/(loss) of equity-accounted companies, less Euro f i dividend receipts plus
Euro 3million in positive currency translation differences;

e Euro 3 millionfromthe disposal of the plantin Delfzijl (Netherlands)

e reclassification to Assets held for sale of Euro 14 million in other as
in respect of Draka Fileca SAS, for which a binding purchase offer:
Incorporated.

NET WORKING CAPITAL

(in millions of Euro)

31.12.2018 31.12.2017

Inventories 12 954
Trade receivables 1,635 (160) 1,131
Trade payables (2132) 70 (1,686)
Other receivables/(payables) ( (187) (307) 120 (293)
Net operating working capital [/ 749 707 42 106
Derivatives N \7 6 (15) 21 22
Net working capital | 755 692 63 128

(*) The previously published comparative figures ha
planatory Notes: Section C. Restatement of co

Net working capital of Euro 755
figure of Euro 692 million at 31

at 31 Pecember 2019 was Euro 63 million higher than the corresponding
82r/2018. Net operating working capital amounted to Euro 749 million
bér 2019, an increase of Euro 42 million from Euro 707 million (6.3% of

e adecrease in worki
tion relative to the
Link project;

2 contractual deadlines, and inclusive of payments relating to the Western

e areductionin al due to adecrease in without-recourse factoring of trade receivables;

e anincrease/associated with currency translation differences.
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EQUITY

The following table reconciles the Group’s equity and net profit/(loss) for 2019 with the correSpon
reported by Prysmian S.p.A., the Parent Company.

(in millions of Euro)

Equity Net profit/ Equity Net profit/
at 31 December (loss) at 31 December (loss)
2019 2019 2018 2018

Parent Company Financial Statements

Share of equity and net profit of consolidated
subsidiaries, net of carrying amount of the
related investments

Reversal of dividends distributed to the Par-
ent Company by consolidated subsidiaries

102

(139)

Deferred taxes on earnings/reserves distrib-
utable by subsidiaries

Elimination of intercompany profits and
losses included in inventories

Non-controlling interests

Consolidated Financial Statements 58
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NET FINANCIAL DEBT
The following table provides a detailed breakdown of net financial debt: \

(in millions of Euro)

31.12.2019 31.12.2018 \C 51.12.2017
Long-term financial payables
CDP Loans 100 100 \> 100
EIB Loans 18 135 {—»h 152
Non-convertible bond 746 745 \\//TT 743
Convertible Bond 2017 478 467 | —~_  \ {1 456
Term Loan 995 993 [/ /) I~/ 2 -
Bridge Loan - 50 VNOO)
UniCredit Loan 199 199 T~ S -
Mediobanca Loan 100 //- \\7 100
Intesa Loan 149 /( - \ \ 149
Derivatives 15 A 8 // 7 -
Lease liabilities 135 KO/ 124 12
Other financial payables 12 . /\13\> 1 3
Total long-term financial payables 3,047 | ,° \//3,169\ (122) 1,466
Short-term financial payables / ,\4%
CDP Loans 100 N 100 -
EIB Loans R ~ 7 - 17
Non-convertible bond QNN 14 - 14
Convertible bond 2013 ~ N\ Y - - 283
Term Loan \ \ 1
Derivatives /\\\PQ 7 8 2 1
Lease liabilities — 44 | 1 43 1

36 65 (29) 55
222 106 116 371

Other financial payables
Total short-term financial payables

/[y

71
4
Total financial liabilities /\N&ZSQ 3,275 (6) 1,837
>\
™
N

i

Long-term financial receivables /] 2 2 - 2
Long-term bank fees AN 4 4 1
Financial assets atamortised cost / / N 4 5 (M 4
Short-term derivatives /L // 6 2 4 1
Short-term financial receivables,_ - k 2 7 (5) 7
Short-term bank fees { ~ \/ 2 1 1 2

Financial assets at fair value thro

or loss 27 25 2 38
Financial assets at fair valu er

comprehensive income M 10 1 M

Financial assets held for sak\\ - 1 1

Cashand cash equivdlents ) ) 1,070 1,001 69 1,335
Total financial assets. ~_~—"/ 1,129 1,053 76 1,401
Net financial debt— A\ 2,140 2,222 (82) 436

2,140 million at 31 December 2019 has decreased by Euro 82 million from Euro 2,222
018. The main factors contributing to this change are summarised in the comments on
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(in millions of Euro)

2018 Change

EBITDA

Changes in provisions (including employee benefit obligations) and

other movements (72)

Gains)/losses on disposal of property, plant and equipment, intangi-

ble assets (1) (2)
Share of net profit/(loss) of equity-accounted companies (24) (42)
Net cash flow from operating activities (before changes in net work- N

ing capital) 810 ﬂﬁ\ 258 616
Changes in net working capital 674 \//}J 63 85
Taxes paid (1114 TH0) M (104)
Dividends from investments in equity-accounted companies //9'\\ 3 (7) 10
Net cash flow from operating activities <§~7Q ) ) 462 313 607
Cash flow from acquisitions and/or disposals (\\(79:\/}4,290) 1,283 (7)
Net cash flow used in operating investing activities \921,4\\8?\\/ (278) 30 (254)
of which for investment in Huan Shen Huan o/ - - (35)
Free cash flow (unlevered) /? \\5{0 (1,106) 1,626 346
Net finance costs /.S (94) (84) (10) (70)
Free cash flow (levered) ,\4/ \\ 426 (1,190) 1,616 276
Share buyback /\\ o - - - (100)
Dividend distribution SN NS (m9) (105) (14) (101)
Capital contributions and other changes in equity /\\\\ - 2 496 (494) 3
Net cash flow provided/(used) in the year \\‘) 309 (799) 1,108 78
Opening net financial debt L\ (2,222) (436) (1,786) (537)
Net cash flow provided/(used) in the year N ——~ 309 (799) 1,108 78
Equity component of Convertible Bond 2017 // = - - 48
Conversion of Convertible Bond 2013 //\\ - 283 (283) 13
Net financial debt General Cable N > - (1,215) 1,215

Increase due to IFRS 16 \ N (211) - (211) -
Other changes — (16) (55) 39 (38)
Closing net financial debt N \ (2,140) (2,222) 82 (436)

Y

Net cash flow provided by operati ivities (before changes in net working capital) amounted to Euro 810 mil-
lionatthe end of 2019.

scribed earlier, provided Euro 67 million in cash flow. After Euro 111 million
dividend receipts, operating activities in 2019 therefore provided a net cash

Net operating C3pital expenditure used Euro 248 million in cashin 2019, a large part of which relating to projects to
increaseandra i oduction capacity and to develop new products.

francial debt benefited from Euro 309 million in net cash inflows for the year, it was also affected by
Euro 211 million in financial liabilities recognised on adoption of IFRS16.
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Alternative performance indicato

In addition to the standard financial reporting formats and indicators required under IFR ent con-
tains a number of reclassified statements and alternative performance indicators. Th i
better evaluate the Group's economic and financial performance. However, these

ing income and expense® and before the fair value change in metalderivatives and in other fair value items.
The purpose of this indicator is to present the Group’s operatingprofitability without the effects of events
considered to be outside its recurring operations

e EBITDA: operating income before the fair value chan | price derivatives and in other fair value
items and before amortisation, depreciation and impairment. urpose of this indicator is to present the
Group’s operating profitability before the main non- afaryitems;

e Adjusted EBITDA: EBITDA as defined above calc
sation, before non-recurring items, as presente
non-operating income and expense. The pur
itability before the main non-monetary items, wi
Group’s recurring operations;

e fore"income and expense for company reorgani-
olidated income statement, and before other
is indicator is to present the Group’s operating prof-
e effects of events considered to be outside the

e Adjusted EBITDA before share of net p ss) of equity-accounted companies: si intende 'EBITDA ret-
tificato sopra descritto calcolato pri elle dirisultato di societa valutate a patrimonio netto;

e Organic growth: growth in sales calcul
prices and exchange rate effects.

t of changes in the scope of consolidation, changes in metal

a 0 ompany reorganisation: these refer to income and expense that arise as a result of the closure of production facilities and/or as a result of pro-
jectste-enhance the grganisational structure’s efficiency.

Mon-recurring iNCOMe and expense: these refer to income and expense related to unusual events that have not affected the income statement in past periods and that
il probably ngt affect the results in future periods.

@ther non-operating income and expense: these refer to income and expense that management considers should not be taken into account when measuring business
performanceg.
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The alternative indicators used for reviewing the reclassified statement of financial position inclu
e Net fixed assets: sum of the following items contained in the statement of financial positi
— Intangible assets;

— Property, plantand equipment;
— Equity-accounted investments;
— Otherinvestments at fair value through other comprehensive income;

— Assets held for sale involving Land and Buildings.

Net working capital: sum of the following items contained in the statement effinancial position:
— Inventories;

— Tradereceivables;

— Trade payables;

' ables classified in net finan-

eivables classified in net financial

— Othernon-current receivables and payables, net of long-term fif
cial debt;

— Other current receivables and payables, net of short-term fina
debt;

— Derivatives net of financial instruments for hedging i

transactions, classified in net financial debt;
m liabilities.

ntained in the statement of financial position:

est ratesand currency risks relating to financial

— Current tax payables;

— Assets and liabilities held for sale involving curren
Net operating working capital: sum of the follo
— Inventories;

— Tradereceivables;
— Trade payables;

cial debt;

— Other current receivables and
debt;

— Current tax payables.

Provisions and net deferr
tion:

— Provisions for risks

nosition.
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e Net financial debt: sum of the following items:

Borrowings from banks and other lenders —non-current portion;
Borrowings from banks and other lenders - current portion;

Derivatives on financial transactions recorded as Non-current derivatives and classi Long-term
financial receivables;

Derivatives on financial transactions recorded as Current derivatives and classi hort-term fi-
nancial receivables;

Derivatives on financial transactions recorded as Non-current derivatives and ct
financial payables;

fied under Long-term

Derivatives on financial transactions recorded as Current derivatives an ified under Short-term fi-

nancial payables;

Medium/long-term financial receivables recorded in Other non-c
Bank fees on loans recorded in Other non-current receivables;
Short-term financial receivables recorded in Other currentre e

Bank fees on loans recorded in Other current receivables;

Financial assets at amortised cost;
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss;
Financial assets at fair value through other compr ivein e;

Cash and cash equivalents. %

3
s
©@
V
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Reconciliation between the Reclassified Statement of Financial Position presented in the
Report and the Statement of Financial Position contained in the Consolidated Financia

and Explanatory Notes at 31 December 201

(in millions of Euro)

9

Note

31.12.2019

Partial

amounts

from

financial
statements statements

Total
amounts
from
financiat

31122018

Partial
ameunts

Total
amounts
from from
finangial financial
statements statements

Net fixed assets
Property, plant and equipment 1 2,629
Goodwill and other intangible assets 2 2,162
Equity-accounted investments 3 3¢ 294
Other investments at fair value through other
comprehensive income ’ 4 //\\ 13 13
Assets and liabilities held for sale 10 L )] 16 3
Total net fixed assets A OSNRYY A,301 5,101
Net working capital SORY
Inventories B 6l IN// N/ 1523 1,5M
Trade receivables C 5 S 1,475 1,635
Trade payables D 1 V (2,062) (2132)
Other receivables/payables net E // (187) (307)
of which: N N
Other receivables - non-current \ 32 31

Tax receivables \5 \ 10 6

Receivables from employees /> \B\ 1 2

Advances to suppliers \‘\ —5 4 4

Other NN\ 5 17 19
Other receivables - current > 812 659

Tax receivables ya 5 227 158

Receivables from employees and pension plans / 5 - 3

Advances to suppliers //\ 5 15 23

Other N > 5 120 115

Construction contracts \ N 5 450 360
Other payables - non-current ,_;\ (11) (12)

Tax and social security payables A\T_/ 13 2) 3)

Payables to employees /7 N \ 13 1) -

Other YA AINS 13 (8) (9)
Other payables - current \\/ / / / (969) (953)

Tax and social security payable§/\ \// 13 (201) (163)

Advances from customers \\ ~ 13 (357) (332)

Payables to employees o \\\7 13 (160) (176)

Accrued expenses { —>\ 13 (139) (140)

Other 7 13 (112) (142)
Current tax payables \\7 (51) (32)
Total net operating ork@c}apital F=B:x

D+ 749 707

Derivatives //:7 \/ G 6 (15)
of which: ( ( Q\

Forward currew on commercial

transactions-(cash flow hédges) - current 8 1 ©)

Forwa?/ r \silntracts on commercial

transa tigns - curkeht 3) 4)

Metal W}{on-cu rrent 8 4 1

Mpﬁw current 8 4 (5)
Total net working capital H=F+G 755 692
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(in millions of Euro) \

31.12.2019 31.12.2018")
Partial Total Rartiat Total

amounts amounts

Provisions for risks and charges - non-current (60)4 (51)
Provisions for risks and charges - current 14 (717) - ) (635)
Deferred tax assets 16 1701 - 190
Deferred tax liabilities 16 RN 7 ~/ (238)
Total provisions I (820)) V/ (734)
. L=
Net capital employed A+H+I /5\,2 5,059
Employee benefit obligations M 15 <k/9§4“\7 463
Total equity N 1 2,602 2,374
of which attributable to non-controlling interests \\&7 188
Net financial debt /
Total long-term financial payables 0 {N 13)047 3,169
CDP Loans 12 AN // 100
EIB Loans 12 N / 135
Non-convertible bond 2 y// - 745
Convertible bond 2017 2| /48 467
Term Loan 12 Q95 993
Bridge Loan 29N/ D 500
UniCredit Loan 12/ 199 199
Mediobanca Loan (&) 100 -
Intesa Loan NA49
Derivatives 15 8
of which: N\ D
Interest rate swaps I~ \& ° 15 8
Lease liabilities N N 135 1
Other payables ~ N\ 12 1
Total short-term financial payables PR\ 222 106
CDP Loans ~ 100 -
EIB Loans /] 12 17 17
Non-convertible bond / 12 14 14
Term Loan /N 2 1 1
Derivatives R4 N 8 10 8
of which: L ~
Interest rate swaps 8 6 6
Forward currency contracts on financial transactions—| ) 8 4 2
Lease liabilities AN 2 44 1
Other payables /] 2 36 65
Total financial liabilities // /7 /I Q=0+pP 3,269 3,275
Long-term financial receivables £ &.// /) R 5 @) @)
Long-term bank fees A {// R 5 (4) -
Short-term financial receivable§ . "/ R 5 () 7)
Short-term derivatives N R 8 (6) )
of which: RN/
Forward currency contra@
transactions (current) A 8 (6) 2)
Short-term bank fees & > R 5 ) 1)
Financial assets at amortiseccost S (4) (5)
Financial assets at fm?}gh other
comprehensive inco T 4 (11) (10)
Financial assets atTaiy vatue thrdugh profit or loss U 7 (27) (25)
Financial assetghéld fordale 10 ) -
Cash and cash éduivalents | Y] g (1,070) (1,001)
Total ﬁnayja#as\s R+S+
P T+U+V (1,129) (1,053)
Total net financiabdebt W=0Q+Z 2140 2,222
Y=
M+N+
W 5,236 5,059
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Reconciliation between the principal income statement indicators and the Income Statemen
contained in the Consolidated Financial Statements and Explanatory Notes for 2019

(in millions of Euro) \

2019 2018
Amounts Amounts
fromdncome from income
statement statement
Sales A v‘l_‘]’ 7 10,104
Changein inventories of finished goods and work in progress \V/H/G) (84)
Otherincome [\\/\\ 6 139
Raw materials, consumables and goods / < //\@18) (6,542)
Personnel costs -~ K (1,539) (1,260)
Other expenses //‘\\\7 (1,958) (1,921)
Operating costs (KB ) ) (10,635) (9,668)
Share of net profit/(loss) of equity-accounted companies (\ \// 24 59
Fair value stock options 728\ () 6
EBITDA /7< { w0 907 501
Other non-recurring expenses and revenues //\\ Y% F 32 (94)
Personnel costs for company reorganisation ¥ \ G (69) (57)
Other costs and revenues for company reorganisation /\\ - H (16) 9
Other non-operating expenses \\ I 47) (32)
Total adjustments F+G+HL+=I (100) (192)
Adjusted EBITDA %\ M=EL 1,007 693
Share of net profit/(loss) of equity-accounted comp/a.gles N 24 59
Adjusted EBITDA before share of net profit/(los
equity-accounted companies /‘K 0=M-N 983 634

(in millions of Euro)
2019 2018

Amounts Amounts
from income from income
statement statement

Operating income

Other non-recurring expenses aﬁd@@&/ 32 (94)

Personnel costs for company reof‘ga\}‘\?a@w (69) (57)
Other costs and revenues Q@}gorganisation (16) (9)
Other non-operating ex@w - (47) (32)

Total adjustments to EBITDA\ (100) (192)

B
Fair value change in%tal\der@a})ives C 15 (48)
Fair value stockypj@ls\/ D 1 (6)
E
C

Non—recurring‘(r({pairmé%\and releases (36) (5)

Adjusted opera

D-E 689 466

(*) Theresflts of General Cable have been consolidated for the period1June - 31 December 2018. The previously published comparative figures have been revised after
finalising the General/Cable purchase price allocation. More details can be found in the Explanatory Notes: Section C. Restatement of comparative figures.
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Risk factors and uncertainties

Prysmian Group’s value creation policy has always been based on effective risk managemen ce~2012, by
adopting the provisions on risk management introduced by the “Italian Stock Exchange vernance
Code for Listed Companies” (Corporate Governance Code), Prysmian has taken the opp strengthenits
governance model and implement an advanced system of Risk Management that promo ive manage-
ment of risks using a structured and systematic tool to support the main business d gprocesses. In

and best practices, enables the Board of Directors and management to make inf
narios that could jeopardise the achievement of strategic objectives, and to ad uﬁn d )

ipate, mitigate or manage significant exposures. The Group Chief Risk Officér (CRO), designated to manage the
ERM process, is responsible for ensuring, together with management, thatthe In isks facing Prysmian and
its subsidiaries are promptly identified, assessed and monitored over time pecial Internal Risk Management
Committee (consisting of the Group's Senior Management) also ensureg % e CRO, that the ERM process
develops dynamically, by taking account of changes in the busines edsand Avents that have an impact on
the Group over time. The CRO reports periodically (at least twice a year, ese developments to senior man-
agement. Reference should be made to the “Corporate Governa this report for a discussion of the
governance structure adopted and the responsibilities design odies involved.

dt

The ERM model adopted (and formalised within the Group which incorporates the guidelines for the
Internal Control and Risk Management System approve e Board of Directors back in 2014) follows a top-
down approach, meaning it is directed by Senior Mana edium/long-term business objectives and
strategies. It extends to all the types of risk/opportuni e Group, represented in the Risk Model - shown in
the following diagram - that uses five categories to ¢ isks of aninternal or external nature character-
ising the Prysmian business model:

e Strategic Risks: risks arising from external or interna
from bad and/or improperly implement
competitive environment, which coul
ment of its strategic objectives;

tors such as changes in the market environment,
orporate decisions and from failure to react to changes in the
ore threaten the Group's competitive position and achieve-

Financial Risks: risks associated with the
currency and interest rate volatili

nt of financial resources available, with the ability to manage

Operational Risks: risks arising rrence of events or situations that, by limiting the effectiveness

roup’s ability to create value;

[ ]
—
™

Q
L
Q
>
a
I
5

=2
=
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™
sl
wn

d to violations of national, international and industry-specific legal
fessional conduct in conflict with company ethical policies, exposing
ndermining its reputation in the marketplace;

and regulatory requireme
the Group to possible

Planning and Reporti
information with p

©
@©

s related to the adverse effects of incomplete, incorrect and/or untimely
ts on the Group's strategic, operational and financial decisions.
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Prysmian Group Risk Model
STRATEGIC FINANCIAL OPERATIONAL
e Macroeconomic, demand e Raw materials price volatility

’g’r?\ztr:lgr?n%r?gpeutwe e Exchange rate volatility

e Stakeholder expectations * Interestrate volatility
and Corporate Social o Financial instruments
Responsibility -

e (Creditrisk

Key customer & business
) pa?ltners e Liquidity risk / Working

Capital risk
e (apital availability / cost risk

o Law & regulation evolution Financial counterparties Praduct quality / liabilities
° .

o Research & Development Qﬂ ironmental

e M&A/JVsandintegration ormation Technology

process o ~Human Resources
e Operative CAPEX Outsourcing
e Strategy implementation

e Organizational framework &
governance

e Emerging country risk

LEGAL & COMPLIANCE

e Intellectual Property rights dgeting & Strategic planning
e Compliance to laws and regulations Jax & Financial Planning

e Compliance to Code of Ethics, e Managementreporting
Policies & Procedures

e Financial reporting

In compliance with the amendments to the~Corporate Governance Code published in July 2015, the Group Risk
Model has been revised to include, agpa eqgic risks, the area of Corporate Social Responsibility with the
purpose of identifying more precise Grovp's economic, environmental and social sustainability risks which,

of supervising the aspects of sustainability associated with the Group’s
overnance Report.

bility, with effect from 1 Janu
business, as described in

Members of manage dinthe ERM process are required to use a clearly defined common method to
measure and assess spec i ents in terms of Impact, Probability of occurrence and adequacy of the exist-
ing Level of Risk M eaning:

° on expected EBITDA or cash flow, net of any insurance coverage and counter-




98 I Annual Report 2019

The overall assessment must also take into account the future outlook for risk, i.e. the possibility t expo-
sureis increasing, constant or decreasing over the period considered.
The results of measuring exposure to the risks analysed are then represented on a 4x4 heat map com-

bining the variables in question, provides animmediate picture of the most significant risk-event

RISK ASSESSMENT CRITERIA 4

Critical

Assessment Criteria

® Impact

High

® Probability

IMPACT

® Level of Risk Management

Moderate

Level of Risk Management

@ Risk INADEQUATELY covered and/or managed

® Risk covered and/or managed but with ROOM FOR
IMPROVEMENT

@ Risk ADEQUATELY covered and/or managed

Low Medium High
LIKELIHOOD
This overall picture of the Group's risks allows the Boardo ors and Management to reflect upon the level
of the Group's risk appetite, and so identify the ri§ ment strategies to adopt, by assessing which risks
and with what priority it is thought necessary to imple mprove and optimise mitigation actions or simply

e external risks outside the Group’s contrel, it willhe possible to implement tools that support the assessment
of scenarios should the risk materiali defining the possible action plans to mitigate impacts (e.g. con-
tinuous monitoring activities, stre il'% g of/

e internal risks addressable D
actions to prevent risk and

is stated in the ERM Policy, forms part of the Group's three-year strategic and
business planning process, by identifying potential events that could affect its sustainability, and which is up-

dated annually with'th
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The mainrisk factors have also considered those able to have an impact on economic, environmen Ad social
sustainability. More details can be found in the annual Sustainability Report, available on the Copn
at www.prysmiangroup.com in the section media/media-library/sustainability-report.

Financial risks are discussed in detail in the Explanatory Notes to the Consolidated Financi
tion D (Financial Risk Management). As stated in the Explanatory Notes to the Consoli
ments (Section B.1 Basis of preparation), the Directors have assessed that there are
other kind of indicators that might provide evidence of the Group’s inability to meet its ob
seeable future and particularly in the next 12 months. In particular, based on its findnei
generation in recent years, as well as its available financial resources at 31 December
that, barring any unforeseeable extraordinary events, there are no material ungértai
icant doubts upon the business's ability to continue as a going concern.

STRATEGIC RISKS
Risks associated with the competitive environm \
de®&/Insta

Many of the products offered by Prysmian Group, primarily inthe Tra nstallers and Power Distribution busi-
nesses, are made in conformity with specific industrial standard e interchangeable with those offered
choite

by major competitors. Price is therefore a key factor in custory supplier. The entry into mature mar-

ance and cash
he Directors believe
uch asto cast signif-

ation and, last but not least, the ongoing pursuit of innovative
o-address the potential effects arising from the competitive envi-

technological solutions, all help t
ronment.

Factors such as trends in/GDF \terest rates, the ease of getting credit, the cost of raw materials, and the
general level of energ , significantly affect the energy demand of countries which, in the face of
persistent economic di Ei en reduce investments that would otherwise develop the market. Govern-
energy sources and for developing telecom networks also face reduction for the
same reason. Prysmia 3 transmission business (high voltage submarine cables) and Power Distribution
and Telecomb se ighly concentrated in the European market, are being affected by shifting contrac-
tions of demand withinthis market, caused by the region’s prolonged economic downturn.

To counterthi roup is pursuing, on the one hand, a policy of geographical diversification in non-Euro-
pean countriesand, on the other, a strategy to reduce costs by rationalising its manufacturing footprint around
the world'in ordertb mitigate possible negative effects on the Group’s performance in terms of lower sales and

shrinking'm
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In addition, the Group constantly monitors developments in the global geopolitical environmen ich, as a
result - for example - of the introduction of specific industrial policies by individual countries
to revise existing business strategies and/or adopt mechanisms to safequard the Group's co osition.

Key customer dependency risks

The many and diverse types of customers (power transmission and telecom systems istributors, in-
stallers, etc.) and their distribution across an equally wide number of different countri i customer de-
pendency risk at a group level.

anufactured at the factory
inVila Velha, Brazil. Given this country’s ongoing economic problems, in turad gthe local umbilical cables

tyinBrazil could be impacted, inwhole or in part.

While committed to maintaining and strengthening its business relat vith this customer over time, the
Group is gradually reorganising the business unit to make its proce e ientand to concentrate moreand

more on developing new products whose technical and economicso ensure lower production costs.
Risk of instability in the Group's countries 6f o ion

Prysmian Group operates and has production facilities a
Africaand Eastern Europe. The Group's operationsint

regulatory and legal systems, the imposition of tari
nomic instability affecting the ability of business

aniesinAsia, Latin America, the Middle East,
tries are exposed to different risks linked to local
exchange rate volatility, and political and eco-

0

Significant changes in the macroeconomic,
have an adverse impact on the Group's business, results of operations and financial condition; consequently,
as already mentioned in an earlier paragr. roup constantly monitors developments in the global geo-
political environment which could requires
safeguard its competitive position.

FINANCIAL RISKS

Prysmian Group's risk manage focuses on the unpredictability of markets and aims to minimise
the potentially negative imp p's financial performance. Some types of risk are mitigated by using

financial instruments (includl es).
Financial risk managemantd lised with the Group Finance department which identifies, assesses and
hedges financial risks i a.coaperation with the Group's operating companies.

The Group Finance,/Administration and Control department provides guidelines on risk management, with par-

ticular attention to ate risk, interest rate risk, credit risk, the use of derivative and non-derivative
instruments, and.e®'ho vest excess liquidity. Such financial instruments are used solely to hedge risks and

ed with availability of financial resources and their cost

The volat international banking and financial system could be a potential risk factor in terms of
iat &and its associated cost. In addition, non-compliance with the financial and non-financial
antained in the Group’s credit agreements could restrict its ability to increase its net indebted-
onditions remaining equal. In fact, should it fail to satisfy one of these covenants, this would
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trigger a default event which, unless resolved under the terms of the respective agreement d lead
to their termination and/or early repayment of any credit drawn down. In such an eventuah

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

Exchange rate volatility

sactions or assets and liabil-
aricy other than the functional
currency of the company which undertakes the transaction.

To manage exchange rate risk arising from future trade transa
rency assets and liabilities, most Prysmian Group companies u
which manages the various positions in each currency.

the recognition of foreign cur-
d.contracts arranged by Group Treasury,

However, since Prysmian prepares its consolidated finan
rates used to translate the financial statements of subsi
affect the Group's results of operations and financial con
ly and centrally, by the Group Finance department, a
risk situations which, when thought to exceed th
actions.

s in Euro, fluctuations in the exchange
iginally expressed in a foreign currency, could
ange rate volatility is monitored both local-
cificindicators designed to intercept potential
tolérance limits, will trigger immediate mitigating

A more detailed analysis of the risk in questjop can nonetheless be found in the “Financial Risk Management”
section of the Explanatory Notes to the Co d Financial Statements.

Interest rate volatility

alue of Prysmian Group's financial assets and liabilities as well as its
the Group is exposed is mainly on long-term financial liabilities,
ate debt exposes the Group to a fair value risk. The Group does not

Changes ininterest rates affect the /g

o0 hedge this risk, which transform variable rates into fixed ones, thus

reducing the rate volati ontracts make it possible to exchange on specified dates the difference
between contracted fi tes and the variable rate calculated with reference to the loan's notional value. A po-
tentialriseininterest rate he record lows reached in recent years, could represent arisk factor in coming
quarters.

A more detail lysis of the risk in question can nonetheless be found in the “Financial Risk Management”
section of the Explanatry Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

cpvenants are measured at the half-year close on 30 June and at the full-year close on 31 December.
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Credit risk

partment, while customer-related credit risk is managed operationally by the individual s
does not have any excessive concentrations of credit risk, but given the economicands
some countries in which it operates, the exposure could undergo a deterioration that w

finding coverage on the market.

A more detailed analysis of the risk in question can nonetheless be fo
section of the Explanatory Notes to the Consolidated Financial State

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk indicates the sufficiency of an entity’s financial fe50 meet its obligations to business or
financial partners on the agreed due dates.

With regard to Prysmian Group's working capital cash req% ese increase significantly during the first
0

half of the year when it commences production in anti rder intake, with a consequent temporary
increase in net financial debt.

Prudent management of liquidity risk involves t
andshort-term securities, the availability of suffi

e of adequate levels of cash, cash equivalents
itted credit lines, and timely renegotiation of loans

The main commodities purcha
of the total raw material
ations in the price of copp um and lead, although less relevant, through hedging activities and auto-
matic sales price adjus 3 anisms. Hedging activities are based on sales contracts or sales forecasts,

e’Group Purchasing department monitors and coordinates centrally those sales
purchase of metals and the related hedging activities carried out by each subsidiary,
exposure to risk is kept within defined tolerance limits.

transactions r

A more d
section 0

alysis of the risk in question can nonetheless be found in the “Financial Risk Management”
dnatory Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.




I Directors’ Report 103

OPERATIONAL RISKS

Liability for product quality/defects

Any defects in the design and manufacture of Prysmian Group's products could give ris
ability in relation to customers or third parties. Therefore, the Group, like other companies i dustry, is
exposed to therisk of legal action for product liability inthe countries where it operates: the practice
followed by many industry operators, the Group has taken out insurance which it co
protection against the risks arising from such liability. Should such insurance cove -e veinsufficient, the
Group’s results of operations and financial condition could be adversely affected

ilityeould expose it to rep-

of @perations and financial con-

Inaddition, the Group's involvement in this kind of legal action and any resulf
utational damage, with potential further adverse consequences for its resu
dition.

Risks associated with non-compliance with the c

projects

Projects for high/medium voltage submarine or underground ables are characterised by contractual
forms entailing a “turnkey” or end-to-end type of project hat therefore demands compliance
with deadlines and quality standards, guaranteed by penal ulated as an agreed percentage of the con-

The application of such penalties, the obligation to pay'd
in the event of late delivery or manufacturing probtems, could significantly affect project performance and

nagement process involving a wide range of tests
on cables and accessories before delivery and installation;-

through insurance syndicates, able to mitigate/exposure to risks from the manufacturing stage through to de-
livery.

In addition, the ERM assessments for t isk have led the Risk Management department, with the
support of the Sales department, to imple systematic process of Project Risk Assessment for “turnkey”
Manager, right from the bidding stage, with the aim of iden-
tifying, assessing and monitoring e Group's exposure to specific risks and of foreseeing the neces-

With regard to the events inve gWestern Link, an electrical transmission cable between Scotland, Wales
and England, please refe e'sectiun on Significant Events in the Year within the Explanatory Notes to the
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Business interruption risk due to dependence on key assets

for the production of a particular type of cable and one of the cable-laying vessels owned
“Giulio Verne”), some of whose technical capabilities are hard to find on the market. The

Group’s performance.

Work began in 2018 on building the “Leonardo da Vinci”, a new cable-laying vessel wi @st-in-class specifica-
tion. Asaresult, the risk of dependence on the “Giulio Verne” has reduced signifi
Prysmian addresses asset dependency risk by having:

e a systematic Loss Prevention program, managed centrally by the Ris

Engineering & Loss Prevention;

e specific disaster recovery & business continuity plans w,
vated as soon as possible in order to minimise the impa
quent crisis;

e specific insurance schemes covering damage to assets.and (0Ss of associated contribution margin due to
business interruption, such as to minimise the finantia act of this risk on cash flow.

Environmental risks

The Group's production activities in Italy an
which those concerning the managemen
ter discharges, air emissions, waste, inc

oad are subject to specific environmental regulations, amongst
erials, energy resources and hazardous substances, of wa-

significant compliance costs.

Considering the Group's large g
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Cyber security risks

session of high value-added information such as patents, technological innovation praie
projections and strategic plans not yet disclosed to the market, unauthorised acce olild damage a
company’s results, financial situation and image. In partnership with the Risk Ma partment, the

tems locally and centrally that could compromise business continuity.

Furthermore, since 2016 Prysmian Group has started to implement a structu integrated process for man-
aging cyber security risks which, under the leadership of the Group IT Secuti

periodic basis (twice a year) and in any case upon the oc
specific e-learning training sessions have been provide
awareness of this issue.

e Group’s IT staff with the aim of raising their

{he followin\g 4it, as permanent members, on the Information Security Committee: the Chief Operating Officer, the Vicepresident HR&Organization, the Chief
Seeurity 0ffice), the Chief Information Officer, the Chief Risk Officer, the Chief Audit & Compliance Officer and the Group’s IT Security Manager.
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LEGAL AND COMPLIANCE RISKS

Group deploys a series of organisational procedures designed to define the principles 6
fairnessand honesty throughwhichitoperates. In particular, sinceitsinception, the
Ethics, a document which contains the ethical standards and the behavioural guideti
in activities on behalf of Prysmian or its subsidiaries (including managers, officers,
sentatives, contractors, suppliers and consultants) are required to observe. THeGro
Internal Audit & Compliance department, to constantly monitor compliance
rules, with no type of violation tolerated.

However, despite this ongoing endeavour, strict vigilance and periodic i campaigns, itisnot possible
to rule out future episodes of misconduct in breach of policy, procedures¢ ode of Ethics, and hence of
current legislation and regulations, by those engaged in performin ivi
resultin legal sanctions, fines or reputational damage, even on a,mat

Furthermore, Europe’s General Data Protes

become one of the main reference poin a renéwed commitment to data protection, particularly personal
data.
The personal data protection prog ed by Prysmian is based on the following key elements, involving

the entire corporate structure:

e Implementation of adata-b odel /through mapping the personal data processed by company depart-
g activities;

ing data protection regulafions, featuring:
evinder which the Data Protection Officer (DPO) serves in an advisory and mon-

rsonal data management is concerned, with the duties and related responsibil-
aterially engaged in data processing activities;

ments supporting the model (company policies, disclosure statements, internal
sapplicable to suppliers, etc.);

d take steps to fulfil them;




I Directors’ Report 107

e Review of video surveillance systems, with particular reference to the new European guideline
ulations applicable inItaly.

Monitoring and support has been provided to Prysmian's many European legal entities inap
ensure its consistent application and the establishment of an internationally shared cor
regard.

an’s centrally-defined data protection model to the newly acquired legal e
menting a data protection model that is as uniform, consistent and complianta
and the new data protection regulations applicable to Prysmian.

p0ssible with the GDPR rules

Risks of non-compliance with anti-bribery legisl

Inrecentyears, legislators and regulators have devoted much attenti
tion, with a growing tendency to extend responsibility to legal

fight against bribery and corrup-
swellasto natural persons. With grow-

Prysmian Group has therefore implemen
preventive basis; foremost amongst the
of both public officials and private indivi

the risk of punishment
37001 standard is the
diligence system designe @veal any critical issues or negative events that undermine the reputation of third
parties with whom-PrysmiiarrGroup deals.

()

e CorruptioriPerception Index (CPI) is an indicator published annually by Transparency International, used to measure the perception of public sector corruption
ayarious countries around the world.
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Inthisregard, itis noted thatin 2019 the Group implemented a “Third Party Program”, a new Group aimed
at preventing and managing the risk of corruption arising from relationships with third parties ib-
utor agents, and certain categories of suppliers). In particular, prior to establishing any busi elationship
with third parties, itis mandatory to perform - through a dedicated online platform - due diligern cksonthe
third party. Asaresult, each third party receives arisk rating (high, medium, low) and is corse ntlysubmitted

Following the acquisition of General Cable, Prysmian Group’s Anti-Bribery Compliance Program-has been updat-
ed and expanded to include the additional activities in this area envisaged by thé gble Compliance
Program.

Inaddition, during 2019 General Cable and Prysmian’s compliance policies we =d«pdated and mergedin
order to have single documents valid for the entire Group.

With specific reference to the anti-bribery program, the relevant Polic iCy on Gifts and Entertain-
ment Expenses were both revised.

Lastly, in line with the Group’s ongoing commitment to ensure thatthe L and personal interests of its
employees and consultants do not conflict with the ability to perform their tiuties in a professional, ethical and
transparent manner, a new policy on Conflict of Interest was iss .

The new policy requires all employees and consultants to djsclose all potential conflicts of interest, which will
then be duly analysed and evaluated in order to agree on aRy nece corrective actions to mitigate or elimi-

nate the conflict. \

ntcorrupt practices can be found in the specific

Further details about the actions taken by the Group.to
section of the annual Sustainability Report.

Risks of non-compliance with antitrus

Competition rules on restrictive agreemen
erning business activities in all sectors of,

nd abuse of dominant position now play a central role in gov-

ic_life. Its extensive international presence in more than 50
in Europe and every other country in the world in which
it operates, each with more or less strict ru the civil, administrative and criminal liability of parties that
e, local Antitrust Authorities have paid increasing attention
to commercial activities by market pla 0 involving a tendency for international collaboration between

conduct of their duties a

din theirdealings with third parties.
Like with other Policieg;fal :q A :: the acquisition of General Cable, the Antitrust Code of Conduct has also been

updated in order to have~a Single’document, valid for the entire Prysmian Group and designed to provide an
overview of the prgblems asgoriated with applying antitrust law and the consequent standards of conduct to
follow.

In addition, e detailed documents on the antitrust regulations in force in the European Union and North
America have adopfed.

erning application of EU and Italian competition law on collusive practices and abuse of dom-
hin which specific situations are assessed on a case-by-case basis. These activities represent
ap in establishing an “antitrust culture” within the Group by promoting knowledge and heighten-
ing accountability for professional duties arising under antitrust legislation. In this context, specific

The Anti % of Conduct is an integral part of the training program and is intended to provide an overview
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classroom training continued in 2019, mostly for the Group’s sales force and organised in collabora ith ex-
ternal lecturers and legal advisors, as did e-learning modules, available on the company intra
continuously supporting and raising awareness of and attention to this issue.

With regard to the antitrust investigations still in progress, details of which can be found j . Provisions
for risks and charges in the Explanatory Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements,
sion for risks and charges as at 31 December 2019 of approximately Euro 223 million. D&spi uncertainty of
the outcome of the investigations in progress and potential legal action by customers as
pean Commission’s decision adopted in April 2014, as described in the Explanatory
for risks and charges), the amount of this provision is considered to represent the bes
based on the information now available.

mate of the liability

Brexitrisks

In June 2016 the UK electorate voted in a referendum to withdraw froy uropean Union (EU). In January

2020 the UK Parliament passed the Withdrawal Agreement Bill setti 4'& erms of Brexit. Since the ref-
inve

erendum vote, uncertainty surrounding Brexit has reduced the lev rent in the UK and suppressed
GDP growth. Although a withdrawal agreement has now been negotia inciple, uncertainty will continue
to effect investments and consumption, which consequently wj t cortipany profitability. The risk of ano
deal Brexit still remains if a long-term relationship agreemen sfully negotiated; this risk is expect-
ed to generate a significant negative impact for UK demand estments in the medium term with a limited

impactalso at EU level.
Business interruption risk due to the CO %ronavirus

Since January 2020, the spread in China of the new co
on the country’s manufacturing and commercia i
ports to the rest of the world due to restrictions on the

nown as COVID-19, has had a significant impact
nd consequently also on its imports from and ex-
ment of people and goods.

dards of safety and monitoring to manage and control the ad-

It cannot be ruled out that t
effects. With regard to the ass
information about it.

events both in China and the rest of the world may have significant
FC, we are unable to make any risk assessment in the absence of public

PLANNING ANDR

Planning and reporti related to the adverse effects that irrelevant, untimely or incorrect information
might have on oupsstrategic, operational and financial decisions. At present, in view of the reliability and
effectiveness pflinternal procedures for reporting and planning, the Group does not consider these risks to be
relevant.

G RISKS
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Sustainable innovation %
NN

2019 numbers

106 5900

million Patents 0
invested in R&D™ covering the main —Cejitres
innovations ;

180\ 7 50 7900

Product Families Collaborations Professionals
launched during with research centres
the year and universities

distribution of data and telephony services - is crucial, given
that by meeting ever more sophisticated require ts they make possible the transmission of power and data.

At the same time, the Group i Tmitted to the development of technological innovations that lower en-
ergy and water consumption he greenhouse gas emissions of our manufacturing facilities. These
projects deliver improved prod nd lower the consumption of materials, thus reducing the environmen-

The Design to Cost (D e represents a tangible initial example of this orientation. Using the best
rocesses and implementing innovative projects, this programme has achieved
cost savings totalling Nan Euro 45 million, with more than 1,300 projects completed at our manufactur-

ing plants duri 9.

in operating expenses and Euro 10 million in investment expenditure.
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INNOVATION ECO-SYSTEM

When carrying out research, the Prysmian Group is aware that today - as evidenced by
develop partnerships with all relevant stakeholders : from the academic world to ind
from suppliers and all supply chain counterparties to our customers, whose collaborat Adfeedback are ex-
tremely important for the identification of those requirements that need the gre

is essential to

INNOVATION
ECO-SYSTEM
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PARTNERSHIPS

Politecnico di Milano (Italy)

Universita degli Studi di Milano, Genova, Salerno,
Palermo and Padova (Italy)

National Electrical Energy Research & Application
Center (USA)

National Science Foundation High Voltage and
Temperature IUCRC (USA)

Rice University (USA)
Purdue University (USA)

University of Cincinnati (USA)

Ffadnh titute (Germany)

Massachusetts Institute of Technology (USA) ity of Lille 1 (France)

Georgia Institute of Technology (USA) Okia BetLabs USA and (France)

University of South Carolina (USA) erdity of Strasbourg (France)

University of Central Florida (USA) ghnical University of Eindhoven (Holland)

Electric Power Research Institute (USA) Nano Carbon Enhanced Materials

Oak Ridge National Laboratory (USA) Consortium (United Kingdom)

University of Quebec at Chicoutimi (Canad Norner (Norway)

The specific research carried out i

o togetherwiththeFraun
Gratings;

oltage cables and materials.
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SPEAKING PLATFORMS
Inthe context of sharing the direction of research and best practices, the Prysmian Group and j gers have
attended the most important international conferences held around the world, with a view &f illu ing the

activerole played by the Group in guiding the changes currently under way.

In particular:

OFC (Optical Fibre Conference), San Diego March 2019: attended with technical papers-en.optical fibres;

WV,

FTTH Council Europe Conference, Amsterdam March 2019: speaking slot on te ohnectivity;

NExsT Forum, New York, April 2019: event organised by Prysmian Group on of 5G in North Ameri
Ca;

IWCS (International Wire & Cables Symposium), Providence Unite 0ber 2019: attended with

technical papers on optical cables;

CRU World Optical Fibre & Cable conference, Charlotte November
opments;

esehtation on future digital devel-

Wind Europe Offshore 2019 (Copenhagen 2019): participatjopint elsession on “Howto deliver 450 GW

by 2050%;

Wind Europe Conference & Exhibition 2019 (Bilbao 20 rticipation at the Thought Leaders Forum, inthe
context of the session on “Innovation in subsea cabl

3
s
©©
V
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R&D BY THE PRYSMIAN GROUP: THE FOCUS

Core areas

the development of cabled infrastructures for the transportation of electricity and information that/today, are
essential elements in all current transformations of society, from the new electric mob mart cities, from
the expansion of 5G to the use of artificial intelligence to collect and interpret data,an

The ever more advanced search for EHV electricity transmission systems that canbe b for longerand more
efficient cables that can be laid at greater depth, for optical fibre solutions th ythe largest number
of cables in a miniaturised space and that can be used easily in the field, arg
majority of the investment made by the Group is dedicated.

P

PY ENABLING ENERGY
TRANSITION & DIGITALIZATION

PUSHING
BOUNDARIES
OF UHVDC

TRANSFORMING
THE OPTICAL FIBER
LANDSCAPE

+ Indus . Tthigh depth ' 180pm

' toqua ' submarine cable + Fiber Nano Cables

+ 525 + with synthetic !

- Plas ti . armor ;

. Super high densit
' FlexRibbon up to 6912f
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Another three areas of innovation

Prysmian Electronics, Corporate Hangar and the new area known as Digital Ambition represe

an. Lastly, the Digital Ambition area strives to optimise business performance using didit ionsand devel-
op new digital products that add value to the growth of the Group.

ENABLING ENERGY
TRANSITION & DIGITALIZATION

DIGITIZATION
OF PROCESS AND
PRODUCTS

ACCELERATING
INNOVATION WIT

MONITORING
THE GRIDS WITH
PRYSMIAN
ELECTRONICS

Smartcable . i Pry-Cam
solutions ! ;
o awsass’ ©kablee X
From Data . '
to Insight !
Augmented ' Pry-Cam DTS

user experience .
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B Corporate Hangar:
infrastructure for open
innovation by Prysmian
Group

Corporate Hangar is an ac-
celerator that supports the
open innovation objectives
of the Group, combining business modelling and strategic skills with thetechnical know-how
provided by Prysmian Group employees.

After laying the groundwork for growth during 2018, Corporate Hanger and Prysmian Group
founded the first two start-ups in 2019: Alesea, which provides virtdatsupport for the manage-
ment of drums and cables, and Kablee, an e-commerce platifctm for cables, which supports
development of the business in new areas. The two initiatives are currently being developed
at the Corporate Hanger accelerator, whose innovation pipeline camprises more than 10 addi-
tionalideas, including a full suite of services for operatois.in the field’of renewable energy. To-
gether with a network of external partners, Corporate Hanrgeiis carrying out various research
projects linked to the production of bioplastics and/thie creaticn’of materials from the waste
generated by industrial processes (e.g. the paper/recycling.process, the production of tequi-
la) or from other green sources (e.g. bamboo), 4nerder to imake new, green and sustainable
materials available (e.g. for drums). The end cbjective is.to provide the Prysmian Group with
alternatives for logistics and packaging that.-have a.lower environmental impact, benefiting
from the growth opportunities that derive frorathe maore circular use of resources.

B Alesea:intelligent virtual
assistant for managing
cable drums

Alesea is an IoT solution that !% DLUT"]H

provides virtual support for s
the management of druims.
The system comprises an’in; .
telligent device installec-an the/diums, a cloud infrastructure for filing and processing data,
and anintuitive webplatform that indicates the location of the drums and the remaining quan-
tity of cable on each. Thiscomplete inventory management service helps to reduce the overall
cost of cable managernent, due to the better use of assets, greater operational efficiency, op-
timised logistics.and tihe minimisation of waste, cable scrap and environmental impact. Since
formal establishimenrt. inSeptember 2019, more than 1,000 Alesea devices have been involved
in pilot projects in Sweden, Finland, the United Kingdom, the Netherlands, Italy and now the
United States; withthe full commercial roll-out due to begin during the first quarter of 2020.
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INNOVATION CONTEST: 500 ideas from all over the world

Supported by Corporate Hanger, Prysmian Group launched the first global innovation coi
2019. Prysmian Group sales and R&D teams were eligible to participate in the innovatio
gardless of their roles in the corporate hierarchy, employees were invited to submit Qo
and solutions, relying on their profound knowledge of customer requirements and’
tion processes.

By involving the global community, the purpose of the contest was to gather, se
vative ideas that could strengthen the activities of the Group.

The contest was structured into 4 categories, each assigned to an i
Smart Solutions, Servitization, Sustainability and Out of the Box. The in
success, with almost 500 ideas submitted from all geographical arez

ation Champion:
ion contest was a great

NEW PRODUCTS INTRODUCTION (NPT)

The introduction of new products is tracked using an NPI vitality-toolthat measures the revenues generated

from new products introduced in the last 3 years as a proportjop of total revenues from all Group products. The

main purpose of this tool is to increase awareness of the grdwingimportance of innovation as a success factor

and of the development of new products as a driver for im rovi performance of the organisation. The

merger with General Cable in 2018 consolidated our abi e innovation in support of the R&D area and
sofo

to develop new solutions that satisfy the greatest expect ur customers, creating value for the Group.

The overall results of the Group were analysed in 201
Cable), identifying that the integration with Gen
icalinnovation, with a strong contribution from the 866
of which 51were designed by General Cable h America.

distinguishing between Prysmian and General
s enhanced the focus on efficiency and technolog-
product families active in the third quarter of 2019,

The Group’s new products generated Euro800 through Q3 2019, compared to Euro 496 million through
Q3 2018. The NPI vitality increased fro % in Q372018 t0 12.3% in Q3 2019 - led by North America and the
Telecomarea.

The merger of PG and GCChas crea
munications, with the following

eader inthe supply of cables and systems for energy and telecom-

over

over

ducts _new products

nnovation in the product

gory development
category

is
i

©
@©
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The huge increase in the innovation category was due to the integration of General Cable NA (i vation
terms, sales of Euro 67 million), with overall growth of 2.0% (+1.4% with respect to Q3 2018),

The good results of the product development category were principally attributable to th tallers
BU (49% of the entire category), up from 7.7% in Q3 2018 to 8.4% in the same quarter of 2019.

OVERALL NP RESULT - 2019 ACTIVE NEW PRODUCT FAMILIES BY REGION
350 —
318
300 >
250 /2)\ \
200 - ~/
N\

N

100

50

16
ol [ |
CEE LATAM

China

Electronics

Number of
families

v\/

OVERALL NP RESULT - 2019 ACTIVE DUCT FAMILIES BY BUSINESS UNIT

46 Ac-Network Component
8 Automotive

25 Connectivity

5 Elevators

14 High Voltage

134 Industrial

183 Mms

17 Oil & Gas

4 Pdt

31 Power Distribution
4  Surf

3 Prysmian Electronics
6 Submarine

233 Telecom

132 Trade & Installer

@©
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INNOVATIVE MATERIALS

Prysmian Group invests in advanced research to push the boundaries of innovation in the con
and surface science for the production of cables and accessories. The main results achieved d

e development of lead-free insulating compounds for SPEED line HV accessories; materials
model cables inthe laboratory, with moulding planned at the Livorno plant;

e completeindustrialisation of a new sheathing material for the Qil & Gas sector, whitehwill reduce costs due to

animproved resistance to oils with respect to the original compound;

e Gjovin

' -

e new PVC formulations with improved flame-resistant properties, enabling Zzo plant to produce

smaller and more competitive cables;

e development of a new method for measuring the conducti
glass tapes and compounds for fire-resistant cables con

cation. This will be used scrupulously to understand thelreliabi
in predicting the quality of a material;
e inthefield of low-weight submarine reinforcem oration continues with a producer of ultra-high

molecular weight polyethylene (UHMWPE) fibres, dustrialisation of aramid fibre reinforcements
has been completed;

e researchintoanew formulation for the coating of optical fibres using ecologically sustainable raw materials
has been completed. The performance e primary coating is good, while that of the secondary coating
still needs improvement;

e completion of the assessment of polya ith the introduction of a new class and the start of evaluation
work on a new type of polymer wij ed environmental impact, to replace PA for the sheathing of
optical cables and electric cabl

e evaluation of nanocarbon s
lightweight high performance

as carbon nanotubes (CNTs) and graphene, to replace metal as

&
s
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RATIONALISATION AND MANAGEMENT OF MATERIALS

Work on the approval of alternative materials, especially those of major technical or commere
is continuing throughout the Group to reduce the use of single suppliers. The new version fe
of supply specifications (PrySpec) is currently being introduced in all countries where the

purchased by the Group. A new formulations database has been created to manage mo
distribution of compounds at Group level.

MONITORING OF HAZARDOUS SUBSTANCES

Developmentwork is progressing in France on a system for the monitoring of ha stances, with aview
to report their presence (classified in accordance with the REACH/RoHS requlati inall products managed us-

ing CA/SAP, and warning about any concentration of hazardous substances xeeeds the maximum allowed
threshold. The system is based on a special routine developed in SAP th pssible to carry out a detailed
analysis of the materials (BOM) comprising the product and identify a OUs substances. This analysis is
made possible by applying a specific flag to the raw materials used bles, ina given country, which
contains an hazardous substance. Obviously enough, the first task is t the necessary information from
suppliers about the possible presence of hazardous substance raw raterials. This information can be

laration released by the supplier.

The system is already in use in France and can provide this mation, on demand, for a specific prod-
uct or a limited series of products. If the concentration g aterials exceeds the maximum allowed

The systemis now being extended to other countriestin sautivarinEurope (Italy and Spain) and to Germany. These
countries are currently collecting information fropn suppliers of raw materials, with a view to activating the
SAP system in early 2020. This new SAP system may a

3
s
©@
V




122 I Annual Report 2019

CARBON FOOTPRINT (CFP)

The new functionality added to the cable design system - the Common Analisi platform - ma cal-
culate the environmental parameters of each product and is applicable in full within the p rysmi-
an Group perimeter. There are two outcomes: carbon footprint and recycling potential. is expressed
in kgs of CO, associated with the standard length (1 km) of the cable and includes the im materials
and processes. The recycling potential of the raw materials used to produce the cable i d, considering
the portion recoverable at the end-of-life and the portion that will have to be treat incinerated.
The new functionality, proprietary to Prysmian, is currently being extended to thé gble area, where
the Common Analisi and SAP1 Client platforms are being implemented. This includes rticular, the Iberian
peninsula, Brazil (operational from July 2019), France and Chile (scheduled fo or the remaining ar-
eas, especially GCC NA, the new functionality will be included in Cable Build re that (by 2022) will

become the cable design tool for the entire Company.

The CFP data for materials obtained from the new version of the Ecoinvept database (Ecoinvent 3.3) was input
to the Common Analisi platform in January 2019, replacing the CFP data.obtained from the previous version

(Ecoinvent3.2).

d for a series of cables produced for
wironmental impact of cables to its sup-

Based on the CA calculations, environmental certification has b
aglobal operator of power grids (DSO), which is currently addi
plier classification criteria. This process has been tackled in 7d the LATAM countries, in particular.
Specifically, in Argentina, Brazil, Chile and Colombia, ISO1 : ertification of the carbon footprint of low

and medium voltage cables has been awarded by third-p%e SGSand INCOTEC).
r

The above represents a fundamental initial step toward e gulation of the environmental impact and
sustainability of commodities, which can only be i in full when the entire value chain achieves a
significantly greater level of awareness.
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Certified
3" party

From an incidental — though repetitive — semi-structured
process using same data to an embedded business prccess

Environmental (Harmonized)
product circularity
declaration passport

From various customer formats and supplier self declarations to
harmonized, standardized (and possibly digitalized) output

CUSTOMER
REQUIREMENT
AND REGULATION

From nice-to-have
to mandatory
and regulated; and possibly
a first mover competitive
advantage
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Protection of intellectual
property

Protecting the portfolio of patents and trademarks is a key part of the Group’s business,
toitsstrategy of growthin high-tech market segments. The Group filed new patent appti uring theyear,
especially in segments with higher added value and in support of the significant inv made in recent
years. At 31 December 2019, the Prysmian Group has a larger number of patents ent applications under
examination globally than in the prior year. This is because more patents wey an\hose that expired or
were abandoned because no longer of interest.

ly in relation

doned. There was aslight fall inthe number of inventions covered by
the Telecom sector, which has historically owned a larger numbepaf i

rush to patent optical fibre technologies.

Atotal of 41 patent applications were filed during 2019,
Telecom sector. The reduction in the number of new fili

Prysmian Group owns asignificant number
pre-existing General Cable group. This por:

As a consequence, the total number

an Group protect the main brands
or production processes that enaplé t t

and registrations fell in 2019. The trademarks of the Prysmi-
stimportant products, typically involving specific characteristics
identified in the marketplace and guarantee their uniqueness.
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IP HIGHLIGHTS
Patents and patent applications filed D 5,627
A
Inventions covered by patents and patent applications filed M> 854
Inventions linked to the Energy Products and Projects segment 44/ 294
Inventions linked to the Telecom segment m4o 560
4
Patent applications filed during the year <\\ )) 41 61
VAN
Patent applications in the Energy Products and Projects segment 17 29
o
~
Patent applications in the Telecom segment < 24 27
Patents granted during the year //\\ N/ 217 200
<
Patents granted by the European Patent Office (EPO) % \] 45 54
A\
Patents granted in the USA W 49 31
[~
\
Number of trademarks owned N 927 1,105
I\
Number of registrations 4,769 5167

F
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Incentive plans

LONG-TERM INCENTIVE PLAN 2018-2020

mendation, the Board will present the forthcoming Shareholders’ Meeting wit}
incentive plan structured in accordance with best market practices.

As aresult of this decision, the 2019 MBO has been recognised in profit or,
be co-invested following the long-term incentive plan's revocation.

This has had the result of raising personnel costs by Euro 12 million, C combined effect of recognis-
ing the 2019 MBO of Euro 15 million and reversing the fair value of stoc iansfor Euro 3 million.
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Business outlook

The global macroeconomic scenario has slowed progressively in the course of 2019. After a.pg
trade tensions, above all between the United States and China, have gradually intensifie

icant tariff increases between the two countries and resulting in a general decline i

e year-start,

rgy transition. In the Projects business,
in the light of the excellent order intake achieved in 2019, thg Grou cts its results to improve slightly on

y , when the projects acquired in 2019
will reach a more advanced stage of execution. In the Tel siness, the Group expects that the slowdown
that began in the second half of the year will continue i 20, with results affected by lower volumes, pressure
onpricesandrecent eventsin China. In addition, the tra iorreffect resulting from the conversion of the sub-

impact onthe Group's operating performance. Finally, thie syrergies resulting from the integration with General
Cable continued to prove excellent. The goal is %

fore acquisitions & disposals) in 2020. THis
relating to the restructuring and integrati
ness scope and does notinclude thej
have onbusiness performance. T
main stable in 2020, in the abse

for the currentyear.. ;\

atthe ongoing developments relating to the COVID-19 virus may
also assumes that the contribution by the subsidiary YOFC will re-
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Other information

Related party transactions

of the al course of
ons, according to

Related party transactions do not qualify as either atypical or unusual but form pg
business by Group companies. Such transactions take place under market terms ah
the type of goods and services provided.

The Group has published, including on its website, the procedures adopted tg transparency and sub-
stantive and procedural fairness of related party transactions.

Information about related party transactions, including that required by ansob’Communication dated 28
July 2006, is presented in Note 33 to the Consolidated Financial Staterd

Atypical and/or unusual transactions

In accordance with the disclosures required by Consob Commu
reported that no atypical and/or unusual transactions took p

%ﬁl
ti f the legal entities making up the Group can be

Financial Statements.

Secondary offices and key corporate inf

The list of secondary offices and key corporate informa
found in Appendix A of the Explanatory Notes to the

Financial risk management

The management of financial risks is discu in the Explanatory Notes to the Consolidated Financial State-
ments, in Section D. Financial risk manag

Treasury shares
Information about treasury shares/Can nd in Note 11 to the Consolidated Financial Statements at 31 De-
cember 2019.
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Certification pursuant to art. 262
of the Italian Stock Exchange mar
regulations

sued by Consob under
of parent companies
Han EU member states
ditions apply to the Company.

that control companies incorporated under and regulated by the law of cour
and which are material to the Consolidated Financial Statements, and who

Milan, 5March 2020

THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THE CHAIRMAN

Claudio De Conto
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(Euro/million)

31.12.2019

of which
related parties

31.12.2018%

ofwhich
retated parties

Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 1 2,804 H29
Goodwill 2 1,590 ; >
Other intangible assets 2 564
Equity-accounted investments 3 314 314 2 294
Other investments at fair value through
other comprehensive income 4 13 13
Financial assets at amortised cost 4 <> 5
Derivatives 8 7 2
Deferred tax assets 16 170 190
Other receivables 5 38 ﬁ 33
Total non-current assets 5,504 \ / / 5,328
Current assets W
Inventories 6 1,523 1,51
Trade receivables 5 1,47€ 7 1,635 3
Other receivables 5 3 667 5
Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss 7 25
Derivatives 8 33 % 19
Financial assets at fair value through other %
comprehensive income 4 %&) 1 7 10
Cash and cash equivalents 9 |/~ \N70 1,001
Total current assets \‘\\\&935 4,868
Assets held for sale P \\ 3
Total assets = 1\9,486 10,199
Equity P -
Share capital " 27 27
Reserves 4/\”\ 2,096 2,101
Group share of net profit/(loss) N 3 292 58
Equity attributable to the Group - 2,415 2,186
Equity attributable to non-controlling >
interests RN 187 188
Total equity 22NN 2,602 2,374
Non-current liabilities N
Borrowings from banks and other r ! 12 3,032 3,161
Employee benefit obligations 15 494 463
Provisions for risks and charges 14 60 51
Deferred tax liabilities 16 213 238
Derivatives 8 18 9
Other payables aN 13 1 12
Total non-current liabiliti \\/ 3,828 3,934
Current liabilities
Borrowings from banks.ahd.o lenders 12 212 98
Provisions for ri dc 14 717 4 635 4
Derivatives 8 35 41
Trade payable 13 2,062 5 2,132 5
Other pay 13 969 4 953 1
Current m 51 32
Total cufrent liabilities 4,046 3,891
Liabilities.held for'sdle 10 10 -
Tota( liab 7,884 7,825
Tot4l equity and liabilities 10,486 10,199
*) viously/published comparative Consolidated Financial Statements have been revised after finalising the General Cable purchase price allocation. More details

carrhe n Section C. Restatement of comparative figures.
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

(Euro/million) /\
of which 2018 ofwhich
related related
parties parties
Sales 17 1,519 35 ofem 29
Change in inventories of finished goods and >
work in progress 18 (16) 4
Other income 19 96 3 \\7 5
Total sales and income 11,599 1~ \V{0,159
Raw materials, consumables and supplies 20 (7,218) 42) (20)
Fair value change in metal derivatives 15 <> (48)
Personnel costs 21 (1,539) (1,260) 1)
Amortisation, depreciation, impairment and
impairment reversals 22 (354) (232)
Other expenses 23 (1,958) (1,921) 1)
Share of net profit/(loss) of equity-accounted %
companies 24 24 59 59
Operating income 569\ // >~ 215
Finance costs 25 (4@% (414)
Finance income 26 9 302
Profit/(loss) before taxes / L4 103
Taxes 27 /{(148) Q (45)
Net profit/(loss) /\ \ZQQ 58
Of which: \\\\\7
Attributable to non-controlling interests A\ 4 -
Group share AR —292 58
Basic earnings/(loss) per share (in Euro) &\ 1,11 0,24
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share (in Euro) 28 \7 1,11 0,24

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE IN

(Euro/million)

Net profit/(loss) /D 296 58
Other comprehensive income: N
A) Change in cash flow hedge re ; 1 (10)
- Profit/(loss) for the year = (14)
- Taxes 4
B) Change in currency translatio 67 (6)
C) Financialinstrumentsg 1 1
- Profit/(loss) for th 1 ()
D) Actuarial gains/(loss ployee benefits (**): (22) (2)
- Profit/(loss) forthe year (33) (4)
- Taxes n 2
Total other comprehénsjve income (A+B+C+D): 47 (19)
Total compret{eﬁsive in(s\ﬁ\;nel(loss) 343 39
Of which:
Attributablete-non-contiolling interests 8 7
Group share "\ 335 32

(*) The preyiously published comparative Consolidated Financial Statements have been revised after finalising the General Cable purchase price allocation. More details
can be founthin Sectign £. Restatement of comparative figures.

(**) Comtpune ehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(Euro/million)

Share capital
Cash flow hedge
reserve
Currency translation
reserve
Other reserves

result - - - 241 /ﬁ\% _
Fair value - stock options - - - 6 ) - 6
Dividend distribution - - - (9!2;\—/ (96)

Balance at 31 December 2017 22 (5) (299) 1,492 , 188 1,639
Allocation of prior year net
- 6

(9 (105)
Capital increase 3 - - 49 ? 496 - 496
Change in scope of consoli-
dation - - - % - - 2 2
Conversion of convertible /<2‘k
bond 2013 2 - —</\T; - 283 - 283
Effect of hyperinflation - - Q i - 14 - 14
Total comprehensive income/
(loss) - (9) B %\ ) 58 32 7 39
Balance at 31 December 2018 27 (14) @Q\\\;,hm 58 2,186 188 2,374

(in milioni di Euro)

Balance at 31 December 2018

Other reserves

Share capital
(ash flaw/nedge
reserve

Currency transtation
reserve
Group share of net prof-
it/(loss)

Equity attributable
to the Group

Equity attributable
to non-controlling

interests

Allocation of prior year net
result

- - 58 (58)
_ - ) -

Fair value - stock options N

Q)

)

Dividend distribution % - - - (113) - (13) (6) (119)
Acquisition of non-centrolling

interests % - - - ) - (2) (5) @)
Capital paidinb con

trolling intere - - - - - - 2 2
Effect of hyper - - - 10 - 10 - 10
Total com me/

(loss) - - 64 (21) 292 335 8 343
Balance|at 31 Decémber 2019 27| (14)| (249)| 2,359 202| 2415 187 | 2,602
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

(Euro/million)

of wich of wich
related related
parties parties

Profit/(loss) before taxes 444 03

Amortisation, depreciation and impairment 354

Net gains on disposal of property, plant and equipment (1) v )

Share of net profit/(loss) of equity-accounted

companies (24) (59) (59)

Dividends received from equity-accounted companies 9 16 16

Share-based payments (1) < 6

Fair value change in metal derivatives (15) > 48

Net finance costs 1254 12

Changes in inventories Q 80

Changes in trade receivables/payables 14 y (4) 108 4

Changes in other receivables/payables J 3 (184) (4)

Change in employee benefit obligations (1 b (21)

Change in provisions for risks and other movements 7) 168

Net income taxes paid s ( 4 (1o)

Cash flow from operating activities (‘\ 775 462

Cash flow from acquisitions and/or disposals ‘k \7(7) (1,208)

Investmentsin property, plant and equipment N (240) (267)

Disposals of property, plant and equipment an

held for sale % S 20 7

Investments in intangible assets (28) (18)

Investments in financial assets at fair va hrough

profit or loss (6) (7)

Disposals of financial assets at fair vaw prafit

or loss 1 17

Cash flow from investing activit@ (260) (1,476)

Capital contributions and othey'changes ifrequity 2 496

Dividend distribution (19) (105)

Proceeds of new loans 350 1,900

Repayments of loans (517) (613)

Changes in other net financ bles/payables (1) (70) (902)

Finance costs paid (418) (362)

Finance income @eﬂg 324 278

Cash flow from finanting activities (448) 692

Exchange (lés@qgin;)oﬂ cash and cash equivalents 2 (12)

Net inct:zgﬂdewn cash and cash equivalents

(A+B+ Z\ 69 (334)

Cash ar}@eq/i\)alents at the beginning of the

year 1,001 1,335

th equivalents at the end of the year

E+F) 1,070 1,001
Omieart]

ngactivities.

estspaid of Euro 418 million include interest payments of Euro 62 million in 2019 (Euro 48 million in 2018).

i Ciy gggtivities includes Euro 46 million in lease payments accounted for in accordance with IFRS 16, classified in the comparative period in cash
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A. GENERAL INFORMATION

PrysmianS.p.A. (“the Company”) isa company incorporated and domiciled in Italy and organi
of the Republic of Italy. The Company has its registered office in Via Chiese 6, Milan (Italy).

rthe laws

Prysmian S.p.A. was floated on the Italian Stock Exchange on 3 May 2007 and since Sept
included in the FTSE MIB index, comprising the top 40 Italian companies by capitalisation-a

The Company and its subsidiaries (together “the Group” or “Prysmian Group”) prod a5 and systems and
related accessories for the energy and telecommunications industries, and distribute
globe.

The consolidated financial statements contained herein were approved by
2020.

A.1SIGNIFICANT EVENTS IN 2019
Mergers & Acquisitions

Binding offer from Carlisle Companies Incorporated to acquireé the bidsiness of Draka Fileca SAS

0On 22 October 2019, the Group announced it had received a ing o f Euro 73 million from Carlisle Com-
panies Incorporated to acquire the business of Draka Filec tly or through one of the Carlisle subsidi-
aries).

@ an agreement with Mediobanca for a Euro 100 million long-term
h a bullet repayment at maturity. In parallel, a partial repayment of

leading Italian and’international banks. The five-year credit facility replaces the Syndicated Revolving Credit
Facility 2014, whichwas extiriglished at the same time. The funds are available for business and working capital

needs, includi |4 i r:l ancing of existing facilities.
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Intesa Sanpaolo loan and partial repayment of the Bridge Loan

On 11 October 2019, the Group entered into an agreement with Intesa Sanpaolo for a Euro 150 m
loan for 5 years from the date of signing, with a bullet repayment at maturity. A partial rep (o
million against the Bridge Loan was made on18 October 2019. On the same date, the value i

derlying hedged amount.

CDP Loan

0On 28 October 2019, the Group entered into an agreement with Cassa Depositi
million long-term loan for four and a half years from the date of signing, wi
The purpose of this loan is to finance part of the Group's capital expenditure a
opment and innovation in Italy and Europe.

d ‘ penditure onresearch, devel-

Q

Long-term incentive plan 2018-2020

he Board of Directors has decided,
y Committee, to revoke the long-term
incentive plan 2018-2020 approved by the Shareholders’ Meetifg onJ2°April 2018. At the Committee’s recom-
with a proposal to adopt a long-term
As a result of this decision, the 2019 MBO

In light of the effects of the Western Link project on the Group’s res

incentive plan’'s revocation. This has had the result of rais
combined effect of recognising the 2019 MBO of Eurg
Euro 3million.

New industrial projects and initiatives

Development of power transmission in Washington D.C.

menttd participate inaproject to upgrade the US capital district’s
jectis worth approximately USD 190 million and is scheduled to

On 6 February 2019, the Group signed an
power transmission system. The multi-sta
run between 2019 and 2026.

le system in Canada (Fundy Isles)

Contract to develop anew s

On 11 February 2019, the Group was d d a contract worth Euro 17 million by New Brunswick Power Corpora-
tion (NB Power), the largest ele CEric Ut ity in Canada. The so-called Fundy Isles project involves building a new
submarine cable linktou de thecapacity of the existing transmission system in the Passamaquoddy Region
mdrine power cable will connect Deer Island, Campobello Island and Grand
ince’s mainland power grid.
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Contract to develop cable system for a “floating” offshore wind farm in the United State

excellence in Pikkala (Finland) and Arco Felice (Italy).

Dolwin5 project to connect new wind farms to mainland German grid

ting the renewable energy generated to the German grid.

The Group’s centres of excellence in Pikkala (Finland) and Gron (Fr: il ufacture the submarine and land
ioy 024.

P-Laser is the first 100% recyclable eco-friepidly high-performance cable technology, utilising a ‘zero-gas’ pro-
ite the XLPE qualified system uses a new insulating compound
specially for HVDC applications.

Contract for Viking Link project

0On 23 July 2019, the Group receiv ard from National Grid Viking Link Limited and Energinet for the

construction of Viking Link, th b Ine cable connection between the United Kingdom and Denmark.

Worth close to Euro 700 millio 0-end contract involves the engineering, manufacture and installa-

tion of the world's longest int r, with1,250 km of cable for the submarine route and approximately 135
e

km of land cables on the IE: .- responding to 4 out of the 5 lots awarded. The project is due to be complet-

=74

ed by the end of 2023.

Contract for inter-array es for offshore wind farms in the Netherlands

0n 29 July 2019, awarded a project worth around Euro 30 million by Vattenfall, a leading European

ly submarine inter-array cable systems for the Hollandse Kust Zuid III and IV offshore
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Contract to supply wind turbine cable solutions in 2020

0On 210ctober 2019, the Group was awarded a global contract by Siemens Gamesa Renewable E
er in the wind power industry, to supply it with wind turbine tower and nacelle cable solutig
includes products and services from Prysmian Group's wind portfolio of low voltage cablese

Successful completion of HDVC testing of the submarine COBRAcable linki Netherlands and
Denmark

On 4 November 2019, the Group announced it had successfully completed
submarine interconnector linking the Netherlands and Denmark.

The announcement was made during COBRAcable’s official inaugurati
(Netherlands) and Endrup (Denmark), in the presence of Dutch and Dadi
pletion of trial operations by the contractors.

@

Prysmian had been awarded this project in February 2016 by Tennel TS0 B.V: Energinet SOV, operators of the
Dutch and Danish transmission systems respectively.

Successful completion of the DolWin3 offshore wind fari ject

%ioning of electrical connections for the Dol-
mission grid.

tom Grid (now GE Grid GmbH) acting on behalf

0On13November 2019, the Group announced the succes
Win3 offshore wind farm in the North Sea to the German

The Group had been awarded this contract in Februar
of TenneT, the Dutch-German transmission syste

entres of technological and manufacturing excellence in Arco
lands).

The cables were produced at Prysmian Grou
Felice (Ttaly), Pikkala (Finland) and Delft (N

Successful completion of MON.ITA i nnector

0On 15 November 2019, the Group an
which awarded by Terna Rete Itali

nauguration of the MON.ITA interconnector, the contract for

0On 28 November 2019, the Grotip\a unced it had been awarded a contract worth over Euro 100 million by EDF
Renewables for the constfuction @f\submarine and land cable systems to connect the Neart na Gaoithe (NnG)
offshore wind farm to cottisimmainland power grid. The Group is to provide an end-to-end service compris-
ing the engineering, supplyrnstallation and commissioning of two high voltage three-core extruded submarine

supply two 220 kV ext
400 KV extrud d cabte<ircuits to connect the Crystal Rig substation to the Scottish Power substation. The
project will inyolve a 3 submarine section and a12 km onshore section.
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The submarine cables, to be manufactured at the Prysmian centre of excellence in Pikkala (Finland), will be in-
stalled in 2021, while the land cables will be produced in Gron (France) and installed in 2020 angd
cable installation will be carried out by one of the Group's state-of-the-art cable-laying vesse ject comple-
tionis scheduled for 2021.

Agreement for the supply of inter-array cables for the Empire Wind project

Group will be responsible for the engineering, supply and storage of approximately 150 of inter-array cables,
which will transmit power at twice the current industry standard ensured by 3 jysteqs. The cables will be
@ enham (Germany), with

manufactured at the Prysmian centres of excellence in Montereau (France
this process scheduled for completion in summer 2022 followed by installatio 023 and 2024.

0n12 December 2019, the Group was awarded a new contract worth &k million by Red Eléctrica de Es-
pafa (REE), Spain's transmission system operator, to connect two Canar, (Lanzarote and Fuerteventura).
The turnkey interconnector project will link Playa Blanca, on t anzarote, to La Oliva, on theisland of
Fuerteventura, running along a submarine route of some 14, d an orishore one of about 2 km. The subma-
rine and land cables will be produced, respectively, at the Piysmi res of technological and manufacturing
excellence located in Arco Felice (Italy) and Vilanova (Sp4 nstallation activities will be carried out by one of
the Group's state-of-the-art cable laying vessels. Projecth and commissioning are scheduled for 2021.

the Cortina Olympics and in Southern Italy

0On 19 December 2019, following a public te
with Terna, through its subsidiary Terna Re

r, the Group signed two major new cable solution agreements
iaS.p.A..

The first contract, worth Euro 50 million
Somprade power stations in the province of
in time for the upcoming 2021 Alpin

sive ofgafety costs), is for a150 kV HVAC cable to link the Zuel and
0. Installationis scheduled for completion by the end of 2020
ampionships in Cortina.

The second for a150 kV HVAC cab,
mance and increase the reliabili
Euro 26 million, with an opti a

ork agreement in support of investments to improve the perfor-
er transmission system in Southern Italy. This agreement is worth
onal Euro 26 million.

e

The cables for both projects will factured at the plants in Pignataro Maggiore (Italy) and Gron (France).

&
s
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Other significant events

Western Link

Some faults were detected on 19 February 2019 and 6 April 2019 in the Western Link interconne
its temporary switch-off.

resuttingin

In view of these faults and based on assessments by the technical experts, the Boar i rs decided to
recognise provisions of Euro 95 million in the financial statements at 31 December 281€

against contractual penalties, costs of repair, incidental expenditure, costs of produ ‘-'Ur L
for any future repairs and costs of other repairs that might possibly be necessary in theoréseeable future.

Work to repair the above faults was completed in June 2019.

tual expectations.

Approval of financial statements at 31 December

dthefinancial statements for 2018 and the distri-
ome Euro 113 million. The dividend was paid out
5 June 2019, with the shares going ex-dividend

On 5 June 2019, the shareholders of Prysmian S.p.A. app
bution of a gross dividend of Euro 0.43 per share, for,
from 26 June 2019 to shares outstanding on the recor
on 24 June 2019.

Plan to close the Manlleu and Montcads iReixac production facilities in Spain

ed collective redundancy procedure for organisational and
antire workforce at the Manlleu and Montcada i Reixac production

On 2 October 2019, it was formally anno
production reasons would be initiated forth
facilities in Catalonia, Spain.

The process of consulting the unio negotiating the terms of plant closure commenced on 22 October 2019

with a first formal meeting with

0On 22 November, after severa
by worker assemblies at the twae factories, with an overwhelming 98% level of approval.

The total number of workersdpyvoived is 487 (of whom 334 in Manlleu and 153 in Montcada i Reixac).

Onthe basis of the agreem reached so far, the directors have decided to recognise appropriate provisions in

the financial statements.
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Antitrust: European Commission ruling against Group companies (formerly part of Gen ble)

In a ruling handed down on 14 November 2019, the Court of Justice of the European Union eral
Cable's appeal against the European Commission’s Antitrust decision dated 2 April 2014, thu ly con-
firming the fine previously imposed under that same decision. As a result, the Group has and paid a

fine for Euro 2 million.

Plan to close the production facility in Neumiinster (Germany)

0n 29 November 2019, the German company Prysmian Kabel und Systeme GmbH annouheed it intended to com-

The NeumUnster facility performs harnessing activities which will be trans
Neustadt.

Industrial activities are expected to cease by the end of March 2020, res
has been drawn up with the factory union, which offers employees
plants or a redundancy incentive for those who decide to leave t

plant's closure. Asocial plan
of relocating to other German

During the last part of the year ended 31 December 2019/4hal rulingywere handed down on 10 tax cases that
granted the Group's Brazilian companies the right to ex es PIS and COFINS for the years from 1992 to

emovemeht of goods, the provision of transportation
ation services). The consolidated income state-

illion on the net result for the year.

services between states and municipalities and tele
ment at 31 December 2019 reports a positive imp
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B. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES

The mainaccounting principles used to prepare the consolidated financial statements and Gr cialinfor-
mation are discussed below.

B.1 BASIS OF PREPARATION

The consolidated financial statements at 31 December 2019 have been prepared on a goin n basis, with

g intd account possible de-
velopments in the investigations by the European Commission and other jurisdictians into alleged anti-com-

scribed in the Directors’ Report.

The assessments carried out confirm Prysmian Group’s ability to ope
presumption and with its financial covenants.

in compliance with the going concern

Prysmian Group's consolidated financial statements at 31 DeCe
with the International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRS

be have been prepared in accordance
ed by the International Accounting Standards

e theconsolidatedincomestatementis presentedi
and showing other comprehensive income, which

formatwithindividual lines classified by nature
ponents of profit or loss suspended in equity;

e the consolidated statement of financial positio
current items shown separately from non-gurrent ones;

assets and liabilities according to maturity, with

e thestatement of cash flows is prepared senting cash flows using the “indirect method”, as permitted
by IAS7.

ammercial Code (“Handelsgesetzbuch”), the present financial
statements exempt Draka Comteq Bérlin-GMBH-& Co.KG and Draka Comteq Germany GMBH & Co.KG. from the
requirement to present statutory alstatements.

All the amounts shown in the
stated.

with those used for the idated financial statements. More complete details can be found in Note 39.
i nting policies.

016, the IASB published IFRS16 - Leases, a new reporting standard which requires lessees to adopt
actounting treatment for both operating and finance leases. In fact, IFRS 16 requires the lessee to rec-
- etsand liabilities for both operating and finance leases. At the commencement date of a lease, a les-




148 I Consolidated Financial Statements 2019

see shallrecognise a liability to make lease payments (i.e., the lease liability) and an asset represen heright
to use the underlying asset during the lease term (i.e., the right-of-use asset). Lessees are requi y
separately the interest expense on the lease liability and the depreciation expense on therig

The Group has applied the new standard using the modified retrospective approach, meani 18 Compar-
atives have not been restated.

The following table summarises the effects of adopting IFRS 16 at the transition date:

(Euro/million)

01.01.2019

Non-current assets

Property, plant and equipment

- Right-of-use land 7

- Right-of-use buildings 97

- Right-of-use plant and machinery 16

- Right-of-use equipment 10

- Right-of-use equipment and other assets 42

Total assets 172

Non-current liabilities

Borrowings from banks and other lenders 128

Current liabilities

Borrowings from banks and other lenders 44

Total liabilities 172
The net effect of deferred taxes at the transition 1 ary 2019) is neutral; the net effect of deferred taxes

in subsequent periods is expected to be immaterial.

Asfarasthe transition requirementsare con ed, the Group has elected to adopt the following practical expe-
dients permitted by the reporting standar

es under IAS 17 and IFRIC 4 have not been reassessed and the re-
anuary 2019 have been determined on a consistent basis with

e contracts that previously qualified a
lated right-of-use asset and lease liahili

e thevalue of right-of-use asse ezognised at an amount equal to that of the lease liability, exclud-
ing any initial direct costs;

ard has involved the exercise of professional judgement and the use of estimates and
e lease term and the discount rate, as described below:
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The following table presents a reconciliation between the operating lease obligations reported at ember
2018 and the financial liability recognised at 1 January 2019 on adopting IFRS 16:

(Euro/million)

Operating lease obligations at 31 December 2018 N N 126
Finance lease payments - IAS 17 \\\\ 13
Short term (-) - ~ (10)
Low value (-) \\7 /\] -
Renewal options plus other components /N X < 83
Gross lease liabilities at 1January 2019 / /) N 212
Discounting \\// - 28
Lease liabilities at 1January 2019 /'N 184
Present value of finance lease liabilities - IAS 17 (-) // \\ (12)
Lease liabilities at 1January 2019 on IFRS 16 first-time adoption /\\ / / 172

NY

Accounting treatment applicable from 1January 2019

Alease is a contract that guarantees the right to use an asset (the lea set) for a period of time in exchange

fora payment or a series of payments.

Following adoption of the new reporting standard IFRS é{s‘%‘a the date leased assets become available
en

for use, lessees shall recognise the rights of use as non-ct sand a corresponding financial liability.

ed ip profit or loss, and repayment of principal, ac-
seassetsaredepreciated everymonth onastraight-
mated useful lives of the assets.

Lease payments are divided into interest expense, re
countedforasareductioninthefinancial liability. Rig
line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the'e

Right-of-use assets and lease liabilities are initially measured at the present value of future lease payments. The
present value of lease liabilities includes t ing payments:

e fixed payments;

e variable lease payments that dep X Or arate;

e exercise price of a purchase optj ably certain to be exercised;

lease if the termination option is reasonably certain to be exer-

llable period, if the leaseis reasonably certain to be extended beyond

ost, whose initial amount is equal to the lease liability.
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Effects of IFRS 16

The following table summarises the effects of IFRS 16 on the statement of financial positio

2019:

(Euro/million)

31.12.2019 Effects/IFRS16 31.12.2019
with IFRS 16
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 2,637 2,804
Total assets 2,637 2,804
Non-current liabilities
Borrowings from banks and other lenders 2,906 3,032
Current liabilities //~\
Borrowings from banks and other lenders ( 469 212
Total liabilities N A 169 3,244
a4

Since the effects of deferred tax assets and liabilities (duly offset).are rial, they have not been reported

inthe previous table.

The following table reports movements during 2019 in ri
equipment on adopting IFRS16:

se assets recognised in Property, plant and

(Euro/million)

Balance at 1January 2019 7 N 16 10 42 172
Movements in 2019: _ ;7
- Investments 4 // 10 1 1 23 39
- Depreciation WA SO (17) (3) (4) (19) (44)
- Impairment A\/ Qﬂ) - - - M
- Currency translation >\

differences /] 1 - - - 1
Total movements /S 3 7) (2) (3 4 (5)
Balance at 31 December 2019 // /A0 NS 90 14 7 46 167
of which: N/
- Historical cost RN 107 17 1 65 21
- Accumulated depreciation &\%

and impairment S~ (1) (17) (3) (4) (19) (44)
Net book value S 10 90 i 7 46 167

AN

@(@
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The following table summarises the effects of IFRS 16 on the income statement for 2019:

(Euro/million)

Adjusted EBITDA 960 1,007
Amortisation, depreciation and impairment (310) Q&Q\ (354)
Finance costs (489) /\@‘\/ (494)
Net profit/(loss) 28|  \N @ 296

of taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases,
unused tax losses, unused tax credits, and tax rates determingd/y applying IFRIC 23. In assessing whether and
how an uncertain tax treatment affects the determinatio taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases, unused tax
losses, unused tax credits, and tax rates, a reporting entity™ust assume that a taxation authority will examine
amounts it has aright to examine and have full knowled % atlrelevant information when doing so. Under the
interpretation the reporting entity must determine wh bable that a taxation authority will accept
an uncertain tax treatment. If a reporting entity co is probable that a taxation authority will accept
the uncertain tax treatment, then taxable profit (tax

ases, unused tax losses, unused tax credits or
tax rates shall be determined according tothe ta used or planned to be used in the reporting entity’s
income tax filings.

Conversely, if a reporting entity concludes | t probable that a taxation authority will accept the uncertain
tax treatment, it must reflect the effect is ainty in determining taxable profit (tax loss), tax bases,
unused tax losses, unused tax credits or es related to this treatment.

The application of this interpretatio ny significantimpact on the Group's financial statements.

Other new standards, i ions and amendments

e G g nt Features with Negative Compensation;

come Taxes;
- Borrowing costs;

® Amendment RS$11- Joint Ventures.
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B.3 ACCOUNTING STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS AND INTERPRETATIONS NOT YET APPLIC
NOT ADOPTED EARLY BY THE GROUP

The following new standards, amendments and interpretations had been issued at the date
present report but had not yet become applicable:

New Standards, Amendments and Interpretations Mandatory appllcatvm. :nrrmencmg
Amendments to IFRS 3: Definition of a business 1January 2020
Amendments to IAS 1and IAS 8: Definition of material 1January 2020 &m
IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts 1January 2021 \ /
The new standards, amendments and interpretations have no material potentj the Group's consol-

idated financial statements.

B.4 PRINCIPAL CHANGES IN THE SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION

The Group’s scope of consolidation includes the financial statemen
and of the companies over which it exercises direct or indirect contro
when controlis obtained until the date when such control cease

y n S.p.A. (the Parent Company)
ich-are consolidated from the date
The changes inthe scope of consolidation at 31 December 20 ompa ith 31 December 2018, are listed be-

low. Inany case, such changes have not had a material impact o roup’s consolidated financial statements
at 31 December 2019.

Liguidations

Liquidated companies Nation

Conducen Nicaragua y Compania de Responsabilidad Li Nicaragua 9 January 2019
Tasfiye Halinde Draka Istanbul Asansor Ithalat il;:@at Uretim Ticaret Ltd Turkey 9 May 2019
Marmavil, S.L. (Sociedad Unipersonal) //\\ Spain 16 August 2019
PDIC Colombia S.A. \ Colombia 310ctober 2019
Prysmian Cables and Systems Internatlonal\td\ ) Great Britain 24 December 2019
Prysmian Powerlink Asia Co. Ltd [; 7 China 25 December 2019

Mergers

Merged company Merged into Nation

Draka Cable Wuppertal GmbH e Draks -~ Prysmian Kabel und

Kabeltechnik GmbH e Systeme GmbH Germany 25 June 2019

—\

Name changes w

For the sake of be ndersiahding the scope of consolidation, the name changes occurring in the period are
as follows:

‘ AN

Original name New name Nation

Draka Kabel Sverig eAB Prysmian Group Sverige AB Sweden 23 January 2019
Draka Hy(m Draka Holding S.L. (Sociedad Unipersonal) | Spain 16 August 2019
Appendi ontzinis a complete list of the companies included in the scope of consolidation at 31 December

2018
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C. RESTATEMENT OF COMPARATIVE FIGURES

The consolidated financial statements at 31 December 2018, presented in this report for com
have been amended relative to the previously published figures.

General Cable purchase price allocation

2018.

Details of these amendments are presented in the following restated

cember 2018 and income statement at 31 December 2018. %
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

(Euro/million) . \

31.12.2018 Gerteral 31.12.2018

published  Cable purchase restated

price allacation
Non-current assets S~
Property, plant and equipment 2,629 \% - 2,629
Goodwill 1,541 \V/30 1,571
Other intangible assets 591/~ N \\ - 591
Equity-accounted investments 294 / ) ‘,’\\)/ - 294
Other investments at fair value through other comprehensive {(V -
income PER - 13
Financial assets at amortised cost //5‘\\\/ - 5
Derivatives / ( 2 \ ) - 2
Deferred tax assets A /) 16 190
Other receivables \N}\/ - 33
Total non-current assets A /!'/232 46 5,328
Current assets ,\\\/( ] -
Inventories // ?‘,515 (4) 1,5M
Trade receivables N 1,635 - 1,635
Other receivables ,é \ 669 (2) 667
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss ,\\ MEPE - 25
Derivatives \ \ 19 - 19
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensi \ -
income “\ 10 - 10
Cash and cash equivalents /\\\ 1,001 - 1,001
Total current assets '\\\ D 4,874 (6) 4,868
Assets held for sale 3 - 3
Total assets /L 10,159 40 10,199
Equity AN
Share capital /i’ 5 27 - 27
Reserves X 2,101 - 2,101
Group share of net profit/(loss) ,—4 5 58 - 58
Equity attributable to the Group ,\\ 2,186 - 2,186
Equity attributable to non- controlllpﬁ/ﬁtgr\ﬁs\\ 188 - 188
Total equity /L /) D 2,374 - 2,374
Non-current liabilities . - 4 //
Borrowings from banks and otr(gr‘EnQ&s\v/ 3,161 - 3,161
Employee benefit obligations \\ \ 463 - 463
Provisions for risks and charges— \\_ 51 - 51
Deferred tax liabilities ,\\\7 238 - 238
Derivatives \ \ 9 - 9
Other payables N \\ - 12 - 12
Total non-current liﬁg\mt\es ) ) 3,934 - 3,934
Current liabilities— -
Borrowings fropfybanks @nd other lenders 98 - 98
Provisions for lﬁsks and cha)'ges 558 77 635
Derivatives  \_"~—"/ 4 - Al
Trade payaples_ . 2,132 - 2,132
Other pdyhbles \ 990 (37) 953
Current %@XQayab)/eﬂ 32 - 32
Totatcurrent liabilities 3,851 40 3,891
Totat liabilities 7,785 40 7,825
fotal equity dnd liabilities 10,159 40 10,199
NY
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT AT 31 DECEMBER 2018

(Euro/million) /\
2018 General Cable 2018
published  purchase price restated

allocatior

Sales 10,105 \ 10,104
Change in inventories of finished goods and work in progress (85) /\\P\7 (84)
Other income 139 S~ 7 139
Total sales and income 10,159 P \V( - 10,159
Raw materials, consumables and supplies (6,542) /\W (6,542)
Fair value change in metal derivatives (48 UN (48)
Personnel costs (1,290-)— \ (1,260)

Amortisation, depreciation, impairment and impairment -
reversals (232) (232)

Other expenses NM\// (1,921)
Share of net profit/(loss) of equity-accounted companies > /\\59\ 59
Operating income ,\N/ 2157 - 215
Finance costs // N4) (414)
Finance income AN \ZIOZ 302
Profit/(loss) before taxes [Q V 103 - 103
Taxes N\ (45) (45)
Net profit/(loss) /\\\\ Y 58 - 58
Of which: \\\\
Attributable to non-controlling interests &\ - - -
Group share - \,7 58 - 58
Basic earnings/(loss) per share (in Euro) /] 0,24 0,24
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share (in Euro) / /\\ 0,24 0,24
U
Finalisation of the process of allocating 1%@ purchase price has notresultedinany restatement of the
Statement of comprehensive income ent of equity or the Statement of cash flows at 31 December
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D. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group's activities are exposed to various forms of risk: market risk (including exchange rat
price risks), credit risk and liquidity risk. The Group's risk management strategy focuses on th
of markets and aims to minimise the potentially negative impact on the Group’s results. C i
mitigated using derivative instruments.

strateand
ability
of risk are

the Purchas-
G%i? g-zompanies. Risk
0 partment, which pro-

won*derivative) financial in-

Monitoring of key financial risks is centrally coordinated by the Group Finance Departmen
ing Department where price risk is concerned, in close cooperation with the Group’s
management policies are approved by the Group Finance, Administration and Contr
vides written guidelines on managing the above risks and on using (derivative and
struments.

The impact on profit and equity presented in the following sensitivity ana been determined net of tax,

calculated using the Group’s weighted average theoretical tax rate.

[a] Exchange rate risk

The Group operates worldwide and is therefore exposed to exchange risk£aused by changes in the value of
trade and financial flows expressed in a currency other than th count of individual Group companies.
The principal exchange rates affecting the Group are:

e FEuro/British Pound: inrelation to trade and financial t ctions by Eurozone companies on the British mar-
ketand vice versa;

e Euro/US Dollar: in relation to trade and financia
North American and Middle Eastern markets, and
on the European market;

ions in US dollars by Eurozone companies on the
sactions in Euro by North American companies

e FEuro/Canadian Dollar:inrelationtotradea
market and vice versa;

financial transactions by Eurozone companies on the Canadian

e Euro/Norwegian Krone: inrelation to tlade ancial transactions by Eurozone companies on the Norwe-
gian market and vice versa;

e Bahraini Dinar/Euro: in relation t ancial transactions by Eurozone companies on the Bahrain
market;

e Euro/Romanian Leu: in relati
market and vice versa;

financial transactions by Eurozone companies on the Romanian

e Euro/Hungarian Forint: i ade and financial transactions by Hungarian companies on the Euro-

ian market and

e FEuro/Singa ollarTin relation to trade and financial transactions by Eurozone companies on the Singa-
pore marketland vice versa.

n relation to trade and financial transactions by Eurozone companies on the Swedish

Euro/Swedi
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It is the Group’s policy to hedge, where possible, exposures in currencies other than the
individual companies. In particular, the Group hedges:

ments.

Such hedges are arranged using derivative contracts.

(Euro/million)

Euro 088) | o [ 061 (0.75) 0.67
US Dollar .95 |// 27 (3.33) 3.01
Other currencies (1.00)//\ 0.91 (4.39) 397
Total “63 /419 (8.47) 7.65

(Euro/million)
018

[0 +10% -10% +10%
Euro Y 117 (1.57) 129
US Dollar /, (6.23) 5.0 (7.02) 5.75
Other currencies /\\ (212) 1.73 (9.26) 7.58
Total L T x978) 8.00 (17.85) 14.62

When assessing the potential impact
other than their unit of account wer, ered, net of any derivatives hedging the above-stated cash flows.

st-tax effects on equity reserves of an increase/decrease in the
lowing a 5% and 10% increase/decrease in exchange rates versus
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(Euro/million) \

5% +5% AN +5%
US Dollar 2.07 (2.29) 9 N\ Y (363)

Euro 153 (1.69) 00— )  0.00
Qatari Riyal 1m (1.23) T\ (1.30)

United Arab Emirates Dirham 1.03 (114) 126~/ (139)
Other currencies 3.79 (419) N2 (3.45)
Total 9.53 (054)| _ \'dss5 (9.77)
(Euro/million) '
NV
-10% 0% |~ -10% +10%
US Dollar 3.95 d4%83) 6.27 (767)
Euro 2.92 BN 0.00 0.00
Qatari Riyal 212 o ;&@\ 2.24 (2.74)
. . R V4 ~
United Arab Emirates Dirham 1.97 S 42.41) 2.41 (2.94)
Other currencies 7.24 /< \@4) 5.95 (7.27)
Total 18.20[ (22.24) 16.87 (20.62)
The above analysis ignores the effects of translating th f Group companies whose functional currency
is not the Euro.
Further details can be found in the individual notes t ial statements.
[b] Interest rate risk
The interest rate risk to which the Group i posed is mainly on long-term financial liabilities, carrying both

fixed and variable rates.

Fixed rate debt exposes the Group to afair v
in relation to the risk arising from su

isk. The Group does not operate any particular hedging policies

Variable rate debt exposes the Gr latility risk (cash flow risk). In order to hedge this risk, the Group

can use derivative contracts th i impact of interest rate changes on the income statement.

The Group Finance Departm the exposure to interest rate risk and adopts appropriate hedging
strategies to keep the expo he limits defined by the Group Administration, Finance and Control De-
partment, arranging der. acts, if necessary.

rates.

The net|lig § donsidered for sensitivity analysis include variable rate financial receivables and payables,
cashand\ca guiyalents and derivatives whose value is influenced by rate volatility.
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(Euro/million) \

0.25% +0.25% 0.25% N S.+0.25%
Euro 0.2 (0.12) o N\ Y 0.00
US Dollar (0.25) 0.25 (02 S 026
British Pound (0.05) 0.05 /820 0.21
Other currencies (0.5) 0.5 (0367~ 0.36
Total (0.68) 068  \N(883)/ 0.83

At 31December 2019, the Group had interest rate swap agreementsin place tha
afixed one. These agreements have been accounted for as cash flow hedges.

[c] Price risk

The Group is exposed to price risk in relation to purchases and sales of ¢
is subject to market volatility. The main raw materials used by the Gr
of strategic metals such as copper, aluminiumand lead. The cost of pur
ed for approximately 58.8% of the Group’s total cost of materidls
overall production costs.

In order to manage the price risk on future trade transac ; roup negotiates derivative contracts on
strategic metals, setting the price of expected future pur% value of stocks.
ic

Although the ultimate aim of the Group is to hedge risks
hedging instruments for accounting purposes.

s exposed, these contracts do not qualify as

The derivative contracts entered into by the Gr
basis of strategic metal prices quoted on the London Mé
and the Shanghai Futures Exchange (“SFE").

otiated with major financial counterparties on the
xchange (“LME"), the New York market (“COMEX")

The following sensitivity analysis shows t
crease in strategic material prices versuspri
other variables remain equal.

net profit and consolidated equity of a 10% increase/de-
ecember 2019 and 31 December 2018, assuming that all

(Euro/million)

10% +10% 10% +10%

LME AN/ (26.08) 26.08 (13.93) 13.93

COMEX RN (1718) 1718 (0.42) 0.42

SME (=) (1.90) 1.90 (2.73) 273

Total AN (45.16) 45.16 (17.08) 17.08
~

The potential imp ove is solely attributable to increases and decreases in the fair value of deriva-
tives onstrategic ma swhicharedirectly attributable to changes in the prices themselves. It does not
referto theim n the income statement of the purchase cost of strategic materials.

[d] Credit

Credit rjs
posits wi

ected with trade receivables, cash and cash equivalents, financial instruments, and de-
s and other financial institutions.
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Customer-related credit risk is managed by the individual subsidiaries and monitored centrally by the Group Fi-

their financial situation, track record and other factors. Credit limits for major customers are edon imternal
and external assessments within ceilings approved by local country management. The utilisati
is periodically monitored at local level.

dures aimed at ensuring that sales of products and services are made to reliable customers, account of
IR

During 2019 the Group had a global insurance policy in place to provide coverage for
against any credit losses, net of the deductible.

As for credit risk relating to the management of financial and cash resources, thi
Finance Department, which implements procedures intended to ensure tha
pendent, highly rated, reliable counterparties. In fact, at 31 December 2019
majority of the Group's financial and cash resources were held with inves
limits relating to the principal financial counterparties are based on inté
ceilings set by the Group Finance Department.

[e] Liquidity risk

Prudent management of the liquidity risk arising from the Grg 5 nor perations involves the maintenance
of adequate levels of cash and cash equivalents and short- ies as well as ensuring the availability of
funds by having an adequate amount of committed credit/tines.

The Group Finance Department uses cash flow forecast 0 the projected level of the Group’s liquidity

reserves.

The amount of liquidity reserves at the reporting ollows
(Euro/million) /7
31.12.2019 31.12.2018
Cash and cash equivalents ,\ 1,070 1,001
Financial assets at fair value through proﬁtﬁr@ss\ - 27 25
Financial assets at fair value through ot tﬁysive income n 10
Undrawn committed lines of credit h\\ 1,000 1,000
Total VAN 2,108 2,036

Undrawn committed lines of @cember 2019 refer to the Revolving Credit Facility 2019 (Euro 1,000
million). The following table alysis, by due date, of payables, other liabilities, and derivatives set-
tled on a net basis; the various due tiate categories refer to the period between the reporting date and the con-
tractual maturity of the gbligati

(Euro/million)

Due within Due between Due between Due after

A 1year 1-2years 2 -5years 5years

Borrowings frt(rr(bankséﬂ other lenders 214 63 2,946 —
Lease liabilities\ "~~~/ 44 45 46 44
Derivatiyés—_\ 35 9 9 -
Trade arét(other p}y}lbles 3,031 1 = =
Total 3,324 128 3,001 44

N
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(Euro/million)

31.12.2018

Due within | Due between1- | Due between 2 e after
1year 2 years k 5 years
Borrowings from banks and other lenders 137 669
Lease liabilities 1
Derivatives 41
Trade and other payables 3,085
Total 3,264 685

(*) The previously published comparative Consolidated Financial Statements have been revised after finalising the Ge
can befoundin Section C. Restatement of comparative figures.

gories used by IFRS 7 to identify financial assets and liabilities:

(Euro/million)

%

fair value through profit

/S
~
or loss

Financial liabilities

Financial assets at fair
carried at amortised cost
Hedging derivatives

value through profit or
loss

7a

Receivables and other
ssets at amortised cost
Financial liabilitie

A
/

Other investments at fair
value through other compre-
hensive income

Financial assets at fair value
through other comprehensive
income

13 - - -

11 - - -

Financial assets at amortised
cost

Vs

~
|
|
|
|

Trade receivables 1,475 - = - -

854 - - - -

\77}/2\‘ /K
{

NN
N

Other receivables

Financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss

&

W
Ul
|
|
|
|
ul

Derivatives (assets)
Cash and cash equivalents<\

Borrowings from banks
other lenders

\\//%\ég

- - - - 3,244 =
Trade payables (\ \ = = = = 2,062 =
Other payables "~ - - - - 980 -
Derivatives (li }tﬁﬁ%)(\ - - - 28 - 25
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(Euro/million) \

31.12.2018®

<] [}

3 (Y, o

= o - g2 2 %

e =P ©2g %S B—\

£5 5 2 ©Bc gE NS =

T2 0w - = Q 1] o

& e 252 =5 =R =

8o g 2 223G i =2\ 3

ol . Ch== =3 c

=3 g% Sog zL vﬁ 5

o v 3 o

22 5% | 2SE | 5% s E

2" =% S 3
Other investments at fair \/4
value through other compre-
hensive income - - 13 //_\\ - -
Financial assets at fair value )
through other comprehensive
income - - 107 - - -
Financial assets at amortised 7 -
cost - 5 O\ - - -
Trade receivables - 1,635 /7 \\ - - -
Other receivables - 700 //\\ - - - -
Financial assets at fair value 4 \7
through profit or loss 25 _/“ - - - -
Derivatives (assets) 18 = \\\ \ - - - 3
Cash and cash equivalents - 1@‘0}&\ - - - -
Borrowings from banks and \Q\}
other lenders - %g\ - - 3,259 -
Trade payables - . N - - 2,132 -
Other payables - // - - - 965 -
Derivatives (liabilities) AN - - 26 - 24

(*) The previously published comparative Consolidated Fin tatemMe been revised after finalising the General Cable purchase price allocation. More details

can befoundin Section C. Restatement of comparative fig

D.1 CAPITAL RISK MANAGEME

The Group's objective in capital ent is primarily to safeguard business continuity in order to guar-
antee returns for shareholdersanch for other stakeholders. The Group also aims to maintain an optimal
capital structure in order to feduce 0st of debt and to comply with a series of covenants required by the

various Credit Agreements (Note 32 kinancial covenants).

tails of how net financi determined can be found in Note 12. Borrowings from banks and other lenders.
Capitalisequaltot
cial debt.
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The gearing ratios at 31 December 2019 and 31 December 2018 are shown below:

(Euro/million)

Net financial debt 2@4& 2,222
Equity 2602 —/ 237
Total capital kl\lm\z)\\ 4,596
Gearing ratio &5 Y :/ 48,35%

D.2 FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENT

jon-atfair value to be classi-
ring fair value.

(a) the principal market for the asset or liability or, in the ab
geous market for the asset or liability; and

a principal market, the most advanta-

(b) whether the entity can enter into a transaction for t S liability at the price in that market at the

measurement date.
Level 2: Fair value is determined using valuation techn S e the input is based on observable market

data. The inputs for this level include:

(a) quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities i
(b) quoted prices foridentical or similar assets or liabi
(c) inputs otherthan quoted prices that are

i. interestrateandyield curves obse

ii. implied volatilities;
iii. creditspreads;
(d) market-corroborated inputs.

Level 3: Fair value is determined usi aluation techniques where the input is not based on observable market

s

©@

Q
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The following tables present the assets and liabilities that are recurrently measured at fair value:

(Euro/million)

Level1 Level 2 Total
Assets o \V\)
Financial assets at fair value: \\\
Derivatives through profit or loss = 35(&— 35
Hedging derivatives - 5 ‘\\7/\/— 5
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 18 /'9\ \& = 27
Other investments at fair value through other comprehen- w
sive income = S 13 13
Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive \>
income 1 /" = n
Total assets 294 K )ﬁ) 13 91
Liabilities O/
Financial liabilities at fair value: 7N
Derivatives through profit or loss ,\Q/ ~ 28 = 28
Hedging derivatives // = \ 25 = 25
Total liabilities NS 53 - 53

(Euro/million)

31.12.2018
N Level1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets N ;7
Financial assets at fair value: //
Derivatives through profit or loss //\ - 18 - 18
Hedging derivatives & w - 3 - 3
Financial assets at fair value through proﬁto\hss\ 19 6 - 25

Other investments at fair value throug ot
sive income - - 13 13

Financial assets at fair value throu th r o\p%henswe
income /7 10 - - 10
Total assets /\ \// 29 27 13 69

Liabilities NN
Financial liabilities at fair N ~
Derivatives through proﬁ\}w) - 25 - 25

Hedging derivatives \\ - 24 - 24

Total liabilities N\ \ \ - 49 - 49
Financial assetss value Level 3reported no significant movements in either 2019 or 2018.
Given the sho re of trade receivables and trade payables, their carrying amounts, net of any allow-

ance for doubtf ts, are treated as a good approximation of fair value.
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VALUATION TECHNIQUES
Level 1: The fair value of financial instruments quoted in an active market is based on market p or-
ting date. The market price used for derivatives is the bid price, while for financial liabilities the is used.

Level 2: Derivative financial instruments classified in this category include interest rate swa orwargl currency
contracts and metal derivative contracts that are not quoted in active markets. Fair vatue.is determined as fol-
lows:

e forinterestrate swaps, itis calculated on the basis of the present value of foreca

e for forward currency contracts, it is determined using the forward exchangera
propriately discounted;

e for metal derivative contracts, itis determined using the prices of such m 2t thereporting date, appro-

priately discounted.
Level 3: The fair value of instruments not quoted in an active marke sy determined using valuation
technigues based on estimated discounted cash flows.
An increase/decrease in the Group's credit rating at 31 December 2019 t have had significant effects on
net profit at that date.
E. BUSINESS COMBINATIONS &
%une 2018. The acquisition date was backdat-

ly Euro 1,290 million.

Prysmian Group acquired control of General Cable Corpo
ed to the end of May 2018 for accounting purposes.

The total consideration paid for the acquisition w

Acquisition-related costs amounted to around Euro 19 mittign, before tax effects of some Euro 5 million. These
costs have been expensed to income as “N perating expenses”, of which Euro 15 million accounted for in
2017 and Euro 4 million in 2018.

In compliance with IFRS 3, the fair valu
within twelve months of the acquisiti

e assefs, liabilities and contingent liabilities has been finalised

The excess of the purchase consid
will, quantified as Euro 1,113 milli

the fair value of net assets acquired has been recognised as good-

ture earnings expected from integrating the two groups, including
cess of allocating the acquisition purchase price concluded on 30 June

Such goodwill is primarily jus
the benefits of run-rate synergies:
2019.

&
s
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Details of the net assets acquired and goodwill are as follows:

(Euro/million)

Cash out (\ 1,303
Derivatives (collar) for acquisition o \§\\7 (13)
Acquisition price (A) \\\\ 1,290
Fair value of net assets acquired (B) /N\:/ 179
Non-controlling interest \V/\/ 2
Goodwill (A-B) N\ 1113
Purchase consideration // ) N 1,290
Cash and cash equivalents held by acquiree \\/( - (82)
Acquisition cash flow m 1,208

Details of the fair values of the assets/liabilities acquired are as follows: Q

(Euro/million)

Property, plant and equipment /7 890
Intangible assets / /\\ ~ 323
Assets held for sale Y 3
Financial assets at amortised cost /\\ 3
Derivatives \\V 16
Deferred taxes ®\ (124)
Inventories /\\\\/ 642
Trade and other receivables w 697
Trade and other payables /7 (696)
Borrowings from banks and other lenders //\\ (1,315)
Employee benefit obligations and Provision;ﬁe(rngharges (342)
~

Cash and cash equivalents

82

Net assets acquired (B) [ 7

179

price allocation process.

There now follow some brief co@ythe fair value measurement performed as part of the purchase

Property, plant and equi

The fair value measurem d book value by Euro 464 million.

Intangible assets

identified the following higher values of intangible assets:
ipsS: Euro 232 million (amortised over a useful life of between 3 and 20 years);
illion (amortised over a useful life of 10 years);
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“Goodwill” and other intangible assets previously recorded in the General Cable financial stateme ount-
ing to Euro 27 million, have been cancelled against the above higher values.

Trade and other receivables, Trade and other payables
Trade and other receivables and trade and other payables have been measured at fair values
Inventories

The fair value measurement has lifted book value by Euro 16 million due to the recogn ' of aninventory step-

up for production profit margins. Q
. 3 with contingent liabilities.

The variation reflects recognition of the tax effect of all the above i ncesagainst book value.

Provisions for risks

The fair value measurement has lifted book value by Euro 165 millionin

Deferred taxes

F. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Group's operating segments are:
e Energy, whose smallest identifiable CGU is the Regi

shore Specialties business and the Subm
of General Cable;

e Telecom, whose smallest CGU isthe o

The comparative figures reflect a recl

dustrial & NWC businesses for bett ion of the figures of the Omani subsidiary.

Segment information is structu e way as the report periodically prepared for the purpose of re-
viewing business performance resents operating performance by macro type of business (Energy,
Projects and Telecom) and thé erating segments primarily on the basis of Adjusted EBITDA, defined
as earnings (loss) for the period aon-recurring items, the fair value change in metal price derivatives and
in other fair value items, n, depreciation and impairment, finance costs and income and taxes. This

report also provides in ation about the statement of financial position for the Group as a whole but not by

operating segment.
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In order to provide users of the financial statements with clearer information, certain economic data
ported by sales channels and business areas within the individual operating segments:

A) Projects operating segment: encompassing the following high-tech and high value-adde

er, Submarine Telecom and Offshore Specialties.

B) Energy operating segment: encompassing the businesses offering a complete and/ product port-
folio designed to meet the various and many needs of the market, namely:

1. Energy & Infrastructure (E&I): thisincludes Trade and Installers, Power Distrii and Overhead lines;

2. Industrial & Network Components: this comprises Specialties and OEM, Eley s, Automotive, Network
Components, core Oil & Gas and DHT;

3. Other: occasional sales of residual products.

s and costs directly attributable to that
segment and by allocating indirect costs on the basis of Cor es (personnel, space used, etc.) ab-

sorbed by the operating segments.

Group operating activities are organised and managed s¢
services provided: each segment offers different produ

does not produce significantly different results frg sales of goods and services by destination of the
products sold. All transfer prices are set using the same terditions applied to other transactions between Group
companies and are generally determined by lying a mark-up to production costs.

Assets and liabilities by operating segme
permitted by IFRS 8, this information is esen

included in the data reviewed by management and so, as
inthe current report.

&
©@
Q
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F.1 OPERATING SEGMENTS

The following tables present information by operating segment:

(Euro/million)

Projects Energy Telecorn —~€arporate

Industrial Other Total
& NWC Energy

Sales®

Adjusted EBITDA

before share of net

profit/(loss) of

equity-accounted

companies 228 307 195 1 - 983

% of sales 12.3% 5.8% 7.8% 8.5%

Adjusted EBITDA (A) 228 308 196 1 - 1,007

% of sales 12.4% 5.8% 7.9% 8.7%

Adjustments (23) (43) (19) Va (17) (100)

EBITDA (B) 205 265 177 /)3 (17) 907

% of sales 111% 5.0% 2% /° s/ 16.6% 7.9%

Amortisation and <

depreciation (C) (64) (123) (56) A&G) (182) (72) - (318)

Adjusted operating ) \’J

income (A+C) 164 185 140 \ (2 323 202 - 689

% of sales 8.9% 3.5% 5.6%%—— 4.0% 12.3% 6.0%
N ~/

Fair value change in

metal derivatives (D) Q% 15

Fair value stock options

(E) 1

Asset (impairment) and (/

impairment reversal (F) (36) (36)

Operating income N

(B+C+D+E+F) —— 569

% of sales /> 4.9%

Finance income / /7 7 369

Finance costs . k\/[ / (494)

Taxes < \// (148)

Net profit/(loss) NN 296

% of sales kk\ 2.6%

Attributable to: DN —

Owners of the parent \ y 292

!\lon-controlling Q\))

interests P 4

(1) Sales of the opergti
with the presentatibn adoptedyin the regularly reviewed reports.
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(Euro/million) \

2018®
Projects Energy Telecom Cofperate Group
Industrial Other total
& NWC
Sales®™ 1,635 4,462 2,277 236 6,975 1,494 - 10,104
Adjusted EBITDA before
share of net profit/
(Loss) of equity 27
accounted companies 89 163 155 (2) 316 - 634
% of sales 54% |  37%|  6.8% 4.5% |/ ~J5,4%\ 6.3%
Adjusted EBITDA (A) 89 166 156 @) 320/ ) 2847 - 693
% of sales 5.4% 3.7% 6.8% 4.6% S 49.0% 6.9%

Adjustments (105) (50) (21) - O\ V2 (38) (192)

[
EBITDA (B) (16) 116 135 @| /%249 )) 306 (38) 501
L 36%
a

% of sales -1.0% 2.6% 5.9% / / 20.5% 5.0%

Amortisation and v

depreciation (C) (54) (86) (38) (g*)\ (47) - (227)
Adjusted operating %

income (A+C) 35 80 118 4) 94 237 - 466

% of sales 21% 1.8% 5.2% 2.8% 15.9% 5.7%

Fair value change in
metal derivatives (D)

Fair value stock options

i -
7/

(E)

Asset (impairment) and —~

impairment reversal (F) () \ (4) (5)

Operating income

(B+C+D+E+F) 0 215

% of sales / NG 21%

Finance income J V 302

Finance costs (414)

Taxes ( T_/ (45)

Net profit/(loss) /7 N N 58
( / / /)V 0.6%

% of sales

A
Attributable to: /N N U/
\

Owners of the parent
Non-controlling N

interests <\ -

(1) Sales of the operating segme
with the presentation adoptedin viewed reports.

(*) Theresults of General Cable have be R.CO solldated for the period 1 June - 31 December 2018. The previously published comparative figures have been revised after
finalising the General Cabte.purchase price allocation. More details can be found in Section C. Restatement of comparative figures.

58

g

reas are reported net of intercompany transactions and net of transactions between operating segments, consistent
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(Euro/million)

F.2 GEOGRAPHICAL AREAS
The following table presents sales of goods and services by geographical area: \

2018
Sales D EAN 10,104
EMEA* . 6196/ 5,887
(of which Italy) S22y 1,261
North America O\ 34m 2,457
Latin America - \931 779
Asia Pacific {/ 951 981

(*) EMEA: Europe, Middle East and Africa.
(**) The results of General Cable have been consolidated for the period 1June - 31 December 2018. The previodslypubtished corngarative figures have been revised after
finalising the General Cable purchase price allocation. More details can be found in Section C. Restateme t ive figures.

No individual customer accounted for more than10% of the Group’s
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1. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of this line item and related movements are as follows:

(Euro/million)

>
g N\
o | = | = 3%
5 S 5 | 2578
S = = S<S ©
= = =3 ‘ /5
a & = ‘ 25
£ = <5
T ‘ o
o
Balance at 31 December 2018 294 721 1,191 61 312 2,629
Movements in 2019: //\ -
- Investments - 17 4657/ ) 8 179 255
- Increases for leases (IFRS 16) 1 107 NN 65 - 211
- Disposals - M A0/ () (6) (9)
- Depreciation M| 69| el a7) (36) -] (49
- Impairment - (1) 4(29) N~ () (3) () (36)
- Currency translation differences 3 /\\‘B\ (2) 3 - 21
- Reclassifications (to)/from Assets held Q N
for sale IR EN (5) - () M| o
- Monetary revaluation for N
hyperinflation 1 <\1\\\ 3 _ _ _ 5
- Other (3) )~ 20|~ 9 3 9|  (148) (3)
Total movements 7 \7 1 1 44 22 175
Balance at 31 December 2019 /ﬁp1 821 1,192 51 105 334 2,804
Of which: /N
- Historical cost &/ 3094 1,203 | 2,284 165 264 339 | 4,544
- Accumulated depreciation and :\ N
impairment — (382) (1,092) (14) (139) (5) (1,740)
Net book value A \ 301 821 1,192 51 105 334 2,804
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(Euro/million) \

Buildings
Plant and machinery
Equipment
Other assets
advarces

Balance at 31 December 2017 232 528 576 4;, ‘ 207 1,646

Movements in 2018: //j L'W

- Business combinations 71 195 601 k%\// \é 17 890

- Investments 1 13 32 >N 6 209 267

- Disposals - - ) / L _ ™)

- Depreciation - e gt/ a3 -|  ves)
~

- Impairment 3) m N \/ - - (5)

- Mone'gary r(_evaluation for 2 2 N B B 5 8
hyperinflation /\N

- Currency translation differences (4) M /[ )\\ 1 (2) (M (3)
_ fRsrcégi:ﬁcatlons (to)/from Assets held 3) (2</%7 - - - (5)
- Other 87 10 6 (122) -
Total movements \\315 8 - 105 983
Balance at 31 December 2018 \\ 1,191 50 61 312 2,629
of which:

- Historical cost 2,080 142 150 315 4,023
_ ﬁ:;lgrirr]%ls;clid depreciation and (889) (92) (89) 3| (1394)
Net book value 1,191 50 61 312 2,629

r, of a new advanced cable-laying vessel, involving a total estimated
0170 million (of which Euro 30 million invested in 2019). This strategic
ye Group's “turnkey” approach, allowing it to serve EPCI (Engineering, Pro-
support long-term growth prospects in the submarine cable business, strength-
ation and execution capabilities for interconnection and offshore wind projects.
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investments in production capacity increases have been in North America, designed to se articu-
larly active and growing market in the years ahead: in particular in Sedalia, in the stat i
vestments have been made in the business of special purpose aluminium cables, whilg

active in the Arabian Peninsula.

— Inthe Telecom operating segment, the Group completed investments
tion capacity at its Lexington plant in South Carolina, also in the wake ¢
with Verizon Communications, a leading US telecoms operator intendi
of the broadband network and to promote development of new 5G servi

e Multiple projects to improve industrial efficiency and rationalise prg
of the total).

e Structural work: Euro 50 million (19% of the total).

At 31 December 2019, machinery pledged as security against o loans’has an almost nil value.

whethef there was any evidence that its CGUs

[ 1]

tentially at “risk”.

During the reporting period just ended, Prysmian Group revi
might be impaired, and then tested for impairment only thése C

Such impairment testing has resulted in a charge of En to write off all the Plant and machinery,
Equipment, Other assets and Assets under construction inthe Energy segment’s Oceania South-East Asia (OSEA)
regional CGU. The cash flow projection for this CGU haskeerrdetermined, for 2020, using the post-tax cash flow
taken from the Group’s 2020 budget, approved by

unt cash flows for determining value in use for the Energy seg-
rate (G) projected after 2022 is 2%, consistent with long-term

With effect from 1 January 2019 up has adopted the new reporting standard IFRS 16 - Leases, whereby it
rth Euro 211 million as part of its property, plant and equipment. Details of
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2. GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Details of this line item and related movements are as follows:

(Euro/million)

Goodwill

similar rights
Software

 Otheérassets
Intangibles/in pragregs
and advahces

w
o]
c e
Qo
(=)
Sy
gl
2m
o E
‘n
Ao
U ©
O
cC -
o
(W8]

Balance at 31 December 2018 6 13 1,571 417 20 2,162
Movements in 2019: //\ \\7
- Investments - - -4 k 1 ) - 27 28
- Amortisation (3) (15) la (43) - (69)
- Currency translation differences - 2 19 A Y 7 1 29
- Other 1 -] 2 2 (M) 4
Total movements @ @3] // T 5| (34) 17 8)
Balance at 31 December 2019 4 100/~ 1590 | 40 383 37| 2,154
Of which: N N\Y
- Historical cost 60 @8( 610 128 615 58 2,658
- Accumulated amortisation and N
impairment (56) %\; (20) (88) (232) (21) (504)
Net book value 4, \100 | /1590 40 383 37| 2154
w
(Euro/million) /N
i g :
& o
5§ € S £ g g%
2 S 8 3 I S
25 5 £
S g | &
Balance at 31 December 2017 7 27 438 31 216 16 735
Movements in 2018: \\ V4
- Business combinations p— \\\> - 88 1,113 - 235 - 1,436
- Investments K@ - - - 4 - 14 18
- Amortisation NN (3) (10) - (9) (37) -1 59
- Currency translatip\n diffl}l?ﬂ\&@ - 1 2 20 1) 9 1 32
- Other \\j Ji 1 6 - 10 (6) (M) -
Total movemep@ (U] 86 1,133 4 201 4 1,427
Balance at 31 lﬁe(cembe?\z\msn 6 13| 1571 35 w7 200 2162
Of which: \\/
- H|st0r| 59 185 1,591 15 606 41 2,597
- ACCUF&T@?USE\UOH and
impai (53) (72) (20) (80) (189) (21) (435)
6 13 1,571 35 417 20 2,162

he previoudly published comparative Consolidated Financial Statements have been revised after finalising the General Cable purchase price allocation. More details
e foung in/Section C. Restatement of comparative figures.
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In 2019, gross capital expenditure on intangible assets came to Euro 28 million, most of which attributable to

ongoing enhancement of information systems and Digital Transformation projects. Work contjr hyon
completing the “SAP Consolidation” program, based on the innovative SAP HANA infrastruc d intended
to standardise back office processes, involving the platform’s roll-out to South-East Asia, Sp gal and
France. This has been only the first step in the process of extending the platform to the . The new

“SAP BW/4 HANA" Business Intelligence system was also implemented during 2019; both ne soperate
using private cloud computing.

Goodwill

As at 31 December 2019, Prysmian Group is reporting Euro 1,590 million in Goog
for the General Cable acquisition, details of which can be found in Section E. @

Goodwill impairment test

As reported in Note 39.4 Impairment of property, plant and equipmg
Group’s activities are organised in three operating segments: Proje d Telecom. The Projects seg-
ment consists of the High Voltage, Submarine Power, Submarine Telecornand Offshore Specialties CGUs; the
¢ ountriesin keeping with the new
organisation structure; lastly, the Telecom segment consists 1le-CGU that coincides with the operating
segment itself. Goodwill, acquired on the occasion of busin mbinations, has been allocated to groups of
CGUs, corresponding to the operating segments, which are benefit from the synergies of such com-
binations and which represent the lowest level at which ementmonitors business performance.

Goodwill has therefore been allocated to each of the segments: Projects, Energy and Telecom.

The following table reports the amount of goodwill al each operating segment:

(Euro/million)

31.12.2018 © Currency 31.12.2019
translation
differences

Energy goodwill 1,043 12 1,055
Projects goodwill 234 4 238
Telecom goodwill 294 3 297
Total goodwill 1,571 19 1,590

(*) The previously published comparative Con: liaésené ancidl Statements have been revised after finalising the General Cable purchase price allocation. More details
can be found in Section C. Restatement of.comparati¢e figures.

The cash flow projection has rmined, for 2020, using the post-tax cash flow taken from the Group’s
2020 budget, approved b of Directors on 5 March 2020.
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The WACC used for the Projects operating segment was 6.53% while the theoretical WACC, for whic
amount equals carrying amount, would be 12.55%. In the case of the Energy segment, the WACG-
while the theoretical WACC, for which recoverable amount equals carryingamount, would be 3.8
of the Telecom segment, the WACC used was 6.36% while the theoretical WACC, for which re
equals carrying amount, would be 10.78%. In the case of growth rates, for recoverable
carrying amount, the growth rate would have to be negative for all segments.

3. EQUITY-ACCOUNTED INVESTMENTS

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

Investments in associates

31.12.2018

Total equity-accounted investments

314 294

Movements over the period are as follows:

(Euro/million)

Investments in associates

Opening balance /i/ \ 294
Movements: /\\ )

- Currency translation differences N \\\> 5
- Share of net profit/(loss) {&\ 24
- Dividends ~N\\ (9)
- Other movements w 2
Total movements /7 20
Closing balance 314

(Euro/million)

Investments in associates

Opening balance // /} ,\V 217
Movements: K\// //

- Currency translation dlfferen(ek \// (2)
- Share of net profit/(loss) \\ \V 59
- Dividends —\\ (16)
- Other movements /N ~ 36
Total movements \\7 77
Closing balance 294

O
Q
Q
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Details of investments in equity-accounted companies are as follows:
(Euro/million) A

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited Company g@ 246
Yangtze Optical Fibre & Cable (Shanghai) Co. Ltd. /\\ZQ\\\/ 26
Kabeltrommel Gmbh & Co.K.G. IQ\\} 6
Elkat Ltd. 6
Rodco Ltd. @7 2
Eksa Sp.Zo.o /A’\\x 3 3
Power Cables Malaysia Sdn Bhd AL )~ 5 5
Total investments in equity-accounted companies _ K 314 294

Y
The value of investments includes Euro 24 million for the share of net pro f guity-accounted companies.
Investments in associates

Information about the nature of the main investmentsin assoc a

Company name Registered % owned

office
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Limited CompanyA A China 23.73%
Yangtze Optical Fibre & Cable (Shanghai) Co. Ltd China 42.80%
Kabeltrommel Gmbh & Co.K.G. Germany 4318%

N\
N\
Power Cables Malaysia Sdn Bhd \N Malaysia 40.00%
SN

~

Elkat Ltd. Russia 40.00%

Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Lishited Company is a Chinese company formed in 1988 whose main

important manufacturers of optical fibré-a
tries, including the United States, Jap

e company specialises in the manufacture and sale of optical fibre and cables,
2l fibre cables and accessories, services and FTTx solutions.

.K.G. isaGerman company that heads a consortium for the production, procurement,
disposable and reusable cable carrying devices (drums). The services offered by the
the sale of cable drums, and the complete management of logistics services such as
andling and subsequent retrieval. The company operates primarily in the German market.
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Elkat Ltd. is based in Russia and manufactures and sells copper conductors; it is the only compan ified by
the LME to test copper cathodes for the local market.

The following table reports key financial figures for the principal investments in associates:

(Euro/million) =
< @ x =2 o
5 58z 2 2
£ 3 =) =
(G} T =2 —l—
E SEE E B
E S o= T a/c =c
= 2 9 o g O\ T o]
o N8 [ W 5 oWV
= BUE =y a
(] c T - o v =
.r% o Cc— % o <)
c > © S 2
31.12.2019 30.09.2019 ;ﬁz‘zeq "~ 3112.2019 31.12.2019
Non-current assets n.a 737 k\ n)a) 10 "
Current assets n.a 1,0244\ \ﬁ/é 52 16
Total assets n.a 1,]@1 7 /\V n.a 62 27
Equity n.a ARY L n.a 42 13
Non-current liabilities n.a /< 65 n.a 5 2
Current liabilities n.a (/\53*4\ n.a 15 12
Total equity and liabilities n.a A&‘I,761 N n.a 62 27
2019 A\ 2049 2019 2019 2019
Sales of goods and services n.a /\\\\ 6% n.a 92 33
Net profit/(loss) for the year n.a \\\\) 83 n.a 1 ©)
Comprehensive income/(loss) for ‘%
the year n.a 85 n.a 1 1)
Dividends received 6 1 1 =

(*) Thefiguresfor Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock Lirfitge.Co ny, acompany listed on the Hong Kong Stock Exchange, refer to its latest published financial
results for the first nine months of 2019.

&
S
fe
S
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(Euro/million)

- 2% & -
£ £ & e 5
(G] T = = 5 {ZB -
L) U EE = © =
ES SCug 2 & 25
ov“ gal o ) 8v
£ BCE i g
3 523 2 :
& > © o a &
31.12.2018 3112.2018 31.12.291& 3112.2018 3112.2018
Non-current assets 10 685 //5\ N 1 1
Current assets 16 951 \\9/4 - 68 14
Total assets 26 1636 | 0 79 25
Equity 1 1064 //  "30) 43 12
Non-current liabilities 1 149 ,\\ /7/ 4 2
Current liabilities 13 626 NN N2 32 1
Total equity and liabilities 26 1636 | / /0 22 79 25
2018 /@D}& 2018 2018 2018
Sales of goods and services 34 /A{}QS Y 175 122 29
Net profit/(loss) for the year 4 /\</ > 2 5 1
Comprehensive income/(loss) for
the year 4 Q 2 5 )
Dividends received 3 /\\\ e - 1 -

4. OTHER INVESTMENTS AND FINANCIAL ASSETS IR VALUE THROUGH OTHER COMPREHEN-
SIVE INCOME

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

Other investments at fair value throgg prehensive income - non

current /S 13 13
Financial assets at fair value thrp,@ho\\{hé@y(prehensive income - current 1 10
Total NN 24 23

Other investments at fair, \gf?other comprehensive income report shareholdings that are not intend-

ed forsaleintheneart

Financial assets at fair va
ture within12 mon

rough other comprehensive income (current) report securities that either ma-
orting date or could possibly be sold in the near term.
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Other investments at fair value through other comprehensive income are analysed as follows:

(Euro/million)

Type of financial asset % owned by the 31.12.2019 3792.2018
Group
Ravin Cables Limited unlisted shares 51% SRIN 9.00
Tunisie Cables S.A. unlisted shares 7.55% QGQ\ 0.91
Cesi Motta S.p.A. unlisted shares 6.48% /\@‘\/ 0.59
Voltimum S.A. unlisted shares 13.71% \W.}L7 0.27
A\
Other s 1.81
Total non-current \«-\}‘7}8 12.58

V

Other investments and financial assets at fair value through other comprehénsivelincome are denominated in
the following currencies:

(Euro/million)

31.12.2019 31.12.2018
Euro

Tunisian Dinar /S

Indian Rupee /< 9 9
Total (/\ 24 23

me are classified in Level 3 of the fair value
omprehensive income fall under Level 1 of the fair

Other investments at fair value through other compre
hierarchy, while financial assets at fair value through oth
value hierarchy.

5. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

Non-current Current Total
Trade receivables /> = 1,563 1,563
Allowance for doubtful accounts // = (88) (88)
Total trade receivables \\/[ / / - 1,475 1,475

Other receivables:

Tax receivables <\\ \ / 10 227 237
Financial receivables N\ X 2 2 4
Prepaid finance costs 4 2 6
Receivables from emplom\/ 1 4
Pension plan receivabtes ) ) - 2

Construction cogtrcm}w = 450 450
Advances to suﬁ iers <\ 4 15 19

Other \\ /) 17 114 131

Total otherreteiiables” 38 816 854

Total [ T\ 38 2,291 2,329
S/
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(Euro/million) \

31.12.2018%

Non-current Curren(\ Total
Trade receivables - 1,023 \\ s
Allowance for doubtful accounts - ((& > (88)
Total trade receivables - QSZE; 1,635
Other receivables: S— ~/
Tax receivables 6 \ﬁ1}8~7 164
Financial receivables 2] \V( 7 9
Prepaid finance costs - /\W 1

1
Receivables from employees U/V 2 4

Pension plan receivables \ 1 1

/_—
Construction contracts /F\\ - 360 360

Advances to suppliers K& ) } 23 27
Other O elY/ 115 134
Total other receivables . /\%\7 - 667 700
Total SNES 2,302 2,335

(*) The previously published comparative Consolidated Financial Statements have been revise! fterﬁM‘xe General Cable purchase price allocation. More details
can befound in Section C. Restatement of comparative figures

The increase in tax receivables mainly refers to the credi
nies, details of which can be found in section A1. Signifi

FINS taxes recorded by Brazilian compa-
in 2019.

Trade receivables

The gross amount of past due receivables that are to
2019 (Euro 308 million at 31 December 2018).

rtially impairedis Euro 322 million at 31 December

The ageing of past due impaired receivabl lows:

(Euro/million)

3112.2019 31.12.2018

1to 30 days

31to0 90 days 67 59
91t0 180 days 30 33
181to 365 days 28 43
More than 365 days 64 L4
Total 322 308
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The ageing of receivables that are past due but not impaired is as follows:

(Euro/million)

1to 30 days

31to 90 days 14
91t0 180 days 1
181to 365 days 80
More than 365 days 1
Total 141

pressed:

(Euro/million)

31.12.2019

3112.2018

,274 million at 31 De-
and there are no material

Euro

US Dollar NN\ 544 533
British Pound O\ 148 69
Chinese Renminbi (Yuan) O\ Y 128 129
Omani Rial D 127 108
Brazilian Real [N\ 122 143
Canadian Dollar 2 55 59
Indonesian Rupiah /] 48 72
Turkish Lira VN 36 38
Swedish Krona NN 32 33
Mexican Peso 23 13
United Arab Emirates Dirham (:7 21 18
Australian Dollar AN 18 20
Chilean Peso // /] /5\/ 17 15
Philippine Peso L // 15 1
Russian Rouble N 13 6
Singapore Dollar o \N 10 9
Other currencies Q@ 89 74
Total O \V 2,329 2,335

(*) The previously published comparativeo olidated‘Financial Statements have been revised after finalising the General Cable purchase price allocation. More details

canbefoundin Section£. Restatement ¢f dcomparative figures.
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The allowance for doubtful accounts amounts to Euro 88 million at 31 December 2019 (the same as at 5tDecem-
ber 2018). Movements in this allowance are shown in the following table:

(Euro/million) \

31.12.2018
Opening balance 88 65
Movements: \\\\
- Business combinations - -~ 20
- Increases in allowance \\7/#»] 10
- Releases A~ \{® (8)
- Bad debt write-offs m Y02 (2)
- Currency translation differences and other movements 4 \// \/ (4) 3
Total movements /‘ N - 23
Closing balance / / \\ 88 88

Increases in and releases from the allowance for doubtful account Wn “Other expenses” in the in-

come statement.

Other receivables

Other receivables include “Prepaid finance costs” of Euro 6 il 1 December 2019 (Euro 1 million at 31 De-
cember 2018), primarily relating to arrangement costs foww g Credit Facility 2019 agreed with a syndi-

cate of leading banks on 3 April 2019.
ess, determined as the difference betweenthe
ised{osses, and the amount invoiced by the Group.

“Construction contracts” represent the value of cont
costsincurred plus the related profit margin, net

The following table shows how these amounts,are reported-between assets and liabilities:

(Euro/million) A

31,12,2019 31,12,2018%

Construction contract revenue to date 10,270 9,113
Amounts invoiced [4 ) (10,118) (9,046)
Net amount due from/(to) customepé‘jo\rcohst@ction contracts 152 67
of which: VIVINS

Other receivables for construction cantfatts 450 360
Other payables for constructio(c\%si\:{cé:;/ (298) (293)

(*) The previously published comparative ConsblicatetEinancial Statements have been revised after finalising the General Cable purchase price allocation. More details
can be found in Section C. Restat drative figures.
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(Euro/million)

6. INVENTORIES
Details are as follows: \

Raw materials N h 447
of which allowance for obsolete and slow-moving raw materials /\E)‘Q (39)
Work in progress and semi-finished goods \W;i7 356
of which allowance for obsolete and slow-moving work in progress and semi-finished \4

goods /A\QS) (13)
Finished goods " { ) ~Js5 713
of which allowance for obsolete and slow-moving finished goods \\/k (78) (67)
Total /AN 1523 1,51

canbe found in Section C. Restatement of comparative figures.

(*) The previously published comparative Consolidated Financial Statements have been revised after fin siwl ble purchase price allocation. More details
(**) Finished goods also include goods for resale.

7. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

Listed securities
Unlisted securities
Total

27 25

(Euro/million)

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

Opening balance

Movements: (\ /
- Currency translation dlfferencég\\v (3) (5)

- Purchase of securities /N\V 6 7

- Disposal of securitie5/\ N ©) 17)
Total movements \\7 2 (15)
Closing balance ) 27 25

S
Q
Q
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8. DERIVATIVES

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

N
Non-current \7
7

[ —
Interest rate derivatives (cash flow hedges) \v =l 15
Forward currency contracts on commercial transactions (cash flow hedges) \V/ 1 1
Total hedging derivatives /‘\\,\\> 1 16

Forward currency contracts on commercial transactions UN = =

Metal derivatives

_— 6 2
Total other derivatives / /] \\\/ 6 2
Total non-current k\ ) } 7 18
Current & \//

Interest rate derivatives (cash flow hedges) - 6
Forward currency contracts on commercial transactions (cash flow I)QI\FS‘)/Z/\V7 4 3
Total hedging derivatives / ( w 4 9
Forward currency contracts on commercial transactions [/\ 3 6
Forward currency contracts on financial transactions A& Y 6 4
Metal derivatives <\ \ 20 16
Total other derivatives /\\\\ - 29 26

Total current \\\\> 33 35
Total A\ 40 53

(Euro/million) l

‘ Asset Liability
Non-current
Interest rate derivatives (cash flow hedéésH - 8
Total hedging derivatives /7 N \ - 8
Metal derivatives / / /7\/ 2 1
Total other derivatives N U U / 2 1
Total non-current \\ \/ 2 9
Current S \\V
Interest rate derivatives (éa{mﬂ@ﬁ]@es) - 6
Forward currency contréc\y*o@yercial transactions (cash flow hedges) 3 10
Total hedging deriv%ives \\ - 3 16
Forward currency c&v{w;}mmercial transactions 4 8
Forward curreny@trakt&en’ﬁnancial transactions 2
Metal derivati\(eé \ \ 10 15
Total other der\@ﬁues// 16 25
Total cuprént—_\ 19 P

Total | ( V) 21 50
—
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Forward currency contracts have a notional value of Euro 2,258 million at 31 December 2019 (Euro
at 31 December 2018); total notional value at 31 December 2019 includes Euro 563 million in deri
nated as cash flow hedges (Euro 438 million at 31 December 2018).

Interest rate derivatives designated as cash flow hedges refer to:

e interestrate swaps, foranoverall notional value of Euro 1,000 million, with the objectiv gvariable
rate interest rate flows for the period 2018-2023 on financing contracted by the guire General
Cable;

e interest rate swaps for an overall notional value of Euro 110 million, with the ob )
interest rate flows over the period 2018-2024.

edging variable

ac-héen entered into with

At 31 December 2019, like at 31 December 2018, almost all the derivative co t p
major financial institutions.

Metal derivatives have a notional value of Euro 1,219 million at 31 Decerjibé 9 (Euro 691 million at 31 Decem-

ber 2018).

£
&
S
©@
Q)
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The following tables show the impact of offsetting assets and liabilities for derivative instruments,done on the

basis of master netting arrangements (ISDA and similar agreements). They also show the effec

offsetting in the event of currently unforeseen default events:

(Euro/million)

Gross Amounts Derivatives Net
derivatives offset recognised derivatives
in statement
of financial v 7
position /\

Assets / /'\\,.\\>
Forward currency
contracts 14 - 14< W’IZ) 2
Interest rate derivatives = = = V = =
Metal derivatives 26 — /426 \ \ (8) 18
Total assets 40 - [\\Q\\/ / (20) 20
Liabilities SN\Y
Forward currency 3
contracts 14 - /} 14 (12) 2
Interest rate derivatives 21 = A& \721 = 21
Metal derivatives 18 ,\( \ 18 (8) 10
Total liabilities 53 S 53 (20) 33

(Euro/million)

Gross | Anounts offset Derivatives Amounts Net
derivatives recognised not offset @ derivatives
in statement
{ of financial
O position
Assets \\
Forward currency <—/
contracts /} - 9 (7) 2
Interest rate derivatives / / /7 IS - - - -
Metal derivatives /\\\/< 1/ - 12 (5) 7
Total assets < ~ \2/ - 21 (12) 9
Liabilities NN
Forward currency <
contracts 20 - 20 (7) 13
Interest rate derivatives \7 14 - 14 - 14
Metal derivatives /~_ | ) ) 16 - 16 (5) 1
Total liabilities o ~// 50 - 50 (12) 38

(1) Derivatives poteritiflly offset{abte in the event of default events under master netting arrangements.
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The following table shows movements in both reporting periods in the cash flow hedge reserve for-dgesi
hedging derivatives:

(Euro/million)

2019 2018
Gross reserve Tax effect Gross reserve Tax effect

Opening balance

Changes in fair value (7) 2 /\(JQL 3
Reserve for other finance costs/(income) - - \\7}/_’;‘%] 1
Release to construction contract costs/

(revenues) 6 M/ M 1) -
Other 1 UN - -
Closing balance (20) 2 5 (o) 6

N
9. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS Q

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million) /N

3112.2019 3112.2018
Cash and cheques 1 -
Bank and postal deposits A& Y 1,069 1,001
Total N 1,070 1,001

Cash and cash equivalents, deposited with major titutions, are managed centrally through the
Group’s treasury company and in its various operati
Cash and cash equivalents managed by the Group’s ompany amount to Euro 724 million at 31 Decem-
ber 2019, compared with Euro 630 million at 3¥December 2018.

The change in cash and cash equivalents is c ented on in Note 37 Statement of cash flows.

10. ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HELD

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

Assets held for sale:

Lands = 2
Buildings 12 1
Other assets 14 -
Financial assets 1 -
Total assets held foi"sale \ ) 27 3
Liabilities held for safex_~—"/

Other liabilities / /N (10) -
Total liabilitie$ held for sale (10) -
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Movements in Assets and Liabilities held for sale are reported below:

(Euro/million)

Asgets-| Liabilities
Opening balance o \§N =
- Disposals %\\ -
- Reclassification {‘\\ﬁ_‘ 10
Total movements \V/ZZP'/ 10
Closing balance \QZ? 10

/0
(Euro/million) O

Assets Liabilities

Opening balance /\\ // - _
- Business combinations \ Q/ 3 -

- Disposals /N / (5) -
- Reclassification /) = k 5 -
Total movements /Ak N 3 -
Closing balance ~</ \ 3 -
DV
At 31 December 2019 assets and liabilities held for sale pfimari fer to the assets and liabilities of Draka Fileca

SAS, a Group company for which the Group received a binding o of Euro 73 million on 22 October 2019 from

The disposals of Euro 10 million reflect Euro 3 millign fortf of the Delfzijl plantin the Netherlands and Euro
7 million for the sale of the office building in Barcelona
Assets held for sale are classified in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

11. SHARE CAPITAL AND RESERVES

Consolidated equity has recorded a positiv e of Euro 228 million since 31 December 2018, mainly reflect-
ing the net effect of:

e positive currency translation dj uro 67 million;

e apositive post-tax change o in the fair value of derivatives designated as cash flow hedges;

e anegative change of Euro share-based compensation reserve linked to stock option plans;
e thedistribution of Euro11 individends;
e adecrease of Euro 22 mittieninthe reserves for actuarial gains and losses on employee benefits;

e anincrease of Euro in other reserves arising from the measurement of financial instruments at fair
value through other sive income;

e thenetprofitf
e anincrease

Euro 296 million;

n for the effects of hyperinflation;

e anegative thange 6f Euro 7 million following the purchase of non-controlling interests in subsidiaries;
e anincrease r illion for capital paid in by non-controlling shareholders.
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Ordinary shares

Balance at 31 December 2017 217,482,754 7,873
Capital increase® 50,661,492 61,492
Allotments and sales @ - \\/1,397,668
Balance at 31 December 2018 268,144,246 (5,05% \\\263,047,033

Azioni ordinarie

Balance at 31 December 2018 268,144,246 | /7 (5,057.213) 263,047,033
Allotments and sales® - ( /;—2@651 206,051
Balance at 31 December 2019 268,144,246 - 4,891,162) 263,253,084

(1) Issueof newshares serving the capitalincrease (32,652,314 shares), the conversion of the Convertible Bo Nares) and the long-termincentive plan
(LTI Plan) for Group employees (5,331,409 shares).
(2) Allotmentand/or sale of treasury shares to serve the long-term incentive plan (LTI Plan) for Group employge
share purchase plan (87,540 shares allotted and 32,127 shares sold).

(3) Allotmentand/or sale of treasury shares under the YES Group employee share purchase plan (206,

1shares allotted) and the YES Group employee

Treasury shares

Movementsintreasury shares during 2019 refer to the allot treasury shares serving the employ-
ee share purchase plan.

Number of Total % of share Average unit Total
shares nomiRatvalue capital value carrying
(inEuro) (in Euro) value (in Euro)

Balance at 31 December 2017 6,494,881 : 2,99% 20,23 131,387,074
- Allotments and sales (1,397,6}3@7 (139,767) - 19,92 (27.841,547)
Balance at 31 December 2018 5,097,213+ 509,722 1,90% 20,31| 103,545,528
- Allotments and sales ( '051) \ (20,605) - 19,92 (4,104,536)
Balance at 31 December 2019 4, - 489,117 1,82% 20,33 99,440,992

Authorisation to buy and disp asury shares

The Shareholders’ Meeting of Pr,
shares, revoking at the same i

held on 5 June 2019 authorised a buyback and disposal of treasury
ious authorisation under the shareholder resolution dated 12 April
rtunity to purchase, on one or more occasions, @ maximum number
of ordinary shares whose total mt exceed, atany onetime, 10% of share capital. Purchases may not exceed
the amount of undistrib gs and available reserves reported in the most recently approved annual

date of the Shareholders ing, while the authorisation to dispose of treasury shares has no time limit.
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12. BORROWINGS FROM BANKS AND OTHER LENDERS

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

Non-current & Total
Borrowings from banks and other lenders 230 /\\153*\7 383
Term Loan 995 \ﬁ A7 996
UniCredit Loan 199 \VY/ - 199

Mediobanca Loan 100 /\\\,-\\> - 100

Intesa Loan 14 UN _ 149

Non-convertible bond 746 14 760
Convertible Bond 2017 VAN 478
Lease liabilities {Sx] )) 44 179
Total N/ 212 3,244

(Euro/million)

31.12.2018

Current
Borrowings from banks and other lenders 82 328
Term Loan 1 994
Bridge Loan - 500
UniCredit Loan - 199
Non-convertible bond 14 759
Convertible Bond 2017 - 467
Lease liabilities 1 12
Total 98 3,259
Borrowings from banks and other lende O@re analysed as follows:

(Euro/million)

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

CDP Loans

EIB Loans 135 152
Term Loan \\ N 996 994
Bridge Loan /\\\\7 = 500

UniCredit Loan A — 199 199

Mediobanca Loan K \ 100 -

Intesaloan A \\ 149 -
Other borrowings \\J/ 48 76

Borrowings fropi bariks aiit-other lenders 1,827 2,021
Non-convertib(e@ond \ \) 760 759
Convertible Borid 2817/ 478 467

Total ,/,—_\ 3,065 3,247
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The Group's principal credit agreements in place at the reporting date are as follows:

Revolving Credit Facility 2019 and Syndicated Revolving Credit Facility 2014

ndicate of
ng Credit
orking capital
e used for the

On 3 April 2019, the Group renewed its Euro 1,000 million long-term revolving credit facilj
leading Italian and international banks. The five-year credit facility replaces the Syndica
Facility 2014, which was extinguished at the same time. The funds are available for busi
needs, including the refinancing of existing facilities. The Revolving Credit Facility 2019 can a
issue of guarantees. At 31 December 2019, this facility was not being used.

EIB Loans

0n18 December 2013, Prysmian S.p.A. entered into a first loan agreement with
(EIB) for Euro 100 million, to fund the Group's research & development
period 2013-2016.

& European Investment Bank

The EIB Loan, received on 5 February 2014, is repayable in 1 ual ha

gust 2015 and ending 5 February 2021.
Wfreement with the EIB for Euro 110 million
er 017-2020. The loan was received on 29 No-

November 2024. Interest rate swaps have been
Euro 110 million, with the objective of hedging

darly instalments commencing 5 Au-

0On 10 November 2017, Prysmian S.p.A. entered intoa s
to support the Group’s R&D programmes in Europe over
vember 2017 and involves a bullet repayment at ma
arranged in respect of this loan, for an overall notiona
variable interest rate flows over the period 2018-

At 31 December 2019, the fair value of the E
determined using valuationtechniquesth

oans approximates their carrying amount. Fair value has been
0 observable market data (Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy).

After repayments against the EIB Loan anding balance on the EIB Loans as at 31 December 2019

was Euro 135 million.

CDP Loans

On 25 September 2017, Prysmia . red into an agreement with Cassa Depositi e Prestiti S.p.A. (CDP)
for a long-term cash loan for i otal amount of Euro 100 million. This loan, maturing on 30 Septem-
ber 2020, was drawn down ini on 29 September 2017. It has been used solely for the Group’s general
purposes, including capi iture, expenditure on research, development and innovation, as well as on
energy efficiency and stewardship. At 31 December 2019, the fair value of the CDP Loan 2017 ap-

On 28 October 201
million long-tern
The purpose of
opment and i
mates its cz

ntered into a second agreement with Cassa Depositi e Prestiti Spa for a Euro 100
ars and 6 months from the date of signing, with a bullet repayment at maturity.
s to finance part of the Group’s capital expenditure and expenditure on research, devel-
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Financing for the General Cable acquisition

On 2 March 2018, Prysmian S.p.A. entered into a credit agreement (the Acquisition Financing ith

the aim of securing the financial resources needed to pay the consideration for the acquisitiof
to refinance the existing debt of General Cable and its subsidiaries and to finance acquisitign-
missions, costs and expenses.

This financing consisted of two lines of credit:

e “TermLoan":aterm loan for Euro1billion, repayable on the fifth anniversary o
(6 June 2023);

e “Bridge Loan": a term loan for Euro 700 million, initially intended to be rey
years of the acquisition closing date (8 June 2020) but now totally extingi

The interest rates applied to both these loans are indexed to 6M and 3M

Both lines were drawn down in full upon acquiring General Cable.

At 31 December 2019, the residual value of the Bridge Loan is zero, a
million during 2018 and of Euro 500 million during 2019.

At 31 December 2019, the fair value of the Term Loan approxi i ing amount.

UniCredit Loan
0n 15 November 2018, Prysmian S.p.A. entered into an agree ith UniCredit for a long-term cash loan for

a maximum amount of Euro 200 million for 5 years f; edate of signing. The agreement envisages a bullet
repayment at maturity. The interest rate appliedis inde .‘.q o-6M and 3M Euribor, as the company so chooses. As
at 31 December 2019, this loan was drawn down i ‘ﬂ’lw afair value approximating its carrying amount.

Mediobanca Loan

0On 20 February 2019, the Group entered
loan for 5 years from the date of signing;
dexed to 6M and 3M Euribor, as the cem
fulland had a fair value approximat;i

Y0 an‘agreement with Mediobanca for a Euro 100 million long-term
h.a bullet repayment at maturity. The interest rate applied is in-
y oo0ses. As at 31 December 2019, this loan was drawn down in
arrying amount.

Intesa Sanpaolo Loan

On110ctober 2019, the Group-ertere
loan for 5 years from the date of\sie
was drawn down in full and hada

&
s

anagreement with Intesa Sanpaolo for a Euro 150 million long-term
ng, with a bullet repayment at maturity. As at 31 December 2019, this loan
alue approximating its carrying amount.
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The following tables summarise the committed lines available to the Group at 31 December 2019 a ecem-
ber 2018:

(Euro/million)

Total lines Dra_wn N Undrawn
Revolving Credit Facility 2019 1,000 LN\ 1,000
CDP Loans 200 o] -
EIB Loans 135 N -
Term Loan 1,000 /\(1?)@(({ —
UniCredit Loan 200  // ) teety -
Mediobanca Loan 100 \\// (136) =
Intesa Loan 150 /'NUSO)
Total 2785// "\ (1785) 1,000
(Euro/million) \

3112.2018

thg ines Drawn Undrawn

syndicated Revolving Credit Facility 2014 / L 1,000 - 1,000

CDP Loan /e (100) -
Term Loan % 1,M (1,000) -

Bridge Loan Q\ 500 (500) -

EIBLoans [\ 152 (152) -

UniCredit Loan NN/ 200 (200) -

Total AN 2982 (1,952) 1,000
—

The Revolving Credit Facility is intended to fipiance ordinary working capital requirements and can also be used
for the issue of guarantees.

Bonds

Non-convertible bond issued in 20

0On 30 March 2015 Prysmian S.p. &, Zormplet

&

the placement with institutional investors of an unrated bond, on

fa
G

2015. The bond was admitted to the Luxembourg Stock Exchange, where

The bond settlement datewas S-A
itistraded ontherela \l, market.
At 31 December 2 he fai value of the non-convertible bond is Euro 781 million. Fair value has been deter-

mined with refer@ oted price inthe relevant market (Level 1 of the fair value hierarchy).
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Convertible Bond 2017

At the meeting held on 12 April 2017, the Company's shareholders authorised:
e the convertibility of the Equity-Linked Bond;

e the proposal to increase share capital for cash, in single or multiple issues with the ex -emptive
rights, by amaximum nominalamount of Euro1,457,942.70, by issuing, in single or paultipleinstaiments, up
t0 14,579,427 ordinary shares of the Company, with the same characteristics as its tanding ordi-

nary shares, exclusively and irrevocably to serve the Bond's conversion.

The conversion price of the bonds of Euro 34.2949 was set by applying a 41.25% premivymz o the weighted aver-

enythe start and end of

from 1 February 2020, should the value of the shares exceed 130% of t ign price for a specified period
of time.

0On16 May 2017, the Company sent a physical settlement
with effect from 29 May 2017, to convert them into
2017, the Bond was admitted to trading on the Third
Stock Exchange.

olders of the bonds, granting themtheright,
any9 existing or new ordinary shares. On 30 May
[tilateral trading facility or MTF) on the Vienna

The accounting treatment for the Convertible
of Euro 48 million and a debt component of

nd 2017 hasresulted in the recognition of an equity component
0 452 million, determined at the bond issue date.

(Euro/million) N

Issue value of convertible bond \ 500
Equity reserve for convertible bond (_; ] (48)
Issue date net balance /} 452
Interest - non-monetary // /7 }7 29

Related costs ( / / (3)

Balance at 31 December 2019 \\ V 478

At 31 December 2019, th va he Convertible Bond 2017 (equity component and debt component) is
Euro 498 million, of whi e of the debt component is Euro 491 million. In the absence of trading on

therelevant market, f een determined using valuation techniques that refer to observable market
data (Level 2 of the fair valte higrarchy).
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General Cable convertible bond

This bond, originating from the acquisition of General Cable, was issued on 18 December 200
USD 429.5 million; it allowed bondholders the option, in the event of an acquisition, to req
the nominal value plusapremium. The Bond was extinguished inthe two months followin

the remaining debt at 31 December 2019 equal to USD 0.4 million.

Other borrowings from banks and other lenders and Lease liabilities

The following tables report movements in Borrowings from banks and other lendersy

(Euro/million)

CDP Loans

EIB Loans

Conv. Bond

Non-Conv. Bond

Yoanhyfor Geheral
Cable acquisjtion

)

Medi
Intesa ’

UniCredit
obanca and

Loans
Other borrowings/

Lease liabilities

Balance at 31 December 2018 5¢

Currency translation

differences - - N - - - (2) (2)
New funds 100 - = = - 250 15 365
Repayments - 17) AN -1 (s00) - (85)|  (602)
Amortisation of bank and \ N\

financial fees and other N

expenses - - N 2 1 ©) - 3
Adoption IFRS 16 - 0 - - - M M
Interest and other T~

movements - /7— 10 ) 1 - - 10
Total movements 100 1 1 (498) 249 139 (15)
Balance at 31 December 2019 200 478 760 996 448 227 3,244

&
S
Jo
S
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(Euro/million)

CDP Loan
EIB Loans
Conv. Bonds
Non-Conv. Bond
Loans for General
Cable acquisition
UniCredit Loan
Othef borr wir_‘.gs/

Balance at 31 December 2017

Business combinations - - 396 919 1,315
Currency translation

differences - - - 12 12
New funds - - - 29 1,929
Repayments - 17) (396) (943) (1,556)
Amortisation of bank and

financial fees and other

expenses - - 1 - (5)
Conversion of Convertible

Bond 2013 - - (283) - (283)
Interest and other

movements - - /- - 1 - - "
Total movements - 17)| @2/ 2, 1494 199 17| 1423
Balance at 31 December 2018 100 152 /1\37\ 759 1,494 199 88 3,259

With effect from 1January 2019 the Group has adopte wting standard IFRS 16 - Leases, whereby it has
recognised lease liabilities worth Euro 211 million as ancial obligations. Details of the effects of the
new reporting standard can be found in Note B.2N ted standards.
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The following tables provide an analysis by maturity and currency of borrowings from banks and enders
(excluding lease liabilities) at 31 December 2019 and 2018:

(Euro/million)

Variable interest rate Fixed interest rate Total
Euro usb Other Euro Usﬁ\hﬂ}ér
currencies | cur ie's
Due within 1year 124 1 4 2 Rty —7 3 167
Due between 1and 2 years 8 = = 2 o \\V/ = 10
Due between 2 and 3 years — — — 1,225 //‘\\\,-J\\\> — 1,226
Due between 3 and 4 years 1,194 = = 14 U/\J - 1195
Due between 4 and 5 years 459 8 - RN - 467
Due after more than 5 years = = = /F\\ s = =
Total 1785 19 4 42 )) 3 3| 3065
Average interest rate in period, as %\/
per contract 1.0% 3.0% 4.6% 2 8.9% 5.1% 1.5%
Average interest rate in period, 4\/ v
including IRS effect® 1.4% 3.0% \ 1% 8.9% 51% 1.7%

ro. At Mmber 2019, the total hedged amount equates to 61.8%
i ange a variable rate (3 or 6-month Euribor for loans in Euro) with
an average fixed rate (fixed rate + spread) of 1.4% for Euro-denominated debt. The pe ting the average fixed rate refer to 31 December 2019.

(a) Interestrate swaps have been putin place to hedge interest rate risk on variable rate

(Euro/million)

Fixed interest rate
Euro Euro usD 0t|jer
currencies
Due within 1year 30 /7 16 22 23 2 4 97
Due between 1and 2 years 616 //\\ - - 2 - - 618
Due between 2 and 3 years 8/~V P - 1 1 - 10
Due between 3 and 4 years - - - 1,212 - - 1,212
Due between 4 and 5 years @:7 - - - - - 1,191
Due after more than 5 years /> 104 8 - 1 - - 119
Total / /1958 | > 24 22 1,239 3 4 3,247
Average interest rate in period, as \/g{
per contract i\\& 31% 5.0% 21% 9.4% 4.6% 1.4%
Average interest rate in period, w\l
including IRS effect S~ 3% 31% 5.0% 2.1% 9.4% 4.6% 1.7%
Risksrelating to sourc andtofinancialinvestments/receivables are discussed in the section entitled
“Risks factors and uncer ies " forming part of the Directors' Report.

©
@C@
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NET FINANCIAL DEBT

(Euro/million) \

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

Long-term financial payables S~ \

CDP Loans 12 ) 100
EIB Loans 12 (—wsl 135
Non-convertible bond 12 \\/7{;6\1 745
Convertible Bond 2017 2]/ \urs8 467
Term Loan 12 / }@595 993
Bridge Loan 127 \/4 = 500
UniCredit Loan A2 NN 199 199
Mediobanca Loan <12 \ \ 100 -
Intesa Loan /\\z\\/ / 149 -
Lease liabilities PR N/ 135 M
Interest rate swaps N By 15 8
Other financial payables /7 2 12 11
Total long-term financial payables / /\\ e 3,047 3,169
CDP Loans /i/ \7 12 100 -
EIB Loans (\ 12 17 17
Non-convertible bond RN 14 14
Term Loan &Q 12 1 1
Lease liabilities Z\\\\/ 12 44 1
Interest rate swaps T~ 8 6 6
Forward currency contracts on financial transac@s 8 4 2
Other financial payables //\\ 12 36 65
Total short-term financial payables /i/ \ 222 106

Total financial liabilities \> 3,269 3,275

Long-term financial receivables /\\T 5 2 2
Long-term bank fees // hw 5 4 -
Financial assets at amortised cost(Q// /7 4 5
Forward currency contracts on jfmn\ahktbr( ctions (current) 8 6 2
Short-term financial receivables\\\\/ 5 2 7
Short-term bank fees N\\/ 5 2 1
Financial assets at fair VN}WM or loss 7 27 25
Financial assets at fair v}['ue\\fhr\ﬁ'g&mher comprehensive income 4 1 10
Financial assets helgfar sale \ \ 10 1 -
Cash and cash equivalents~—"/ 9 1,070 1,001
Totalﬁnancialﬁ ets (\ 1,129 1,053
Netfinancialdebt ) ) 2,140 2,222

~—
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European Commission’s Regulation on Prospectuses”:

(Euro/million)

Net financial debt - as reported above

3142.2649

31.12.2018

Long-term financial receivables and other assets 7
Long-term bank fees -
Net forward currency contracts on commercial transactions il
Net metal derivatives 4
Recalculated net financial debt 2,244

13. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

on=current Current Total
Trade payables N~ 2,062 2,062
Total trade payables \ \ - 2,062 2,062
Other payables: (\;\ -
Tax and social security payables . \V\] 2 201 203
Advances from customers \\\\ - 357 357
Payables to employees /S Y 1 160 161
Accrued expenses / 4 - 139 139
Other AN 8 112 120
Total other payables % N 1 969 980
Total 1 3,031 3,042

(Euro/million)

31.12.2018 ™

Non-current Current Total
Trade payables ALY - 2,132 2132
Total trade payables /\\ N - 2,132 2,132
Other payables: /\\\‘}
Tax and social securitmat@sb 3 163 166
Advances from customers - 332 332
Payables to emngeQ\/ - 176 176
Accrued experfses” A - 140 140
other | 1)) 9 142 151
Total other payahles—' 12 953 965
Total //—~\ 12 3,085 3,097

Restaterie apative figures.

(*) The preyiously publistieg comparative figures have been revised after finalising the General Cable purchase price allocation. More details can be found in Section C.
f col
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Trade payablesinclude around Euro 236 million (Euro 218 million at 31 December 2018) for the supp ategic
metals (copper, aluminiumand lead), whose payment terms are longer than normal for this typ i

Advances from customers include the liability for construction contracts, amounting to E
31 December 2019 compared with Euro 223 million at 31 December 2018. This liability rep e excess of

percentage of completion method.

The following table breaks down trade and other payables according to the currency

(Euro/million)

31.12.2018 ™

Euro

US Dollar P 660
British Pound // D\ 233 234
Chinese Renminbi (Yuan) \ }} 176 190
Brazilian Real % \/ 90 48
United Arab Emirates Dirham A //\ 68 14
Bahraini Dinar /S \/4 ] 67 38
Omani Rial LN\ 41 49
Romanian Leu U\ 36 57
Canadian Dollar A& N 35 51
Philippine Peso Q\ 30 12
Australian Dollar /\\\\ - 29 32
Indonesian Rupiah \N 20 13
Sweden Krona \\ 19 34
Qatari Riyal A — 15 10
Norwegian Krone / 12 10
Hungarian Forint (/\ N 10
Malaysian Ringgit & Y 1 14
Other currencies 5\ 99 123
Total RN 3,042 3,097

(*) The previously published comparative figureshaye b Mterﬁnalising the General Cable purchase price allocation. More details can be found in Section C.
Restatement of comparative figures.

s
©@
Q
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14. PROVISIONS FOR RISKS AND CHARGES

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

Non-current & Total
Restructuring costs 15 \7 72
Legal, contractual and other risks 26 \W@.&7 494
Environmental risks - \Vﬁ07 107
Tax risks 19 |/~ L—\ 85 104

(*)  Provisions for risks at 31.12.2019 include contingent liabilities for Euro 170 million.

Total 60| L _// /117 777

(Euro/million)

018

Non-cyrre Current Total
Restructuring costs . / \1\7 38 39
Legal, contractual and other risks /7 \26 402 428

. . V4

Environmental risks /\\ 2 107 109
Tax risks NN 88 10
Total (\ 51 635 686

(*) The previously published comparative figures have been revised after finalising thexGe rhb?e purchase price allocation. More details can be found in Section C.
Restatement of comparative figures.

(**) Provisions for risks at 31.12.2018 include contingent liabilities for Euro 170 miltio

The following table presents the movementsint isions during the reporting period:

(Euro/million)

RestructQiping Legal, Environmental Tax risks
¢osts contractual risks
and’other risks

Balance at 31December 2018®

Increases 134 - 8 206
Utilisations (24) (3) (2) (61)
Releases {5/ /e (98) (1) ) (12)
Currency translation differenceg/\ \// () 5 2 1 7
Other NN 49 (6) 51
Total movements /‘\k\\/ 33 66 (2) (6) 91
Balance at 31December-2019_~_| 72 494 107 104 777

Nave been revised after finalising the General Cable purchase price allocation. More details can be found in Section C.
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Antitrust - European Commission proceedings in the high voltage underground and su
cables business

The European Commission started an investigation in late January 2009 into several Europeartaid lectri-
cal cable manufacturers to verify the existence of alleged anti-competitive practices in the-highvottage under-
ground and submarine cables markets.

infringement in the period 18 February 1999 - 28 July 2005, sentencing the
and it held Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi S.r.l. jointly liable with Prysmian S.p.A.
for the alleged infringement in the period 29 July 2005 - 28 January 2009

@ Goldman Sachs Group Inc.
gthem to pay afine of Euro

having elected, pending the outcome of the appeals, to p
of 50% of the fine imposed by the European Commission
alleged infringement in both periods. As far as Prysmiaf,is
Commission with a bank guarantee for 50% of the vaju
period 18 February 1999 - 28 July 2005.

unting+to approximately Euro 52 million) for the
irelli & C. S.p.A. also provided the European
fine'imposed for the alleged infringement in the

0n12 July 2018, the General Court of the Europea Tissyed rulings on the appeals lodged by the Prysmian
Group, including General Cable. These rulings lave dismissed the appeals and confirmed the previously imposed
fines. The Prysmian Group, including Gener ble, did not agree with the conclusions reached by the General

Pirelli & C. S.p.A. has brought acivil.act )
demandsto be held harmless made by the European Commission inimplementation of its decision
and for any expenses related to sughimplementation. Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi S.r.l. started legal proceedings in
February 2015, requesti is&

Pirelli & C. S.p.A. whic

y expenses related to such implementation. The proceedings have since been
ncerned in April 2015, pending the outcome of the appeals made against the

ors-and\consistent with the accounting policies, the Directors have recognised a level of provisions
deemed = to cover the potential liabilities related to the matters in question.
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Antitrust - Other proceedings in the high voltage underground and submarine cables b
jurisdictions other than the European Union

In Brazil, the local antitrust authority started an investigation into several manufacturers o
derground and submarine cables, amongst whom Prysmian, notified of this investigatign-i
preliminary defence was rejected by the local competition authority in a statement issue
3 January 2019, the authority informed Prysmian that the investigative stage had bee
towhich Prysmian submitted its brief on18 January 2019. The general superintende
authority (Administrative Council for Economic Defense — “CADE") published a Te

A public hearing before the CADE Tribunal on 11 June 2019 ended withgdfa deti
and 5 Fébruary 2020 but again without
e againpgstponed to a future hearing.

odp's legal advisors and consistent
with the accounting policies, the Directors have adjusted the as for risks in the financial statement to

against certain cable manufacturers, including Prysm gompanies, to obtain compensation for damag-
es purportedly suffered as a result of the alleged arti-competitive practices condemned by the European Com-
mission in the decision adopted in April 2014. The i

dtheir defence early in October 2015, along with the summons
ission's decision. Among the partiesinvolved inthis action, Pire-
ecline its jurisdiction or nonetheless to stay the proceed-
ion previously brought by Pirelli against Prysmian Cavi e
Sistemni S.r.l. in the Milan Courts, in which it ds to be held harmless for all claims made by the European
Commission in implementation of t ision and for any expenses related to such implementation.

of other parties censured in the European C
i & C.S.p.A. has requested the London Hi

The proceedings have since been reed between the parties, pending the outcome of the action
brought by Pirelliin the Milan Coy mitaragreement has also been reached with The Goldman Sachs Group
Inc., another company involved in pns discussed above. The other actions brought by Prysmian Group
companies against other cab dfrers censured in the European Commission decision have in turn been

stayed pending the outcome 0

d 0
i- c ices condemned by the European Commission inits April 2014 decision. This action has been
brought beforet& Court of Milan. On 24 October 2019, the Prysmian Group companies concerned responded by
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In addition, on 4 April 2019, the Group learned that the following legal actions had been brought i ourt of
London, both of which involving claims for damages purportedly suffered as aresult of the alle j=
itive practices condemned by the European Commission:

e action by Scottish and Southern Energy (SSE) Group companies against certain Prysmian Group C
involving a series of onshore and submarine projects. On 5 September 2019, the std
served in which the plaintiffs substantiated and quantified their claim for damag Novernber 2019,

5 September 2019, the statement of claim was served in which the plaintiffs sub ated and quantified
their claim for damages. On 5 November 2019, the Prysmian Group compani ed responded by pre-
senting their preliminary defence.

to appear before the Court of Dortmund (Germany) in notifications da
plaintiffs have asked the Court concerned to ascertain the existerce g

of the alleged cartel in the market for
high voltage underground and submarine power cables co in the European Commission’s decision. The

Court concerned has issued a stay of execution dated 3 Ju 19 pending the outcome of the appeal against the
European Commission’s decision brought before the Eurgpe ts by both Prysmian and Nexans.

On 2 April 2019, a statement of claim wa ed, on behalf of Electricity & Water Authority of Bahrain, GCCIn-
terconnection Authority, Kuwait Minis ectrj
on certain cable manufacturers, in g~companies in the Prysmian Group, on Pirelli & C. S.p.A. and The Gold-
man Sachs Group Inc. This action has be ought in the Court of Amsterdam and once again involves a claim
for compensation for damages £
demned by the European Co i
ages. On 18 December 2019,
Based on the information curre

dn Group companies concerned presented their preliminary defence.
able, the Directors are of the opinion not to make any provision.

Lastly, Prysmian Cavi e sist
fromPirelli&C.S.p.A. inw

.dnd Prysmian S.p.A. were served with a writ of summons on 24 October 2019
atter seeks to be released fromany third-party claim for damages relating to
the practices forming the subjett of the European Commission’s decision and to be compensated for the damag-
es allegedly incurredantrgquantified, which it has suffered through Prysmian having sought, in certain pending
proceedings, t ib ability to Pirelli for the illegal practices determined by the European Commission in
the period from{1999 to2005. Based on the information currently available, and believing this potential liability
unlikely to crystatti Directors are of the opinion not to make any provision.
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Antitrust - Other claims for damages

On 22 March 2019, National Grid communicated that it had brought a new action in the Hig
against certain Group companies in which it claims compensation for damages purportedl
alleged anti-competitive practices employed over a period running from the 1970s until 189

rds of the plaintiff's
cognise any pro-

Inview of the preliminary status of the litigation and the uncertainty surrounding thegrou
claim, the Directors, also assisted by their legal advisors, have not considered it nece V 0T
vision.

Antitrust - Other investigations

At the end of February 2016, the Spanish antitrust authorities initiated/p gs’to verify the existence of
anti-competitive practices by local low voltage cable manufacturersand & s, including the Group’s local
subsidiaries. The Spanish competition authority then sent a statemey 3 oNs to some of the Group's local
subsidiaries in January 2017.

against this decision. The appeal decision is still pending.

The decision of 24 November 2017 also held the Spanish sulsi s of General Cable liable for breach of local
antitrust law. However, they have obtained immunit ing the related fine (quantified atabout Euro12.6
million) having filed for leniency and collaborated wit competition authority inits investigations. The

Spanish subsidiaries of General Cable have also a inst the decision of the local competition authori-
ty; the appeals are still pending.

In view of the circumstances described an
with the accounting policies, the Directo
propriate to cover the potential liabilitie

with the support of the Group's legal advisors and consistent
ted the related provisions for risks to a level deemed ap-
e matters in question.

Antitrust - Claims for damages rom other investigations

erved on a number of cable manufacturers, including Prysmian
mpanies belonging to the Iberdrola Group have claimed compen-
aresult of the alleged anti-competitive practices condemned by the

In February 2020, a statement
Group's Spanish subsidiaries,
sation for damages supposedt

celona.

Based on the informa entty available, and believing this potential liability unlikely to crystallise, the
Directors are of the to make any provision.

Asat 31Decemb

Despite the uncertainty df the outcome of the investigations and legal action in progress, the amount of this
provisionis co represent the best estimate of the liability based on the information now available.

D ,. ned contribution plans.
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The defined contribution plans require the Group to pay, under legal or contractual obligations,
into public or private insurance institutions. The Group fulfils its obligations through payment e

Medical benefit plans and other benefits such as seniority bonuses.

The liabilities arising from these plans, net of any assets serving such plans, are recog
obligations and are measured using actuarial techniques.

Employee benefit obligations are analysed as follows:

(Euro/million)

31.12.2018

Pension plans A

Italian statutory severance benefit \ \/ 15 15
Medical benefit plans (\//\7 27 30
Termination and other benefits /7 \ 43 39
Total AN 494 463

4/%

Pension plan amendments in 2019
There were no significantamendments to existing pepsion sduring 2019. The following notes provide more
details about the three main types of benefit: pensi tutory severance benefit and medical benefit

plans.

PENSION PLANS

Pension plans relate to defined benefit peRsion schemes that can be “Funded” or “Unfunded”.

gsets and paying benefits directly to employees. The Group's contribu-
to the requirements established in the individual countries.

amounts received, investing i
tions to such funds are define

Liabilities for “Unfunde
to employees. These p a

©
@©

s”are managed directly by the employer who sees to paying the benefits
assets to cover the liabilities.
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(Euro/million)

Germany

Great

France

United

Britain States
Funded pension obligations:
Present value of obligation - 214 2 151
Fair value of plan assets - (131) (2) (127)
Asset ceiling - -
Unfunded pension
obligations:
Present value of obligations 237 -
Total 237 83

(Euro/million)

31.12.2018

Germany Great %/ Other
Britain /} States countries

Funded pension obligations: /Ak NS
Present value of obligation - 179 ,\U \3\’ 142 81 405
Fair value of plan assets - (113)/\\ (2}’ (M2) 71) (298)
Asset ceiling - N w - - - =
Unfunded pension %
obligations: %\
Present value of obligations 218 QQ\\ 3] 9 14 272
Total 218| 66—~/ 32 39 24 379

At 31 December 2019, the net value of fundgd

ada, Mexico and Spain.

At 31 December 2019, unfunded plans in “Oth

ns in “Other countries” of Euro 10 million mainly refers to Can-

ountries” primarily refer to Sweden and Chile, whose present
Euro 4 million respectively.




210 I Consolidated Financial Statements 2019

Changes during the year in pension plan obligations are analysed as follows:
(Euro/million) A

Opening defined benefit obligation (677\ 442
Business combinations o \R\\7 261
Current service costs %\\ 5
Interest costs /N\li:/ 15
Administrative costs and taxes \V/T/ 2
Actuarial (gains)/losses recognised in equity - experience /\ \Q(S) 1
Actuarial (gains)/losses recognised in equity - demographic assumptions / ) NS) -
Actuarial (gains)/losses recognised in equity - financial assumptions N \/( - 83 (14)
Disbursements from plan assets /‘\Q (26) (20)
Disbursements paid directly by the employer /[ \\ (15) (18)
Currency translation differences ' \// 17 1
Reclassifications and legislative amendments to existing plans \ \/ - 2
Reclassification to assets and liabilities held for sale (\//\7 (2) -
Total movements /7 \ 75 235
Closing defined benefit obligation //\\ Y 752 677
Y

Changes during the year in pension plan assets are analys@
(Euro/million) \

Opening plan assets S~ —~ 298 173
Business combinations - = 148
Interest income on plan assets /7 10 7
Actuarial gains/(losses) recognised in equity //\\ 36 (20)

Contributions paid in by the empl 26 27
p \ ployer N \V
Contributions paid in by plan participants \ = -

Disbursements [4 7 (39) (39)

Plan settlements /D = -

Currency translation differences // /7 }7 12 2

Total movements "\\/(\/// 45 125

Closing plan assets < N \/ 343 298
At 31December 2019, pensi L &s consisted of equities (35.3% versus 36.1% in 2018), government bonds
(11.6% versus11% in 201 onds (21.4% versus18.4% in 2018), and other assets (31.7% versus 34.5%
in 2018).

The value of the as eiling was zero at 31 December 2019, like at 31 December 2018.

©
@©
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Pension plan costs recognised in the income statement are analysed as follows:

(Euro/million)

Germany Great France
Britain States
Personnel costs 2 - 2 2 9
Interest costs 4 5 - 6 18
Expected returns on plan
assets - (3) - (5) (10)
Total pension plan costs 6 2 2 17

(Euro/million)

Germany Great
Britain countries
Personnel costs 1 2 2 9
Interest costs 3 5 N 2 15
Expected returns on plan
assets - 3) - % (3) () (8)
Total pension plan costs 5 3 //\\{ 3 3 16

More details can be found in Note 21. Personnel costs.

at 31December 2019 interms of accrued employ-
ies:

As evident from the preceding tables, the most signifi
ee benefit obligations are those managed in the follo

e (Germany;

e (reat Britain;
e France;

e United States.

Pension plans in these countries acco han 90% of the related liability. The principal risks to which
they are exposed are described belowr:

Germany

any. These are mostly final salary plans in which the retirement age
is generally set at 65. Althougt plans are closed to new members, additional costs may need to be rec-

December 2018).

Total plan membe

31.12.2019

31.12.2018

Number of Number of

participants participants

Active 1,336 1,403
Deferred’ '\ 1,040 1,042
Pensioners ) 2,180 2,120
Totalmeinhership’ 4,556 4,565

N
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The German plans do not have any assets that fund the liabilities, in line with the practice in this
Group pays these benefits directly.

The benefits payable in 2020 will amount to Euro 9 million (Euro 9 million at 31 December 201
crease in benefits, and so in the recorded liability and in service costs, mainly depend on infiati

liability and of service costs is the discount rate, identified by reference to market yield
denominatedin Euro.
Great Britain

Two defined benefit plans were in operation at 31 December 2019: the Draka pf
sion fund. Both are final salary plans, in which the retirement age is genera
participants. Neither plan has admitted any new members or accrued any e
employees participate in defined contribution plans.

Asat 31 December 2019, the plans had anaverage duration of approxjim ears (approximately 21.1years
at 31 December 2018).

Total plan membership is made up as follows:

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

Draka Prysmian Tots Draka Prysmian
pension pension pension pension
fund fun & fund fund

Number of | Numb berof | Numberof | Numberof | Number of
participants | particip \Ki ipants | participants | participants | participants

Active - \\ - - - -

Deferred 42| 47—/ 1,039 492 547 1,039

Pensioners 4s8| // 379 837 458 379 837

Total membership 950/ 926 1,876 950 926 1,876
7

Both plans operate under trust law and afe
bers and in accordance with the terms.o

nding, the Trustees appoint an actuary to value the plans every
three years, with annual updates, The valuations of the Draka pension fund and the Prysmian pension

every three years when perforraingtheabove valuations to determine the level of plan funding, but can also be
revised annually.

The benefits payablei : ountto Euro 4 million (Euro 4 million at 31 December 2018 for 2019).

The Trustees deci
plans. In particula

stment strategy in agreement with the company. The strategies differ for both
ension fund has invested its assets as follows: 17% in equities, 38% in bonds and
ruments. The Prysmian pension fund has invested its assets as follows: 35% in bonds
other financial instruments.
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France

There were five pension plansin operationin France at 31 December 2019, of which four.
benefit plans and one is a partially funded pension plan.

All the plans generally set the retirement age at 63. They are all open to new membe
plan which does not admit new members or accrue new liabilities. As at 31 Decem

Total plan membership is made up as follows:

31.12.2019

31.12.2018

Number of Number of

% participants participants

Active ~ /, 2,517 2,689
Deferred NS N/A N/A
Pensioners /k \7 25 25
Total membership A(/\\ 2,542 2,714

In France, the principal risk for the Group is salary gro

age; consequently, the cost to the company will depéne
company before that date. There are no life expe
costs are sensitive to the following variables: inflatien
the discount rate, identified by reference to

The main risks for the funded plan are co
bution levels. The plan’s assets are entir
tween the expected return and the actua

United States

There were four pension plans i
plans that pay an income upo
deferred compensation plan.

All the plans generally s
future paymentsin, e
2019, theplanshadana

Total plan membe

up as follows:

~

31.12.2019

ich.affects the benefits that the company has to
s, thehenefits vest only upon attaining retirement

etyields of AA corporate bonds denominated in Euro.

to inflation and life expectancy, both of which affect contri-

on plan assets would require contribution levels to be revised.

the United States at 31 December 2019, of which two are funded
one is a supplementary unfunded plan and another is an unfunded

ent age at 65. They are all closed to new members and do not envisage
aster Pension Plan” into which it is still possible to pay. As at 31 December
ation of approximately 9 years (8.6 years at 31 December 2018).

31.12.2018

Number of Number of

participants participants

Active //~0\ 490 532
Deferred \ ) | 631 677
Pensioners. — 2,968 2,990
Totalmembership 4,089 4,199
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The benefits and contributions payable in 2020 will amount to Euro 6 million (Euro 6 millional 31De r2018

for2019).

The weighted average actuarial assumptions used to value the pension plans in the principal‘e
ny, Great Britain, France and United States) are as follows:

31.12.2019
Great Britain

Germany

Interest rate 1.00% 1.90% 3.20%
Expected future salary increase 2.21% N/A 2.50%
Expected increase in pensions 1.75% N/A 0.00%
Inflation rate 1.75% 3.20% 3.00%
Life expectancy at age 65: Male | Female Male | Female Female Male | Female

./ 2760| 2010| 22.00
29.80| 21.30| 23.30

People currently aged 65 20.20 23.70 21.30
People currently aged 50 22.30 | 25.40 | 22.00

23001
440

Germany France United States
Interest rate 1.75% 1.50% 4.20%
Expected future salary increase 2.20% 1.83% 2.50%
Expected increase in pensions 1.75% / = 1.00% 0.00%
Inflation rate 1.75% (\\ 60% 1.82% 3.00%
Life expectancy at age 65: Male Fer/n\ale\ \M;[‘EJ Female Male | Female Male | Female
People currently aged 65 2005 | 235609080 | 23.70| 2416| 2763| 2007 22.38
People currently aged 50 2216 /~25.501 2260 | 2460| 26.23| 29.84| 21.33| 2364

The following table presents a sensitivity ana
actuarial assumptions used to determine the gresent value of benefit obligations, namely the interest rate, in-
flation rate and life expectancy.

Inflation rate sensitivity includes those efte elating to assumptions about salary increases and increases in
benefits.

3112.2019
Great Britain France United States
Interest rate /4/0.50% | -0.50% | +0.50% | -0.50% | +0.50% | -0.50% | +0.50%
Change in pension plans NN\743% | -6.76% | 1019% | -910% | 5.83% | -5.49% | 4.50% | -4.16%
Inflation rate | _"025%/ +0.25% | -0.25% | +0.25% | -0.25%  +0.25% -0.25% | +0.25%
Changein pension plans, ~_S-2:68% | 274% | -3.54% | 371%| -2.89%| 3.00% | -0.04% | 0.04%

/ Gér angy

Germany Great Britain France United States

1-year increase ji ki
expectancy <\ 5.70% 3.51% 1.71% 2.94%

@©
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31.12.2018
Germany Great Britain France United States
Interest rate -0.50% | +0.50% | -0.50% | +0.50% | -0.50% | + 0.50% ((Lé 4 0.50%
Change in pension plans 715% | -6.41% | 1016% | -9.07% | 566% | -5.21% 1 5% | 3.92%
Inflation rate -0.25% | +0.25% | -0.25% | +0.25% | -0.25% | + 0.25%\\ :8.25% ) + 0.25%
Change in pension plans -2.59% 2.51% -3.55% 3.73% -2.83% 2.94% Q\.%% 0.04%

Germany Great Britain France United States

/@% 2.52%
Y

1-year increase in life
expectancy 4.87% 3.53%

STATUTORY SEVERANCE BENEFIT

Statutory severance benefit refers to Italian companies only and is ania

(Euro/million)

Opening balance

Actuarial (gains)/losses recognised in equity A(/
Disbursements /\\ ~ 1) (2)

Total movements \\ \ - (2)
Closing balance N\ ) 15 15

R —
Net actuarial gains of Euro 1 million were recogni cember 2019, most of which reflecting variations in
the associated economic parameters (the discount an jon rates).

y . The liability is adjusted annually for the official cost of
living index and statutory interest, and is notsuisject to any vesting conditions or periods, or any funding obliga-

The benefits are paid in the form i n/accordance with the related rules. In certain circumstances, the
ial advances against the full amount of the accrued benefit. The

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

Interest rate

O
Expected future s;].abm\geaaé/
Inflation rate / /‘/ O\

\)
O
Q

1.50% 1.50%
1.50% 1.50%
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The following table presents a sensitivity analysis of the effects of an increase/decrease in the mos
actuarial assumptions used to determine the present value of benefit obligations, namely the iptere

inflation rate:

31.12.2019

Interest rate +0.50%

Change in statutory severance benefit 5.04% -4.80% -4.63%
Inflation rate -0.25% +0.25% % +0.25%
Change in statutory severance benefit -1.38% 1.74% \WWU‘7 1.54%

MEDICAL BENEFIT PLANS

total obligation for medical benefit plans.

Apart from interest rate and life expectancy risks, medical benefit plan articularly susceptible to increases
in the cost of meeting claims. None of the medical benefit pla y asséts to fund the associated obliga-

tions, with benefits paid directly by the employer.
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The obligation inrespect of medical benefit plans is analysed as follows:
(Euro/million) A

Opening balance (‘&& 27
Business combinations o \X\\7 3
Personnel costs Q:\\

Interest costs /‘\N_:/ -
Plan settlements \VF/ -
Actuarial (gains)/losses recognised in equity - experience /\ \Q(S) (3)
Actuarial (gains)/losses recognised in equity - demographic assumptions / ) N = -
Actuarial (gains)/losses recognised in equity - financial assumptions N \/( - -
Reclassifications /‘\Q - -
Disbursements /[ \\ (2) M
Currency translation differences ' / 1 2
Total movements \ \/ (3) 3
Closing balance (\/ /\7 27 30

31.12.2019 31.12.2018
Interest rate 7 3.34% 4.34%
Expected future salary increase N \\\> 0.00% N/A
Increase in claims (\&\ 5.18% 5.09%
Life expectancy at age 65: /\\\\/ Male | Female Male | Female
People currently aged 65 w 20.60 22.60 21.21 2316
People currently aged 50 2210 | 24.30 22.53 | 24.69

isef the effects of an increase/decrease in the most significant

The following table presents a sensitivity
g alue of benefit obligations, such as the interest rate, in-

31.12.2019 31.12.2018

+0.5% +0.5%

Change in medical benefit plans ./ 8.39% 7.45% 789% 6.73%
Medical inflation rate S \/ 0.25% |  +0.25% 025% |  +0.25%
Change in medical benefit plans\\ \ -3.66% 3.89% -4.40% 4.69%

31.12.2019 31.12.2018
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Headcount

Average headcountinthe periodis reported below, compared with closing headcount atthe e

Average
Blue collar 21,565 73%
White collar and management 7,861 27%

Total 29,426

Media® Finale %

L
NS

Blue collar 16,019 21,051 72%
: N 0

White collar and management 5,439 //-\{No 8,109 28%

Total 21,4584~ 100% 29,159 100%

(*) Theperiodaverage reflects the average number of employees for the whole of 2018 of Prysmian Grotin
number of employees including General Cable is available for the last 5months of 2018 and is as follo

the acquisition of General Cable. The average
s 81 blué~follar and 8,290 white-collar and management.
16. DEFERRED TAXES

The balance of deferred tax assets at 31 December 2019 i million (Euro 190 million at 31 December
2018) while that of deferred tax liabilities is Euro 213 milli% illionat 31 December 2018).

Movements in deferred taxes are analysed as follows:

(Euro/million)

Fixed assets Provisibns\” Tax losses
Balance at 31.12.2017 (99) 84 17 19 46
Business combinations (207 ( 68 1 26 (112)
Currency translation
differences ) 1 1 (5) (6)
Impact onincome
statement ,F--zg-;r\j7 (10) 5 2 26
Impact on equity /3\\ M - (5) (6)
Other and reclassifications // /> \7 - - 4 4
Balance at 31.12.2018") {5/ /as0) 167 24 P (48)
Currency translation NS
differences AN () (1) - - ©)
Impact onincome A N
statement G 16 28 - (48) (4)
Impact on equity & \ - 1 - 1 12
Balanceat31.12.2019 ]\ ~ (266 205 24 (6) (43)

(*) The previously publishel mw olidated Financial Statements have been revised after finalising the General Cable purchase price allocation. More details
can befoundin Secti estat comparative figures.

el
(1) These comprise Py for pisks charges (current and non-current) and Employee benefit obligations
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The Group has not recognised any deferred tax assets on Euro 1,108 million in carryforward tax lo
cember 2019 (Euro 1,158 million at 31 December 2018). Unrecognised deferred tax assets relatjng Hpve
carryforward tax losses and to deductible temporary differences amount to Euro 292 million(Et 91 million
at 31 December 2018).

of Euro 85 million (Euro 98 million at 31 December 2018).

The following table presents details of carryforward tax losses:

(Euro/million)

31.12.2018

Carryforward tax losses

of which recognised as deferred tax assets 85 98
Carryforward expires within 1year 12 12
Carryforward expires between 2-5 years 89 74
Carryforward expires beyond 5 years 43 140
Unlimited carryforward 1,049 1,030

17. SALES

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)
2018™

Finished goods 9,854 8,483
Construction contracts 1,280 1195
Services m 124
Other 274 302
Total 11,519 10,104

(*) The previously published comparative figures have beene
Restatement of comparative figures.

18. CHANGE IN INVENTORIES \ D GOODS AND WORK IN PROGRESS
Details are as follows:
(Euro/million) N

ed after finaliSing the General Cable purchase price allocation. More details can be found in Section C.

2018™

details can be found in Section C.

Finished goods — 9 (97)
Work in progress & (25) 13
Total N\ (16) (84)
(*) The previously publishe w res have been revised after finalising the General Cable purchase price allocation. More
e res.

Restatement of col

@©




220 I Consolidated Financial Statements 2019

19. OTHER INCOME

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

Rental income

Insurance reimbursements and indemnities

Gains on disposal of property

Other revenue and income

Total

139

20. RAW MATERIALS, CONSUMABLES AND SUPPLIES

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million) QN

Raw materials S 7,241 6,565
Change in inventories / V (23) (23)
Total VAN 7,218 6,542

21. PERSONNEL COSTS

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

Wages and salaries and social security 1,370 1144
Fair value - stock options (/\ (1) 6
Pension plans & Y <) 9
Medical benefit costs >\ 2 1
Termination and other benefits /\\T/ 19 3
Company reorganisation // /5% 69 57
Other personnel costs ( U/ /7 71 40
Total N\ 1539 1,260

Share-based paymen

At 31 December 2019,
ployees of Group compa
scribed below.

Employee share purchase plan (2016-2021) - YES 2.0
S

The Planis ba

ent this plan.

ian Group had share-based compensation plans in place for managers and em-
or members of the Parent Company’s Board of Directors. These plans are de-

cial instruments reserved for employees of Prysmian S.p.A. and/or of its subsidiaries,
€ Company's Directors; the Board of Directors has been granted the relevant powers to es-
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The main objectives of the Plan are:

e tostrengthen the sense of belonging to the Group by offering employees an opportunity tg
cesses, through equity ownership;

e toalign the interests of Prysmian Group's stakeholders, employees and shareholders, by ifyinga com-
mon goal of creating long-term value;

The Plan offers the opportunity to purchase Prysmian’s ordinary shares on preferentia

onthe stock price.

The Plan therefore qualifies as “of particular relevance” within the meaning
Regulations.

The shares purchased are subject to a retention period, during which
purchase windows over the next two years.

All those who have signed up for the plan have also received an entry
Company’s portfolio of treasury shares, only available at the ti ase. If an employee had already
participated in the 2013 plan, they received eight shares as a us to the new plan. For those who al-
ready purchased shares ina 2017 purchase window, the entr s is three shares.

ly be subject to a retention period during which they cadnat d and the length of which will vary according

The shares purchased by participants, as well as those rec%fﬁa fdiscountand entry bonus, will general-
to local regulations.

The fair value of the options has been determined usi ntecarlo binomial pricing model, based on the

following assumptions:

Grant date !/\! 14 November 2016
<

Share purchase date Tl V from 16 February 2017 to 16 September 2021
End of retention period from 16 February 2020 to 16 September 2024
Residual life at grant date (in years) < ﬁ/ 1.71
Share price at grant date (Euro) /7 R \ 23.40
Expected volatility YN from 31.74% to 36.05%
Risk-free interest rate N U/ from 0.70% to 0.75%
Expected dividend % \ 2.07%
Option fair value at grant date (EU\{\V from €21.57to €23.15

Costs of Euro 2 million %&gnised as “Personnel costs” in the income statement at 31 December 2019
for the fair value of opti under this plan.

©
@©
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The following table provides details about movements in the plan:

Options at start of year (

Granted L

Change in expected participations \

Cancelled (T—T— -
Exercised \\7/\/ (142,316)
Options at end of year /\ \ | 215,000

and describing the
WW.prysmiangroup.com/,

The information memorandum, prepared under art. 14-bis of Legislative
characteristics of the above plan, is publicly available on the Company’s website
from its registered offices and from Borsa Italiana S.p.A..

Long-term incentive plan 2018-2020

ger be co-invested following the long-term
incentive plan's revocation. This has had the result of raising.persénnel costs by Euro 12 million, reflecting the
combined effect of recognising the 2019 MBO of Eur6J5mittiensand reversing the fair value of stock options for
Euro 3million.

incentive plan structured in accordance with best markeQ%. AS a result of this decision, the 2019 MBO
il

As at 31 December 2019, there are no outstanding loans or glarantees by the Parent Company or its subsidiaries
to any of the directors, senior managers or statitory auditors.

22. AMORTISATION, DEPRECIATIO T AND IMPAIRMENT REVERSALS

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

Depreciation of buildings, planm inery.And equipment

Depreciation of other property,\pl\@hd\&ﬁipment 17 13
Amortisation of intangible/assejs\\\\/ 69 59

Depreciation and impairm%n@ht—o}-use assets (IFRS 16) 45 -
Impairment of propertﬁp@ﬂ'\a}rd@:uipment 35 5
Total

A~ D)) 354 232
Details of the '@Wwf Euro 35 million against property, plant and equipment can be found in Note 1.
ndeq ent.

Property, plan

@©
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23. OTHER EXPENSES

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

Professional services

Insurance \7 51
Maintenance costs \h1/2;7 110
Selling costs \V/64 56
Utilities I VINE 166
Travel costs U /\7 55 48
Vessel charter _— \ 85 113
Increases in/(releases of) provisions for risks //‘\\\/ 18 30
Losses on disposal of assets k\ ) ) 2 1
Sundry expenses / 106 173
Other costs NN 1,042 1,01
Company reorganisation /S \/< B 10 9
Non-recurring other expenses /( w (5) 94
Total VAN 1958 1,921

Other costs mainly refer to those incurred for project ex

The Group expensed Euro 96 million inresearch and
as there are no criteria to justify their capitalisation.

24. SHARE OF NET PROFIT/(LOSS) OF EQUITY-AC

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

ED COMPANIES

Share of net profit/(loss) of associates'\

24

59

Total

24

59

Further information can be fou

7NN
oo

.Equity-accounted investments.
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25. FINANCE COSTS

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

Interest on loans

Interest on non-convertible bond \7

Interest on convertible bond 2013 - non-monetary component \W /;7

Interest on convertible bond 2013 - monetary component \V/ =

Interest on convertible bond 2017 - non-monetary component /‘\\\,-\\>1O 10
Interest Rate Swaps U /\7 7 4
Interest on lease liabilities _— \ 5 -
Amortisation of bank and financial fees and other expenses //‘\\\/ 6

Employee benefit interest costs net of interest on plan assets k\ ) ) 10

Other bank interest & \// 5 10
Costs for undrawn credit lines . 7/\ ;, 5 4
Sundry bank fees /S \/< 3 16 14
Non-recurring other finance costs /( w

Finance costs for hyperinflation [/\ 2 6
Other & Y 10

Finance costs Q\ 18 106
Foreign currency exchange losses /\\\\ - 376 308
Total finance costs ) 494 414

26. FINANCE INCOME

Details are as follows:

(Euro/million)

Interest income from banks and OthEI;\ icia i

Other finance income // N \ 12 4
Finance income (4// />‘ 17 9
Net gains on forward currency macts\\// 9 -
Gains on derivatives \\ 9 -
Foreign currency exchange/ga.uk\\\/ 343 293
Total finance income /\\N 369 302

N

27. TAXES

Details are as follows:
(Euro/million) ‘
Currenti yo’rﬁb*tq 144 84
Deferre&{ JQCome t)x)es 4 (39)

Total_~\_—_/ 148 45
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The following table reconciles the effective tax rate with the Parent Company’s theoretical tax rate:

(Euro/million)

Tax rate 207 Tax rate
Profit/(loss) before taxes 444 )
Theoretical tax expense at Parent Company's nominal \7
tax rate 107 24.0% 24.0%
Differences in nominal tax rates of foreign subsidiaries 5 1.1% .\\51 4.9%
Taxes on distributable reserves 14 3.2% vm) -1.9%
Antitrust provision (16) —3}?@ \V( 16 15.5%
Asset impairment 9 /5/0% W - 0.0%
Release of prior year credit for taxes paid abroad 3 4(8\2)/0 ~/ (1) -0.5%
Deferred tax effect on carryforward tax losses 7| —t 0\\ 3 31%
IRAP (Italian regional business tax) and US State TAX 5 //\1\@\%@ 3 3.2%
Current taxes for prior years 34 \ 0}% 2 1.9%
Deferred tax assets for prior years (i)\ }{/% 2 1.9%
Non-deductible costs/ (non-taxable income) and other 13 7/\\2.9% (9) -8.7%
Effective income taxes 33.3% 45 43.7%

28. EARNINGS/(LOSS) AND DIVIDENDS PER SHARE

Both basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share have bge lated by dividing the net result for the period
attributable to owners of the parent by the average numbe ft ompany’s outstanding shares. Diluted earn-

ings/(loss) per share have been affected by the opt sRdex the employee share purchase plan (YES Plan).
Diluted earnings/(loss) per share have not been a i
rently “out of the money”.

(Euro/million)

Net profit/(loss) attributable to owners of tren 292 58
Weighted average number of ordinary shares\(ﬂ\Qusqlds) 263,139 244,957

Basic earnings per share (in Euro)

{=— 11 024
Net proﬁt/ (loss) attributable to own

of\th%nt for purposes of diluted
earnings per share 292 58
Weighted average number of ordlﬁabéfére;/}ﬁousands) 263,139 244,957

Adjustments for: N

Dilution from incremental shares\ani m exercise of stock options

(thousands) 32 -
Weighted average numberof.o hares to calculate diluted earnings per

share (thousands) 263,171 244,957

Diluted earnings pe/r\share}h@(o) 1,11 0,24

The dividend pai nted to approximately Euro 113 million (Euro 0.43 per share). A dividend of Euro
0.5 per share fi e yearended 31 December 2019 will be proposed at the annual general meeting to be held on
28 April 20201 l; based on the number of outstanding shares, the above dividend per share equates

toatotaldivide tofapproximately Euro 132 million. The currentfinancial statements do not reflect any

liability f posed dividend.




226 I Consolidated Financial Statements 2019

29. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

would therefore have a direct effect on the Group's financial position and results.

As at 31 December 2019, the contingent liabilities for which the Group has not recog
and charges, on the grounds that an outflow of resources is unlikely, but which can
reliably, amount to approximately Euro 128 million.

Contractual commitments already entered into with third parties asa
in the financial statements amount to Euro 244 million for investmen
222 million at the end of 2018); there were no commitments hird{parties at 31 December 2019 for invest-
ments in intangible assets (like at the end of 2018).

31. RECEIVABLES FACTORING %
The Group has factored some of its trade receivables on a without~ecourse basis. The amount of receivables fac-

tored but not yet paid by customers was Euro 339 mitlia
2018).

32. FINANCIAL COVENANTS

The creditagreementsin place at 31 Dece
to comply with a series of covenants on
below:

details of which are presented in Note 12, require the Group
basis. The main covenants, classified by type, are listed

a) Financial covenants
e Ratio between EBITDA an
e Ratio between Net Finafi€i

costs (as defined in the relevant agreements);
EBITDA (as defined in the relevant agreements).

EBITDA/Net Tinahce custs not less than: Net financial debt / EBITDA® not more than:

Theratiosare calculateg¢/o
extraordinary transactio

] e basis of theldefinitions contained in the relevant credit agreements. The Net Financial Debt-EBITDA ratio can go as high as 3.5 following

ike-acquisitjons, no more than three times, including on non-consecutive occasions.

b) Non-finandial covenants

Anumberofnr Lcovenants have been establishedin line with market practice applying to transactions
j and size. These covenants involve restrictions on the grant of secured guarantees to third
ndments to the Company»s by-laws.
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Default events

The main default events are as follows:

e default onloan repayment obligations;

e breach of financial covenants;

e breach of some of the non-financial covenants;

e declaration of bankruptcy by Group companies or their involvement in other insgh dings;

e pronouncement of particularly significant judicial rulings;

e occurrence of events that may adversely and significantly affect the business; the ts.or the financial con-
ditions of the Group.

Should a default event occur, the lenders are entitled to demand full or parti yment of the amounts lent

urity is required.

3112.2018
EBITDA/Net finance costs®
Net financial debt/EBITDA® LN\ 1.99x 2.57x

(1) Theratios are calculated on the basis of the definitions contained in the relevant cred@%
; :%I

The above financial ratios comply with both covenants in the relevant credit agreements and there
are no instances of non-compliance with the financial an - cial covenants indicated above.

33. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions between Prysmian S.p.A. and subsidiaries witfrassociates mainly refer to:

e traderelations involving purchases and of raw materials and finished goods;

e services (technical, organisational an vided by head office for the benefit of Group companies;

e recharge of royalties for the use of tra

The related party disclosures also i e compensation paid to Directors, Statutory Auditors and Key Man-
agement Personnel.
All the above transactions form the/Group’s continuing operations.

s, patents and technological know-how by Group companies.

s
©@
Q
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The following tables provide a summary of related party transactions and balances for the years 31 De-
cember 2019 and 31 December 2018:

(Euro/million)

? B 5E = -
Q >

£ ERnED g %%g 2

9 c Bwgdc "o c ab

] Pwe S = Q S

O s 0w Y= mg il =}

?E SSSEp =5 7 2%

20 abmcg sa © o

5% cEE2s = 2 ] &°

g 8TLe m

B ~7
Equity-accounted N
investments 314 = 314 314 100.0%
Trade receivables 7 - //T\\\/ 1,475 0.5%
Other receivables 3 - (s8] )) 854 0.4%
Trade payables 5 - NS\\// 2,062 0.2%
Other payables - 4 L 7/Q\>V 980 0.4%
Provisions for risks and N4 N
charges 4| /) 4 777 0.5%
~

(Euro/million) AN

o 5 LT
> o
2, c = N o @ 2
5 @ O - w - o L5
= S = T ¥ — © o
S c w %0 o S = =13
T =] a>s el
= cEs5 ¢ ] ] Q 4=
L E @23 i =8 = £ £ 0
20 Q0 m© += T © e
50 E>‘>,D' '9 ‘5' @ ©
—
(=3 5 oa = e
w X
N

Trade receivables 3 1,635 0.2%
Other receivables /\\Y: 700 0.7%
Trade payables / / /53\ 2,132 0.2%

Other payables <U/ - /7 1 965 0.1%

Provisions for risks and W
charges N 4 4 686 0.6%

(*) The previously published comparati
can be found in Section C. Restat, rative figures.

Equity-accounted 4 %
investments 2 - 294 294 100.0%
=~

|
=W
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(Euro/million)

5 G 5 2 = h=] <

g SECEx 2 2 22

32 SRiog &Y 5 g g2

58 | BgfEs | = 53\ %

SE 2323%§ el EQ\ &3

= EL>- 2 o 2%

o STSoY

w - X

N7~V

Sales 35 - 35 519 0.3%
Other income 3 - 3 /‘\‘\,-\\>96 3.1%
Raw materials. U
consumables and supplies (8) = (8) (7,218) 0.1%
Personnel costs - (11) /ﬁ:l-r\ Y (1,539) 0.7%
Other expenses (4) 1) ((@) ‘) ) (1,958) 0.2%
Share of net profit/(loss) \i//
of equity-accounted
companies 24 = . VA 24 100.0%

(Euro/million)

£ 53 o f5 2

§ E 'g T 9 g 15 T 4_'9

g & g T S3 o2

o c N =5 = D Y=

=& 2 R B5 £9

28 £ =) = T >

o o = 2 x

i S b

/N

Sales 29| // - 29 10,104 0.3%
Other income S50/~ - 5 139 3.6%
Raw materials. 67\\/ V
consumables and supplies (2 - (20) (6,542) 0.3%
Personnel costs T M) (1) (1,260) 0.9%
Other expenses N @) (W] (1,921) 01%
Share of net profit/(loss)
of equity-accounted
companies - 59 59 100.0%

®

to goods and services provided in the ordinary course of the Group's business.
rto transactions carried out in the ordinary course of the Group's business.
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Key management compensation
Key management compensation is analysed as follows: \

(Euro/thousand)

Salaries and other short-term benefits - fixed part

Salaries and other short-term benefits - variable part 2,504
Other benefits 853
Share-based payments 232

Total '/~ L-11690 11,325

of which Directors

2019 (Euro 5.52 million in 2018). The compensation of the Stz

0.2 million in 2019, the same as the year before. Compensa

remuneration, pension and medical benefits, received for as Directors or Statutory Auditors of Prys-
€0

mian S.p.A. and other companies included in the scop olidation, and that have constituted a cost for
Prysmian.

35. ATYPICAL AND/OR UNUSUAL TRANSACTJON

In accordance with the disclosures required by.Consob unication DEM/6064293 dated 28 July 2006, it is
reported that no atypical and/or unusual tramsactions took place during 2019.

income statement:

(Euro/million)

Non-recurring other incomel(ex

Antitrust @ 32 (94)
Non-recurring other ﬁn@e@w{\
Non-recurring othg\r ﬁnah&g}gsv

N

Total )/
~—"
ASH FLOWS

(2 (2)
(30) (96)
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Net operating capital expenditure used Euro 248 million in cash in 2019, a large part of which relati ojects
to increase and rationalise production capacity and to develop new products. More details can
1. Property, plant and equipment of these Explanatory Notes.

Cash flow from financing activities was influenced by the distribution of Euro 119 million j
costs paid, net of finance income received, came to Euro 94 million.

Pursuant to art. 149-duodecies of the Consob Issuer Regulations, the following tablest the fees in 2019 for
audit work and other services provided by the independent auditors Ernst & Yoang-and panies in the Ernst
& Young network:

(Euro/thousand)

Recipient Supplier of serviceg Rees for 2019 Fees for 2018

Audit services E?;;r;]tlgr?rsnga:y _ Ernst & Young N 1,469 651
Italian subsidiaries Ernst & Young Italy [ 417 418
Foreign subsidiaries Ernst & Youigltaly 782 168
Foreign subsidiaries Ernst &}/O)an\Nﬂ@sgk 2,372 3,075
cntcstonseres | P Cmpeny- crs¥minay .
Italian subsidiaries Efast& Yaung Italy 7 -

Foreign subsidiaries Er \&%@Network - -

. Parent Company - \
Other services Prysmian S.p.A. <\®t~&bng Italy - ~

Italian subsidiaries £ £shR Young Italy B 10

Foreign subsidiaries ™ A Mvoung Network 364 73

Total /{ 5,593 4,450
(1) Taxandother services. N
39. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION AND A ING POLICIES
The financial statements of Group ompanies used for consolidation purposes have been prepared for
the financial year ended 31 Dece that ended 31 December 2018. They have been adjusted, where
necessary, to bring theminto li i accounting policies and standards; for those companies with dif-
ferent financial years to the ¢ , the consolidation has used financial information approved by the
respective Boards of Directors acts the Group's financial year.
Subsidiaries
The Group consolidate tatements include the financial statements of Prysmian S.p.A. (the Parent
Company) and the ver which the Parent Company exercises direct or indirect control. Subsidiaries

are consolidated f controlis acquired until the date such control ceases. Specifically, control exists

e gxistence of potential voting rights exercisable at the reporting date is also taken into consideration for the
pQ fidetermining control.
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Subsidiaries are consolidated on a line-by-line basis commencing from the date control is effective
by the Group; at the date of obtaining control, the carrying amount of an investment is eliming

tingent liabilities. Any residual difference, if positive, is recognised as “Goodwill”. If the acqu achieved
in stages, the entire investment is remeasured at fair value on the date control is obtain

additional acquisitions or disposals of equity interests, without a change of control, are treate ansactions
between owners recognised in equity. Costs incurred for the acquisition are always expe LImmediately to

cial statements. Investees cease to be consolidated from the date control is tra to third parties; the

fit or loss (i) of the gain
: eof equity transferred to
third parties, (ii) any gain or loss relating to the company sold and recorded in other‘comprehensive income that
i e, calculated at the date

Associates are those entities over which the Group has significa
counted for using the equity method and are initially recorded &

The assets and liabilities of for
translated using the closing e

ted companies expressed in currencies other than the Euro are
n the reporting date; revenues and expenses are translated at the

average exchange rate prev. i porting period. The resulting translation differences are recognised
in equity, specifically in the “R r other comprehensive income”, until the related foreign company is
disposed of.

Foreign currency transaction corded at the exchange rate prevailing on the date of the transaction. Mone-
taryassets and liabiljties aretranslated at the closing exchange rate on the reporting date. Exchange differences
arising on translati realised on the extinguishment of transactions are recorded in finance income
and costs.

Hyperinflati nomies
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Since financial year 2018, companies operating in Argentina and Angola have been treated as belo
inflation economies, therefore requiring the application of IAS 29 - Financial Reporting in Hyperipflati
omies, which lays down specific procedures for restating the financial statements of compani
type of economy.

million.

restated because they are
eriod; non-monetary assets
power from the date the

With reference to the statement of financial position, monetary items havef
already expressed in terms of the monetary unit current at the end of the reperti
and liabilities have been restated to reflect the loss in the local curren

assets and liabilities were originally recorded through until the reporti %
tat ntwith

cost of Euro 2 million, which has been recognised in the income s et finance income (costs).

&
3
s
©©
V
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The exchange rates applied are as follows: )

Closing rates at Period averagérates

31122019 | 3112.2018 2019 018 018%™
Europe /\\\\ -
British Pound 0.851 0.895 0.878 \OE85L_)
Swiss Franc 1.085 1127 1112 | /3455
Hungarian Forint 330.53 320.98 325.297 T 518:89 )
Norwegian Krone 9.864 9.948 9.851 «—_ % 9.584
Swedish Krona 10.447 10.255 10.589 |\ \/ 10.258
Czech Koruna 25.408 25.724 2567\ 425647
Danish Krone 7.472 7.467 /1466) |~/ 7.453
Romanian Leu 4.783 4,664 L &5, ~~ 4654
Turkish Lira 6.663 6.039 636 5.689
Polish Zloty 4.257 4301] /4298  4.261
Russian Rouble 69.956 79.715 )/ L 72.455 74.042
North America
US Dollar 1123 1145 M9 1181 1154
Canadian Dollar 1.46 .561 //\N.485 1.529
South America Y -
Colombian Peso 3689 / /37221~ 3675 3,487 3,503
Brazilian Real 4528 /w437 T 4417 4.316 4.468
Argentine Peso 6728 | .~/ 43367,  53.968 33.203
Costa Rican Col6n 844.86 /. 694.775|  786.893 756.941
Chilean Peso 642.01\ \ 79%.37 657623 681.444 769.037
Mexican Peso 2122 N\ 22.492 21.557 22.705 22.527
Peruvian Sol 3726 )3.863 3.736 3.879 3.828
Oceania /\\\ -
Australian Dollar e ) 1622 1.611 1.58
New Zealand Dollar /> 1665 1706 1.7 1.706
Africa / (
CFA Franc /[ /\B55.957 655.957 655.957 655.957
Angolan Kwanza /\' 5719@7 n.a 406.169 n.a
Tunisian Dinar NG 3139 3.43 3.28 31N
Asia /'—A )i
Chinese Renminbi (Yuan) N N 7.821 7.875 7.735 7.808
United Arab Emirates Dirham // AN DNy 4126 4.205 41 4.337
Hong Kong Dollar /L // Fy 847 8.968 8.772 9.256
Singapore Dollar N/ 1.511 1.559 1.527 1.593
Indian Rupee I/ 80.187 79.73 78.836 80.733
Indonesian Rupiah NN 15,596 16,500 15,835 16,803
Japanese Yen A\ 121.94 125.85 122.006 130.396
Thai Baht AN 33.415 37.052 34.757 38.164
Philippine Peso NN 56.9 60.113 57.985 62.21
Omani Rial NN 0.432 0.44 0.43 0.454
Malaysian Ringgit ~. )) 4.595 4.732 4637 4.763
QatariRiyal —~ ~__/ 4.089 4168 4.075 4.299
saudiRival // O\ 4.213 4.294 4198 4.429

(*) The consolidation of\General Cable has used the exchange rate at 31 December 2018 as the period-end exchange rate, and the average rate for the months from June
to December 2018%s t idd-Average rate.

@©
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A

39.1 TRANSLATION OF TRANSACTIONS IN CURRENCIES OTHER THAN THE FUNCTIONAL CUR

Exchange differences arising on loans between group companies that for
investmentinaforeign operation are recognised in other comprehensive;
profit or loss on disposal of the net investment.

39.2 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Property, plant and equipment are stated at the cost of acquisi
ciation and any impairment. Cost includes expenditure direc
as any costs for their dismantling and removal which will b

production, net of accumulated depre-
inc o0 prepare the assets for use, as well
ed as a consequence of contractual or legal

Si s that allow assets to be depreciated until
the end of their useful lives. When assets consist of different identifiable components, whose useful lives differ

The indicative useful lives estimated by the Group Torthe various categories of property, plant and equipment
are as follows: /Z
Land //\ Not depreciated
Buildings & A7 25-50 years
Plant NN 10-15 years
Machinery ﬁ/ 10-20 years
Equipment and Other assets \ 3-10 years
The residual values and useful li y, plant and equipment are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate,
at least at each financial year
IFRS 16 - Leases became ef] anuary 2019 as a result of which the Group has recorded right-of-use as-
setsrelated to leases as pa Property, plant and equipment. Note B.2 - Newly adopted standards contains

details of the impact dard on the financial statements at 31 December 2019 and of the accounting

rules adopted.
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39.3 GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Goodwill

Goodwill represents the difference between the cost incurred for acquiring a controlling intere iness)
and the fair value of the assets and liabilities identified at the acquisition date. Goodwill i ed, butis
tested for impairment at least annually to identify any impairment losses. This test is carri reference
to the cash-generating unit (“CGU") or group of CGUs to which goodwill is allocated and @ elitis moni-

tored. Greater information can be found in Note 2. Goodwill and Other intangible assets

\

Other intangible assets

Otherintangible assets are recognised in the financial statements at acquisitio
cluding all costs directly attributable to make the assets available for use,
any impairment. Amortisation commences whenthe asset is available for usean
basis over the asset’s estimated useful life. Other intangible assets havé &

Other intangible assets include Patents, concessions, licences, trade and
Patents, concessions, licences, trademarks and similarg

Yand#+or production cost, in-
ulated amortisation and

These assets are amortised on a straight-line basis over thei ives.

Software

Software licence costs are capitalised on the basis of

any impairment loss relative to carrying s
higher of the fair value of an asset, le

Incalculating an asset’s value in4
ing current market assessme
specific risks associated with

Following adoption of IF,
right-of-use assets. Thee

rying amount of the cash-generating units has been increased to include
ionof value in use excludes payments for lease liabilities.

Further details about the determination of the cash-generating units can be found in Note 40. Estimates and
assumptions.




I Consolidated Financial Statements 2019 237

39.5 FINANCIAL ASSETS

Inaccordance with IFRS 9 - Financial instruments, financial assets are initially recorded at fair v
in one of the following categories on the basis of their nature and the purpose for which they

(a) Financial assets at amortised cost;
(b) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss;
(c) Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (0CI).

Financial assets are derecognised when the right to receive cash flows from the i
Group has substantially transferred all the risks and rewards relating to the instpum

expires and the
its control.

U

(a) Financial assets at amortised cost

as current or non-current assets depending on whether their contracty
months from the reporting date.

These assets are reported at amortised cost and written dow i entisidentified.

(b) Financial assets at fair value through profit o%

Financial assets classified in this category are represent S ties held for trading, having been acquired
for the purpose of selling in the near term.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or los
es in fair value reported in the income statement unde
which they arise.

red at fair value, with gains and losses from chang-
ance income” and “Finance costs”, in the period in

Assets in this category are classified as curient

The Group uses this category tor
which it has no controlling relati

profit or loss if such impa
thefairvalue hiera
sold, the related

s‘considered permanent. The fair value of these securities belongs to Level 1 of
fromthese securities is recognised in finance income. When these securities are
is recycled to profit or loss.
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39.6 DERIVATIVES

Metal derivatives

sified in operating income and expenses. The fair value of these derivatives belongs to L
hierarchy. They are recognised as current assets or liabilities in the statement of financi

hensive income. When the derivative matures, the related reserve is
and costs.

The relationship between the hedged item and the designat
effectiveness of each hedge is reviewed both at the derivati
interest rate derivatives designated as hedging instrumen
linked to finance costs arising from variable rate debt.

The fair value of interest rate derivatives belongs to L he fair value hierarchy.

Currency derivatives

Currency derivatives not designated as hedgipi@instruments are recognised at fair value through profit or loss.
The related income and expenses are classifie@in finance income and costs. They are recognised as current as-
if they mature within twelve months, otherwise they are

mients are recognised at fair value through other comprehensive
ated reserve is recycled to profit or loss as finance income and costs.

The relationship between the
fectiveness of each hedge is revi

nd the designated currency hedge must be documented. The ef-
at the derivative's inception and during its life cycle. In particular,
g instruments are intended to hedge exchange rate risk on contracts
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39.7 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair value and subsequently measured 3

that are integral to the contractual terms.

ECLs are recognised in two stages.

e For credit exposures for which there has not been asignificant increase i Isk since initial recognition,
ECLs are provided for credit losses that result from default events that iblewithin the next 12 months
(a12-month ECL).

e For those credit exposures for which there has been a significant i
tion, a loss allowance is required for credit losses expected over aiing life of the exposure, irrespec-
tive of the timing of the default (a lifetime ECL).

For trade receivables and contract assets, the Group appliesas roachin calculating ECLs. Therefore,
the Group does not track changes in credit risk, but instead recogrises a [05s allowance based on lifetime ECLs at
eachreporting date. The Group has established a provision rRatri is based on its historical credit loss experi-

The Group makes use of without-recourse factoring vables. These receivables are derecognised
because such transactions transfer substantially all the related risks and rewards of the receivables to the factor.

39.8 INVENTORIES

Inventories are recorded at the lower of pu se or production cost and net realisable value, represented by
the amount which the Group expects to obtai their sale in the normal course of business, net of selling
costs. The cost of inventories of raw m ials, anciltaries and consumables, as well as finished products and
goods is determined using the FIFO (first-in, ut) method.

The exception is inventories of non/f etals (copper, aluminium and lead) and quantities of such metals
contained in semi-finished and fi 3 s, which are valued using the weighted average cost method.
The cost of finished and semi ducts includes design costs, raw materials, direct labour costs and
other production costs (calc o’basis of normal operating capacity).

Construction contracts [so “contracts”) are recognised at the value agreed in the contract, inaccord-
ance with the per mpletion method, taking into account the progress of the project and the ex-
pected contractualr ogress of a project is measured by reference to the contract costs incurred at the

be estimated
be recovered. \! he/outcome of a contract can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that the contract

contract d exceed total contract revenue, the potential loss is recognised immediately as an expense.
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If the contract contains a warranty other than those used in standard market practice, this warra
nised separately.

reported in “Other receivables”. Amounts invoiced but not yet paid by customers are repo
ceivables”.

The Group reports as liabilities the gross amount due to customers for all constru
exceeds the costs incurred plus recognised profits (less recognised losses). Such liabili
payables”.

39.10 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash, demand bank deposits and otffershert>terrh investments, with a ma-
turity of three months or less. Current account overdrafts are classified %ﬂ ial payables under current lia-

bilities in the statement of financial position.

39.11 ASSETS AND LIABILITIES HELD FOR SALE

Assets and liabilities held for sale are classified as such if
through asale transaction; for this to be the case, the sale t

ties must be available forimmediate sale in their present dondition.
at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less coststo.se
39.12 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES

carryin ount will be recovered principally
ighly probable and the related assets/liabili-
ets/Liabilities held for sale are measured

Trade and other payables are initially recognised and subsequently measured at amortised cost.

39.13 BORROWINGS FROM BANKS AND QTHER LENDERS

Subsequently, they are measured at amortised.cost, using the effective interest method. If the estimated ex-
pected cash flows should change, th the !
entvalue of the expected new cash 1d the effective internal rate originally established. Borrowings from

defer their payment for at least s after the reporting date.

Borrowings from banksand o re derecognised when they are extinguished and when the Group has
transferred all the risks and cos g tosuch instruments.
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39.14 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Group operates both defined contribution plans and defined benefit plans.

Defined contribution plans

Adefined contribution planis a plan under which the Group pays fixed contributions tothird- fund manag-
ers and to which there are no legal or other obligations to pay further contributions shou nd not have
sufficient assets to meet the obligations to employees for current and prior periods of defined con-
tribution plans, the Group pays contributions, voluntarily or as established by contract/ #o public and private
pension insurance funds. The Group has no obligations subsequent to paymentof st ributions, whichare
recognised as personnel costs on anaccrual basis. Prepaid contributions are rg sed asdn asset which will be
repaid or used to offset future payments, should they be due.

dss

Defined benefit plans

In defined benefit plans, the total benefit payable to the employeé

on theé basis of an actuarial calculation.
esent value of the obligation at the re-

g the same accounting method as for defined benefit plans.
Actuarial gains and losses arising f Jation and the effects of changes in the actuarial assumptions are

Termination benefits

The Group recognises te enefits when it can be shown that the termination of employment com-
plies with a formal plan.c ed to the parties concerned that establishes termination of employment,
he result of voluntary redundancy incentives. Termination benefits payable

more than twelve months aftel the reporting date are discounted to present value.
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39.15 PROVISIONS FOR RISKS AND CHARGES

Provisions for risks and charges are recognised for losses and charges of a definite nature, e is
certain or probable, but the amount and/or timing of which cannot be determined reliably. Arayi isrecog-
nised only when there is a current (legal or constructive) obligation for a future outflow o! ONarnjc resources

as the result of past events and it is likely that this outflow is required to settle the obligati® amount is
the best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the obligation. Where the e time value of
money is material and the obligation settlement date can be estimated reliably, the provisiensare stated at
the present value of the expected outlay, using a rate that reflects market conditid v ariation in the cost
of money over time, and the specific risk attached to the obligation. Increases in the\prayision due to changes
in the time value of money are accounted for as interest expense. Risks for ergence of a liability
is only possible but not remote are indicated in the disclosures about comm andzontingencies and no
provision is recognised.

Any contingent liabilities accounted for separately when allocating the

pSt ofa business combination, are val-
abo provisions for risks and charges
and the liability's originally determined present value.

ued at the higher of the amount obtained using the method described

Further details can be found in Note 29. Contingent liabilities.

The provisions for risks and charges include the estimated lega)/costs incurred if such costs are incidental
to the extinguishment of the provision to which they refer.

39.16 REVENUE RECOGNITION

and discounts.

Revenue is accounted for as follows:

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods is recagni point in time when control of the asset is transferred to the
customer, generally on dispatch or d customer who has accepted it. The Group considers whether
there are other conditions in the ¢0 are separate performance obligations to which a portion of the
transaction price needs to be al warranties), and the effects of variable consideration, the exist-
ence of significant financing c@ fon-cash consideration, and consideration payable to the customer.
If the consideration in a contfa cludesa variable amount, the Group estimates the amount of consideration

towhich it will be entitled in exdQRy

ation for the expect
single-volume thre
Generally, the Gre
amount of conisideratiol for the effects of a significant financing component if it expects, at contract inception,
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39.17 GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Government grants are recognised on an accrual basis in direct relation to the costs incurred
mal resolution approving the allocation and, when the right to the grant is assured since it is
that the Group will comply with the conditions attaching to its receipt and that the grant

(a) Grants related to assets

in “Other payables”, classified under current and non-current liabilities for the respe {|ong-term and short-
term portion of such grants. Deferred income is recognised in “Other income ome statement on a
straight-line basis over the useful life of the asset to which the grant refers.

(b) Grants related toincome

Grants other than those related to assets are credited to the income sta

39.18 COST RECOGNITION
Costs are recognised for goods and services acquired or consu the reporting period or to make a sys-
tematic allocation to match costs with revenues.

39.19 TAXATION

Current taxes are calculated on the basis of the taxa
the reporting date.

reverse in a reasonably foreseeable futur
offset by deferred tax liabilities, are reco
against which they can be recovered.

Deferred taxes are determined usi
realised or extinguished, ontheb
ing date.

Currentand deferred taxes a s inthe income statement with the exception of those relating to items
recognised directly in equity; suefitaxes are also accounted for directly in equity. Income taxes are offset if they
are levied by the same ta suthgrity, if there is a legally enforceable right to offset them and if the net bal-
anceis expected to be

Other taxes not rel i e, suchas property tax, are reported in “Other expenses”.
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39.20 EARNINGS PER SHARE

(a) Basic earnings per share

Basic earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the he weight-
ed average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the reporting period, excluding ares.

(b) Diluted earnings per share

Diluted earnings per share are calculated by dividing the profit attributable to ownhe
weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the repo
shares. For the purposes of calculating diluted earnings per share, the weighté -
shares is adjusted so as to include the exercise, by all those entitled, of right a potentially dilutive effect,
while the profit attributable to owners of the parent is adjusted to accou sQst-tax effects of exercising
suchrights.

of the parent by the
ng periad;, excluding treasury

39.21 TREASURY SHARES

Treasury shares are reported as a deduction from equity. The origina
from any subsequent sales are treated as movements in equit

40. ESTIMATES AND ASSUMPTIONS

The preparation of financial statements requires Manag
at times, rely on judgements and estimates based o
able and realistic according to the related circumsta
influences the amounts reported in the financial
income statement, the statement of comprehensi
accompanying disclosures. Ultimate amount
may differ from original estimates because
the estimates were based.

%ply accounting policies and methods which,
a erfence and assumptions deemed to be reason-

plication of these estimates and assumptions
ts, meaning the statement of financial position, the
and the statement of cash flows, as well as the

reviously reported on the basis of estimates and assumptions,
e uncertain nature of the assumptions and conditions on which

The following is a brief description of the a
exercise most subjectivity of judge
tions could have a material impact

ing policies that require the Prysmian Group's Management to
aring estimates and a change in whose underlying assump-
olidated financial statements.

Provisions are recognised for l&
visions recorded in the fina

(b) Impairm fa

Goodwill
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of CGUs, corresponding to the operating segments, which are expected to benefit from the syne of such
combinations and which represent the lowest level at which Management monitors business pe RaACEy In
accordance with the accounting standards adopted and related impairment testing procedures, theGroup tests
annually whether Goodwill has suffered an impairment loss. The recoverable amount has be etermined by
calculating value in use, a calculation that requires the use of estimates.

More details about the impairment test for Goodwill can be found in Note 2. Good er intangible
assets.

Property, plant and equipment and finite-life intangible assets

In accordance with the Group’s adopted accounting standards and impairmg 0 ocedures, property,
plant and equipment and intangible assets with finite useful lives are tested
loss is recognised by means of a write-down, when indicators suggest it wittibe d s’ [t to recover the related
e ators Management has to make
% e market, as well as on past

theamgunt of such impairment using

made by Management.

Prysmian Group has assessed during the course of 2019 whétherthere.was any evidence that its CGUs might be
impaired and has consequently tested for impairment t p entially at “risk”. The Group has written
0 NEeS8

down assets for the impairment losses identified as a resu tests. Inaddition, the Group has specifically
written down certain other assets.

Further information can be found in Note 1. PYoperty, plant and equipment.

(c) Depreciation and amortisation

The cost of property, plant and equiprren ngible assets is depreciated/amortised on a straight-line ba-
sis overthe estimated useful lives o ats concerned. The useful economic life of Group property, plantand
equipmentand intangible assetsigd inedby Management when the assetis acquired. This is based on past

experience for similar assets, market ons and expectations regarding future events that could impact
useful life, including developynents

lives. This periodic review may lead.to-a'variation in the depreciation/amortisation period and therefore also in

the depreciation/amorti Q ge for future years.

(d) Recognition of revenues and costs from construction contracts

The Group uses t 50é of completion method to account for long-term contracts. The margins recog-
nisedinthein ent depend on the progress of the contract and its estimated margins upon comple-
tion. This mea rk-in-progress and margins on as yet incomplete work are to be correctly recognised,
Management correctly estimated contract revenue and completion costs, including any contract
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(e) Taxes

Consolidated companies are subject to different tax jurisdictions. A high degree of judgeme
tablish the expected global tax charge, also because of uncertainty over tax treatments. Th
actions for which the relevant taxes are difficult to estimate at year end. The Group recordsi
on the basis of estimates, possibly made with the assistance of outside experts.

(f) Inventory valuation

able valueis in turn represented by the value of firm orders in the order boo
cost of supplies or raw materials. If significant reductions in the price of no
der cancellations, the loss in the value of inventories may not be fully offs
ers for cancelling their orders.

non-ferrous metals and the FIFO formula for all others) and net realisable valug; net of setling costs. Net realis-
errolu

s metals are followed by or-

(g) Employee benefit obligations

The present value of the pension plans reported in the financial dpends onanindependent actuar-
ial calculation and on a number of different assumptions. An assumptions and in the discount rate
used are duly reflected in the present value calculation and ave a significant impact on the consolidated
figures. The assumptions used for the actuarial calculatio

Present value is calculated by discounting future cash fl
porate bondsissued in the currency in which the liabili
of the related pension plan.

interest rate equal to that on high-quality cor-
e settled and which takes account of the duration

Further information can be found in Note15. Emp t obligations and Note 21. Personnel costs.

(h) Share purchase plans under preferential terms and conditions

The employee share purchase plan, diregted at alimo3
them to obtain shares on preferential ter
Personnel costs.

all the Group's employees, provides an opportunity for
ad conditions. The operation of this plan is described in Note 21.

The grant of shares is subject to
one of the plan’s purchase wind
financial and economic impa
information currently availab

ployment with the Group in the months between signing up to
rchase of the shares themselves on the equity market. The plan's
re been estimated on the basis of the best possible estimates and

41. EVENTS AFTERTH G PERIOD

Western Link

Eventsinvolvin are discussed in section A1. Significant events in 2019.

TLC cable project in Mexico.

e Group announced it had won a contract worth USD 38 million from Comision Federal de
government-owned company, for a cable project in Mexico called “Proyecto de Conectivi-
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This is the largest ever project in terms of quantity of TLC cables commissioned by a Mexican governrn
will connect remote regions of the country with high-speed broadband. Under the terms of cer

strating the Group's ability to tap into its global organisation and the strong teamwork betwee
and OPGW operations. Q

Contract for Libra Mero project

0On 23 January 2020, the Group announced it had won a contract from Libra, a conse
al oil & gas operators, to supply Steel Tube Umbilicals for installation inthe

The contract refers to Mero 1, an ultra-deep-water drilling field, which wi
sel, situated approximately 180 km off Rio de Janeiro in the pre-salt S
below sea level. Oil production is due to commence in 2021.

The Mero 1 projectis a milestone in the technological development o
firstin the region to use Steel Tube Umbilicals.

il &Gas industry in Brazil, being the

Business interruption risk due to the COVID-19 coron

Since January 2020, the spread in China of the new coron kno s COVID-19, has had asignificantimpact
on the country's manufacturing and commercial activi sequently also on its imports from and ex-
ports to the rest of the world due to restrictions on the entof people and goods.

y and monitoring to manage and control the ad-
in place to protect employees, involving stepped

been set up to review the situation on a dai

It cannot be ruled out that the evo
effects. With regard to the associaté Y
information about it.

events both in China and the rest of the world may have significant
re unable to make any risk assessment in the absence of public

Ravin Cables Limited

InJanuary 2010, Prysmia: ired a 51% interest in the Indian company Ravin Cables Limited (the “Com-
pany”), with the remai ld by other shareholders directly or indirectly associated with the Karia family
(the “Local Shareholders of the transaction, Prysmian Group also paid the Company’s founding share-

with the Local Shareholders, after alimited transition period, management of the
Company would be transfierred to a Chief Executive Officer appointed by Prysmian. However, this did not occur
and, in breach ments, the Company's management remained in the hands of the Local Shareholders
and their ye
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Consequently, having now lost control, Prysmian Group ceased to consolidate the Company and |
Power Plus Cable Co. LLC. with effect from 1 April 2012.

In February 2012, Prysmian was thus forced to initiate arbitration proceedings before the L
ternational Arbitration (LCIA), requesting that the Local Shareholders be declared in brea
dered to sell the shares representing 49% of the Company's share capital to Prysmian.

Court under which the latter definitively declared the arbitration award enfc
tinuing failure of the Local Shareholders to comply voluntarily, Prysmia

0On 4 March 2020, the Group announced it had won a contract woj uro 150 million from Réseau de Trans-
port d'Electricité (RTE) for the construction of two submariy re cable systems to connect the off-
0 the French mainland power grid.

Milan, 5March 2020

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
THE CHAIRMAN

Claudio De Conto g z
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SCOPE OF CONSOLIDATION - APPENDIX A

The following companies have been consolidated line-by-line: (N
Legal name Currency Share capital % Direct parent
ownership /compahy
EUROPE ~/
Austria Q
Prysmian OEKW GmbH \Vienna Euro 2,053,007.56 100.00% ian Cavie
) 1Sl
A4

Belgium

Draka Belgium N.V. Antwerpen Euro 61,973,38 /O\Sé?ﬂh\;raka HoldingB.V.

< .48%| Draka Kabel B.V.

Denmark \?

Prysmian Group Denmark A/S Albertslund Danish Krone 40,0 ,@_\ 0.00% | DrakaHolding B.V.

Estonia \\/
Prysmian Group Baltics AS Keila Euro %N@ 100.00% | Prysmian Group Finland QY

Finland D
Prysmian Group Finland OY Kirkkonummi Euro 0,000 77.7972% | Prysmian Cavie
g Sistemi S.r.l.

19.9301% | Draka Holding B.V.
2.2727% | Draka ComteqB.V.

@7&

France
Prysmian (French) Holdings S.A.S. Paron 129,026,210 100.00% | Prysmian Cavie
\ Sistemi S.r.l.
Prysmian Cables et Systémes France S.A.S. | Sens 4% 7 136,800,000 |  100.00% | Prysmian (French) Holdin-
gsS.AS.
Draka Comteq France S.A.S. Paron /> Euro 7 246,554,316 100.00% | Draka France S.A.S.
Draka Fileca S.A.S. Sainte K Euro 5,439,700 100.00% | Draka France S.A.S.
Genevie AN
. ~ o
Draka Paricable S.A.S. MarWallee \Eﬁo 5177985 100.00% | DrakaFranceS.A.S.
Draka France S.A.S. Marneﬁ%\l\[’ée\ Euro 261,551,700 100.00% | DrakaHoldingB.V.
PO.R.S.AS. arn@-\faﬂée— Euro 100,000 100.00% | Draka France S.A.S.
Silec Cable, . A. . }40}% Euro 60037000 |  100.00% | Grupo General Cable
< Fadllt- Sistemas, S.L.
0 ne/7

Germany \\//
Prysmian Kabel und Systeme GmbH \@in Euro 15,000,000 93.75% | Draka Deutschland GmbH

N 6.25% | PrysmianS.p.A.
Prysmian Unterstuetzungseijarichtun "ﬁschweiler Deutsche 50,000 100.00% | Prysmian Kabel und
Lynen GmbH & Mark Systeme GmbH
Draka Comteq Berlin GmbH & Co. Berlin Deutsche 46,000,000 50.10% | Prysmian Netherlands B.V.

Mark
[_7 R Euro 1 49.90% | Draka Deutschland GmbH

Draka Comteq Ge(nﬁny Verﬁa\‘ungs GmbH | Koln Euro 25,000 100.00% | Draka ComteqB.V.
Draka Comteq Germany GmbH & Co. KG Koln Euro 5,000,000 |  100.00% | Draka ComteqB.V.
Draka Deu Wuppertal Euro 25,000 100.00% | DrakaHoldingB.V.

BeteiligunigsGmb

N\

(continues)
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Legal name

Draka Deutschland GmbH

Office

Wuppertal

Currency

Share capital

%
ownership

90.00%

10.00%

Direct parént,
COmpany

Draka Deutschland Verwaltungs GmbH Wuppertal Deutsche 50,000 100.00@‘%@ Kabelund
Mark o e (imbH
Draka Deutschland Zweite Wuppertal Euro 25,000 100. rysmian Netherlands B.V.
Beteiligungs GmbH /
Draka Service GmbH Norimberga Euro 25,000 /fDQOO@(s\(Qraka Deutschland GmbH
Hohn GmbH Wuppertal Deutsche 1,000,000 100.00% >5raka Deutschland GmbH
Mark <
Kaiser Kabel GmbH Wuppertal Deutsche 9,000, \1@% Draka Deutschland GmbH
Mark /‘s
NKF Holding (Deutschland) GmbH i.L Wuppertal Euro éﬁ@ 1¢O 00% | Prysmian Netherlands B.V.
Norddeutsche Seekabelwerke GmbH Nordenham Euro ) M\/OO .00% | Grupo General Cable
Sistemas, S.L.
UK.
Prysmian Cables & Systems Ltd. Eastleigh British 120 100.00% | Prysmian UK Group Ltd.
Pound
Prysmian Construction Company Ltd. Eastleigh British U% 100.00% | Prysmian Cables & Sy-
Pound (\ stems Ltd.
Prysmian Cables (2000) Ltd. Eastleigh Briti % 1 100.00% | Prysmian Cables &
Pound Systems Ltd.
Cable Makers Properties & Services Ltd. Esher iN\> 39.08 75.00% | Prysmian Cables &
Po Systems Ltd.
4 25.00% | Third parties
Comergy Ltd. Eastleigh British 1 100.00% | Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
ﬂ Pound Sl
Prysmian Pension Scheme Trustee Ltd. EastleiZ(/\ British 1 100.00% | PrysmianS.p.A.
N Mnd
Prysmian UK Group Ltd. Eastlei Br|t|sh 70,011,000 100.00% | DrakaHoldingB.V.
, Pound
Draka Distribution Aberdeen Ltd. British 1 100.00% | Prysmian UK Group Ltd.
. Pound
Draka Comteq UK Ltd. stlei S British 14,000,002 100.00% | Prysmian UK Group Ltd.
N Pound
Draka UK Ltd. \lfe‘ h British 1 100.00% | Prysmian UK Group Ltd.
\\ Pound
N ol o )
Draka UK Group Ltd. Eastleigh British 2 100.00% | Prysmian UK Group Ltd.
N \} Pound
Prysmian PowerLink Servic w Eastleigh British 46,000,100 100.00% | Prysmian UK Group Ltd.
Pound
General Cable Holdlng imited London British 24,891,054 100.00% | GK Technologies,
Pound Incorporated
General Cable Ser Europé\imited London British 1,178,495 100.00% | General Cable Holdings
Pound (UK) Limited
NSW Tech% Aberdeen British 1 100.00% | Norddeutsche
g Pound Seekabelwerke GmbH
Ireland
Prysmian Re apy Pesignated Activity | Dublin Euro 20,000,000 100.00% | DrakaHoldingB.V.
Con}pany\

N

(continues)




I Consolidated Financial Statements 2019

251

Legal name

Office

Currency

Share capital

%
ownership

Direct parént,
Company

Italy <
Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi S.r.L. Milan Euro 50,000,000 100.00% Pry%{.p. A
Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi Italia S.r.L. Milan Euro 77143,249 100.00% Q@ M.
Prysmian Treasury S.r.L Milan Euro 80,000,000 | 100.00%-| Prysthian S piA.
Prysmian PowerLink S.r.. Milan Euro 100,000,000 | 100.00% | Prysmians.p.A.
Fibre Ottiche Sud - F.0.S. S.r.L. Battipaglia Euro 47,700,000 10@6@%‘??15‘@% S.p.A.
Prysmian Electronics S.r.L. Milan Euro 10,000 100. %/ rysmian Cavi e Sistemi
/\ .l
General Cable Italia S.r.l. Milan Euro 10,000 100, }G’rupo General Cable
< Sistemas, S.L.
Norway N
Prysmian Group Norge AS Drammen Norwegian 22,5 0 0.00% | DrakaHolding B.V.
Krone
General Cable Nordic A/S Drammen Norwegian ) D)SQ\\/ 00.00% | Grupo General Cable
Krone Sistemas, S.L.
The Netherlands 7
Draka ComteqBV. Amsterdam Euro /7 008,000 100.00% | DrakaHoldingB.V.
Draka Comteq Fibre BV. Eindhoven Euro MO 100.00% | Prysmian Netherlands
Holding B.V.
Draka Holding B.V. Amsterdam Euro AQ 52328(320.50 100.000% | PrysmianS.p.A.
Draka Kabel B.V. Amsterdam Euro \\ \;277, 976.68 100.00% | Prysmian Netherlands B.V.
Donne Draad BV, NieuwBergen | Ero— NN 2813437 |  100.00% | Prysmian NetherlandsB.V.
NKF Vastgoed I BV. Delft % ) 1815121 99.00% | Draka Holding B.V.
4 1.00% | Prysmian Netherlands B.V.
NKF Vastgoed 111 BV. Delft Ero 18,151.21 99.00% | Draka Deutschland GmbH
ﬂ 1.00% | Prysmian Netherlands B.V.
Prysmian Netherlands BV. Delft (/\ ro 1 100.00% | Prysmian Netherlands
O Holding B.V.
Prysmian Netherlands Holding BV. Amster\dam\ Euro 1 100.00% | DrakaHoldingB.V.
General Cable Holdings Netherlands CV. m Euro 159,319,137 95.50% | GK Technologies,
7 Incorporated
< 1.00% | GCGlobal Holdings, Inc.
3.50% | Phelps Dodge National
AN Cables Corporation
Portugal \ﬁ\/
General Cable Investments, SGP5;-Secied Funchal Euro 8,500,020 100.00% | GK Technologies,
de Unipessoal, S.A. \} Incorporated
General Cable Celcat, Energi bﬁ% Pero Pinheiro Euro 13,500,000 100.00% | General Cable
nicagoes SA Investments, SGPS,
AN Sociedade Unipessoal, S.A.
Czech Republic W
Draka Kabely, s.r.o/ Velké Mezificl Czech 255,000,000 100.00% | Draka Holding B.V.
Koruna
Romania \/
Prysmian (3 eme S.A. Slatina Romanian 103,850,920 99.9995% | Draka HoldingB.V.
Leu
0.0005% | Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi

(continues)
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Legal name

Offic

e Currency

Share capital

%
ownership

Direct parént,
COmpany

Russia
Limited Liability Company Prysmian RUS Rybinsk city Russian 230,000,000
Rouble
Limited Liability Company "Rybinske- Rybinsk city Russian 90,312,000 10 b Mability
lektrokabel" Rouble §7Tﬁ£rp9ny Prysmian RUS
Slovacchia M
Prysmian Kablo s.r.o. Bratislava Euro 21,246,001 0 95% ysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Il
< .005% | PrysmianS.p.A.
Spain w
Prysmian Cables Spain, S.A. (Sociedad Vilanovalla Euro 58,178,/2%34,22 100.00% | DrakaHolding, S.L.
Unipersonal) Geltru ~
Draka Holding, S.L. (Sociedad Unipersonal) | Santa Perpetua | Euro \/100.00% Draka Holding B.V.
de Mogoda
GC Latin America Holdings, S.L. Abrera Euro 30 100% | General Cable Holdings
(Spain), S.L.
General Cable Holdings (Spain), S.L. Abrera Euro 304, 6\8/48 99.349% | GK Technologies,
Incorporated
% 0.6510% | General Cable Qverseas
AN Holdings, LLC
Grupo General Cable Sistemas, S.L. Abrera E N 22116,018,7 93.75% | General Cable Holdings
> (Spain), S.L.
Vi 6.25% | GCLatin America
Holdings, S.L.
Sweden 7
Prysmian Group North Europe AB Ndssjo Swedish 100,100 100.00% | DrakaHoldingB.V.
AN Krona
: . ~ . }
Prysmian Group Sverige AB Nassj %@dlsh 100,000 100.00% | Prysmian Group North
Krona Europe AB
Turkey 1
Turk Prysmian Kablo Ve Sistemleri A.S. ?flu Turkish Lira 141,733,652 83.746% | Draka HoldingB.V.
< 0.705% | Turk Prysmian Kablo Ve
SistemleriA.S.
AN 15.549% | Third parties
Tasfiye Halinde Draka Comteq Kablo Limi ﬁ\aﬁgazi- Turkish Lira 45,818,775 | 99.99995% | Draka ComteqB.V.
ted Sirketi 3
> 0.00005% | Prysmian Netherlands B.V.
Hungary
Prysmian MKM Magyar Kabel Muv Budapest Hungarian 5,000,000,000 100.00% | Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Forint Sl
NORTH AMERICA
Canada
Prysmian Cables stemgCanada Ltd. | NewBrunswick | Canadian 1,000,000 100.00% | DrakaHoldingB.V.
Dollar
Draka Eleyator Pro Incorporated New Brunswick | Canadian n/a 100.00% | Prysmian Cables and
Dollar Systems USA, LLC
General CMLtd Halifax Canadian 119,802,214 100.00% | General Cable Canada
//_\\ Dollar Holdings LLC

X

(continues)
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Legal name

Cayman Islands

Office

Currency

Share capital

%
ownership

Direct parént,
COmpary

L €able ; ¥ipany

YA Holdings, Ltd. George Town US Dollar 50,000 100.00% | Gene
Dominican Republic %
General Cable Caribbean, S.R.L SantaDomingo | Dominican 200,000 99.99@ logies,
Oeste Peso Inco ted
) (%70 ied Contractors,
nc.
Trinidad and Tobago /\"\
General Cable Trinidad Limited Port of Spain Trinidadian 100< @ / GK Technologies,
Dollar Incorporated
US.A. NN
Prysmian Cables and Systems (US) Inc. Carson City US Dollar 330, @\1 0.00% | DrakaHolding B.V.
Prysmian Cables and Systems USA, LLC Wilmington US Dollar %\J 0.00% | Prysmian Cables and
% Systems (US) Inc.
Prysmian Construction Services Inc. Wilmington US Dollar , 7 100.00% | Prysmian Cables and
~ Systems USA, LLC
Draka Elevator Products, Inc. Boston US Dollar % 1 100.00% | Prysmian Cables and
A Systems USA, LLC
Draka Transport USA, LLC Boston Us Dollar™~ % 0 100.00% | Prysmian Cablesand
N Systems USA, LLC
Diversified Contractors, Inc. Wilmington | USDO % 1,000 |  100.00% | General Cable Industries,
I~ Inc.
GC Global Holdings, Inc. Wilmington U A 1,000 100.00% | General Cable Overseas
/] Holdings, LLC
General Cable Canada Holdings LLC Wilmington \US‘BeTaO 0 100.00% | General Cable Industries,
/> Inc.
General Cable Corporation Wilming n& US Dollar 1 100.00% | Prysmian Cables and
AN Systems (US) Inc.
. < .
General Cable Industries LLC Wllm x@)ollar 0 100.00% | General Cable Industries,
Inc.
General Cable Industries, Inc. " US Dollar 10 100.00% | GK Technologies,
N Incorporated
General Cable Overseas Holdings, LLC Wi m'beb US Dollar 0 100.00% | GK Technologies,
/D Incorporated
General Cable Technologies Corporati(a\\'\l\ﬁlm){{'/(on US Dollar 1,000 100.00% | General Cable Industries,
Inc.
N
Phelps Dodge Enfield CorporatM\mpnington US Dollar 800,000 100.00% | General Cable Industries,
N Inc.
Phelps Dodge International @Milmington US Dollar 100,000 |  100.00% | General Cable Industries,
Inc.
Phelps Dodge Natlonalwo\ﬁ\)on Wilmington US Dollar 10 100.00% | General Cable Industries,
Inc.
GK Technologies, Ipen/’__gyrate West Trenton US Dollar 1,000 100.00% | General Cable Corporation

@

(continues)
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Legal name Office Currency Share capital % Direct parent,
ownership company:
CENTRAL/SOUTH AMERICA
Argentina
Prysmian Energia Cables y Sistemas Buenos Aires Argentine 992,359,215 40.01%
de Argentina S.A. Peso
5 )
.WoyP an Cabos e Sistemas
0Brasil S.A.
~ 139 ird parties
Prysmian Consultora Conductores e Buenos Aires Argentine 543,219,572< u / 7Draka Holding B.V.
Instalaciones SAIC Peso
% | Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
/TN Sl
Brazil \\& \/
Prysmian Cabos e Sistemas do Brasil S.A. Sorocaba Brazilian 547 5 91.844% | Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Real > Srl.
0.040% | PrysmianS.p.A.
1.687% | DrakaHolding B.V.
/] 6.428% | Draka ComtegB.V.
Draka Comteq Cabos Brasil S.A. Santa Catarina | Brazilia \2367,522 49.352% | Draka ComteqgB.V.
Real
% 50.648% | Prysmian Cabos e Sistemas
\ doBrasil S.A.
General Cable Brasil IndUstria e Comércio Pogos de Caldas | Brazil .7 536,087,471 99.99% | Grupo General Cable
de Condutores Elétricos Ltda [ Sistemas, S.L.
0.01% | General Cable Holdings
/) (Spain) S.L.
Chile \
Prysmian Cables Chile SpA Santi @ean Peso | 1,900,000,000 100.00% | Prysmian Cabos e Sistemas
doBrasil S.A.
Cobre Cerrillos S.A. , US Dollar 74,574,400 99.80% | General Cable Holdings
(Spain), S.L.
0.20% | Third parties
~
Colombia < /
Productora de Cables Procables S.A.S. B6go Colombian 1,902,964,285 99.96% | GC Latin America
Peso Holdings, S.L.
\% 0.04% | GK Technologies,
N Incorporated
Costa Rica %J
Conducen, S.R.L. Heredia Costarican 1,845117.800 73.52% | GCLatin America
Coldn Holdings, SL
26.48% | CahosaS.A.
Ecuador ~
Cables Electricos Ecuatorianos C\A. CABLEC | Quito US Dollar 243,957 6714% | General Cable Holdings
(Spain), S.L.
/\ 32.86% | Third parties

@@

(continues)
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Legal name

El Salvador

Office

Currency

Share capital

%
ownership

Direct parént,
Compary

Conducen Phelps Dodge Centroamerica-EL | Antiguo US Dollar 22,858 99.95%
Salvador, S.A. de CV. Cuscatlan(La
Libertad)
0.05% |
Guatemala
Proveedora de Cables y Alambres PDCA Guatemala City | Guatemalan 100,000 9 %7( en,S.R.L.
Guatemala, S.A. Quetzal
m@@io ird parties
Honduras < </ 7
Electroconductores de Honduras, S.A. de Tegucigalpa Hondura 27600,000 .39% | General Cable Holdings
CV. Lempira (Spain), S.L.
[ \ 061% | CahosaS.A.
Mexico \/
Draka Durango S.deR.L. de CV. Durango Mexican 165,471,787 99.996% | Draka Mexico Holdings
Peso 7 S.A.deCV.
/S 0.004% | DrakaHoldingB.V.
Draka Mexico Holdings S.A. de CV. Durango Mexican Pes 57, 1| 99.999998% | DrakaHoldingB.V.
0.000002% | Draka ComteqB.V.
NK Mexico Holdings S.A. de CV. Citta del Mexic Q 4 n/a 100.00% | Prysmian Group Finland QY
Messico Pesoz\
Prysmian Cables y Sistemas de Mexico S. de | Durango Mexican \ \{73,050,500 99.9983% | Draka HoldingB.V.
R.L.deC.V. S >
Vi 0.0017% | Draka Mexico Holdings
S.A.deCV.
General Cable de Mexico, S.Ade CV. Tetla Mexicw 1,329,621,471 | 80.41733609% | General Cable Industries,
Peso Inc.
19.58266361% | Conducen, S.R.L.
b 0.00000015% | General Cable
Technologies Corporation
r 0.00000015% | GK Technologies,
N N Incorporated
General de Cable de Mexico del Norte, S.A. Pi siegras | Mexican 10,000 99.80% | GK Technologies,
deCV. < Peso Incorporated
0.20% | General Cable Industries,
\\ Inc.
PDIC Mexico, 5.A. de CV. N.sat Jose Mexican 50,000 |  99.998% | Conducen, S.R.L.
> Peso
0.002% | Third parties
Prestolite de Mexico, S.A. de CV. Sonora Mexican 50,000 99.80% | General Cable Industries,
Peso Inc.
0.20% | GK Technologies,
(\ Incorporated
Servicios Latinoa W, A.deCV. | Puebla Mexican 50,000 99.998% | General Cable de Mexico,
Peso S.AdeC.V.

@

0.002%

General Cable
Technologies Corporation

N4

Q

(continues)
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Legal name

Panama

Office

Currency

Share capital

%

Direct parent

ownership compary

Alambres y Cables de Panama, S.A. Panama US Dollar 800,000 78.08%
21.92% A
Alcap Comercial S.A. Panama US Dollar 10,000 100.06%«{ SR.L
CahosaS.A. Panama US Dollar n/a 100 ec\h/nologies,
N rated
Peru
General Cable Peru S.A.C. Santiago de Peruvian Sol 90,327,867,50 m‘?%\ Latin America
Surco < Holdings, S.L.
(Lima)
/10 % | Third parties
AFRICA &
Angola
General Cable Condel, Cabos de Energia e Luanda Angola 20,600, 99.80% | General Cable Celcat,
Telecomunicagoes SA Kwanza W Energiae
Telecomunicagoes SA
? 0.20% | Third parties
Botswana 0% 9
General Cable Botswana (Pty) Ltd. Gaborone West | Pulade 100 100% | National Cables (Pty) Ltd.
Industrial Botswan:
Ivory Coast \Q
SICABLE - Sociéte Ivoirienne de Cables S.A. | Abidjan C > 740,000,000 51.00% | Prysmian Cables et
Systemes France S.A.S.
4 49.00% | Third parties
Mauritius 7
GC Specialty & Automotive Port Loui New Zealand 200 100% | GK Technologies,
/N Dollar Incorporated
. S/ )
General Cable Middle East Port \@/Zealand 3,690 100% | GK Technologies,
Dollar Incorporated
General Cable Trading ’ New Zealand 31,097100 100% | GK Technologies,
N AN Dollar Incorporated
South Africa Q
General Cable Phoenix South Africa Pty. td.< 0 South 1,000 100.00% | GK Technologies,
/N African Rand Incorporated
National Cables (Pty) Ltd. llo South 101 69.30% | Phelps Dodge National
\ African Rand Cables Corporation
30.70% | General Cable Holdings
A $> Netherlands C.V.
Tunisia NV
Auto Cables Tunisie S.A Grombalia Tunisian 4,050,000 50.998% | Prysmian Cables et
Dinar Systémes France S.A.S.
VN 49.002% | Third parties

@)

@©

(continues)
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Legal name

Eurelectric Tunisie S.A.

Office

Menzel Bouzelfa

Currency

Tunisian

Share capital

1,850,000

%
ownership

99.97%

Direct parént,
Compary

Dinar
0.005%
0.002@ Cavi e Sistemi
Q&% [ Tinggarties
OCEANIA Y,
Australia /\,\
Prysmian Australia Pty Ltd. Liverpool Australian 56,485,736< @ / Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Dollar Srl.
New Zealand NN
Prysmian New Zealand Ltd. Auckland New Zealand 00 100.00% | Prysmian Australia Pty Ltd.
Dollar R
General Cable Holdings New Zealand Christchurch New Zealand 1 }7@\/ 86.17% | GK Technologies,
Dollar 7 Incorporated
12.96% | General Cable Industries,
Inc.
A 0.87% | GCGlobalHoldings, Inc.
General Cable New Zealand Limited Christchurch New Zea \@00,100 100.00% | General Cable Holdings
DollarA New Zealand
ASIA \%
Saudi Arabia
Prysmian Powerlink Saudi LLC AlKhoabar Saud] Riya > 500,000 95.00% | Prysmian PowerLinkS.r.L.
4 5.00% | Third parties
China It
Prysmian Tianjin Cables Co. Ltd. Tianjin US Dollar 36,790,000 67.00% | Prysmian (China)
Investment Company Ltd.
X N 33.00% | Third parties
Prysmian Cable (Shanghai) Co. Ltd. Shangha US Dollar 5,000,000 100.00% | Prysmian (China)
1 Investment Company Ltd.
Prysmian Wuxi Cable Co. Ltd. 7’\/ i US Dollar 29,941,250 100.00% | Prysmian (China)
/S Investment Company Ltd.
Prysmian Hong Kong Holding Ltd. Q\/ oK Euro 72,000,000 | 100.00% | Prysmian Cavie Sistemi
/N S.r.l.
Prysmian (China) Investment Compa . M Euro 72,003,061 100.00% | PrysmianHong Kong
Holding Ltd.
Nantong Haixun Draka Elevato }lantong US Dollar 2,400,000 75.00% | Draka Elevator Products,
Co.LTD Inc.
% 25.00% | Third parties
Nantong Zhongyao DrakaElevator Phpducts | Nantong US Dollar 2,000,000 60.00% | Draka Elevator Products,
Co.LTD Inc.
VN 40.00% | Third parties
Draka Cables (Hohg\Kong) Limited Hong Kong Hong Kong 6,500,000 | 99.9999985% | Draka Cableteq Asia Pacific
Dollar Holding Pte Ltd.
0.0000015% | Cable Supplyand
/\ Consulting Co. Pte Ltd.
Draka Sh Wl ibre Cable Co. Ltd. | Shanghai US Dollar 15,580,000 55.00% | Draka Comteq Germany
GmbH & Co. KG
VNN 45.00% | Third parties
N/ (continues)
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Office Share capital % Direct parent;

ownership company:

Suzhou Draka Cable Co. Ltd. Suzhou Chinese 304,500,000 100.00% | Dr ableteq Asia Pacific
Renminbi Holting\Ptettd

Legal name Currency

(Yuan) /\
Prysmian Technology Jiangsu Co. Ltd. Yixing Euro 51,150,100 100.00%
/—~Hlnves ent ompany Ltd.
Prestolite Wire (Shanghai) Company, Ltd Shanghai US Dollar 300,000 100 00% \l ble Industries,
Philippine
Draka Philippines Inc. Cebu Philippine 253,652,000 975 raka Holding B.V.

Peso
@ 25%| Third parties
India %
Associated Cables Pvt. Ltd. Mumbai Indian 61,{%})0 00% | Oman Cables Industry
Rupee (SA0G)

Jaguar Communication Consultancy Servi- | Mumbai Indian 1 mgy.@%%% Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
ces Private Ltd. Rupee Srl.

/\7 0.00001% | Prysmian S.p.A.

Indonesia ﬁ
PT.Prysmian Cables Indonesia Cikampek us Dollaré 67,300,800 99.48% | DrakaHolding B.V.

/.

/E\

0.52% | Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi

A% Sl
Malaysia \%
Sindutch Cable Manufacturer Sdn Bhd Malacca i 500,000 100.00% | Draka Cableteq Asia Pacific
Ri Holding Pte Ltd.

Consulting Company Pte

Draka Marketing and Services Sdn Bhd Malacca [% 500,000 100.00% | Cable Supply and
e .

/S Ltd.
Draka (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd Malacca K Malaysian 8,000,002 100.00% | Cable Supply and Consul-
AN Ringgit ting Company Pte Ltd.
~
Oman
Oman Cables Industry (SAOG) AlRusay Omani Rial 8,970,000 5117% | Draka Holding B.V.
4
h 48.83% | Third parties
Oman Aluminum Processing Industries LLC Omani Rial 4,366,000 100.00% | Oman Cables Industry
/\ (SA0G)
Singapore Q‘/U
Prysmian Cables Asia-Pacific Pte Ltd. apore Singapore 213,324,290 100.00% | DrakaHoldingB.V.
\\ Dollar
Prysmian Cable Systems Pte Ltd/ N S|\/ngapore Singapore 25,000 50.00% | DrakaHoldingB.V.
> Dollar
50.00% | Prysmian Cables & Sy-
stems Ltd.
Draka Offshore Asia PaéificRte Ltd. Singapore Singapore 51,000 100.00% | Draka Cableteq Asia Pacific
Dollar Holding Pte Ltd.
Draka Cableteq A((a(ﬁa,‘lc mlng Pteltd. | Singapore Singapore 28,630,503.70 100.00% | DrakaHoldingB.V.
Dollar
Singapore Cables s Pte Ltd. Singapore Singapore 1,500,000 100.00% | Draka Cableteq Asia Pacific
/\ Dollar Holding Pte Ltd.

)

@ (continues)
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Legal name Office Currency Share capital % Direct parent,
ownership company:

Cable Supply and Consulting Company Singapore Singapore 50,000 100.00% | Dr, ableteq Asia Pacific

Private Limited Dollar Holding\Ptettd.

Draka Comteq Singapore Pte Ltd. Singapore Singapore 500,000 100.00% @Bﬁ
Dollar

Draka NK Cables (Asia) Pte Ltd. Singapore Singapore 200,000 100.00@®Gr0up Finland QY
Dollar

Thailand X

MCI-Draka Cable Co. Ltd. Bangkok Thai Baht 435,900,000 | 70.2501 raka Cableteq Asia Pacific

olding Pte Ltd.
raka (Malaysia) Sdn Bhd

Sindutch Cable Manu-
facturer Sdn Bhd

0023% | Singapore Cables
Manufacturers Pte Ltd.
A 49759% | Third parties

General Cable Asia Pacific & Middle East Bangkok Thai Baht 30,0 MV 100.00% | GK Technologies,
Co., Ltd. 7 Incorporated
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The following companies have been accounted for using the equity method:
Office

Legal name Currency Share capital % ownership

Diregf parent
company

EUROPE
Germany
Kabeltrommel GmbH & Co.KG Troisdorf Euro 10,225,83765 4318% smian-Kabgl und Syste
1.75% Jerdde
e GmbH
50@ T arties
Kabeltrommel GmbH Troisdorf Deutsche 51,000 41 180& rysmian Kabel und Syste-
Mark e GmbH
O 9 orddeutsche Seeka-
belwerke GmbH
A i:‘:? Third parties
Nostag GmbH & Co. KG Oldenburg Euro SA(MKZ >3§ﬂ0% Norddeutsche Seeka-
belwerke GmbH
A /> 6700% | Third parties
Great Britain
Rodco Ltd. Woking British 5,000, b 40.00% | Prysmian Cables & Sy-
Pound stems Ltd.
/7 3\ 60.00% | Third parties
Poland N
Eksa Sp.z.0.0 Sokolow Polish 4 4,000 29.949% | Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi
Zloty Sl
/\Q 70.051% | Third parties
Russia \ Y
Elkat Ltd. Moscow i 10,000 40.00% | Prysmian Group Finland
R 5 0%
/1 R@;in%\ 60.00% | Third parties
CENTRAL / SOUTH AMERICA —
Chile
Colada Continua Chilena S.A. Quilicura Chile Peso 100 41.00% | CobreCerrillos S.A.
(Santia
N \ 59.00% | Third parties
ASIA ~
China |
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable Joint Stock u Chinese 757,905,108 23.73% | Draka ComteqB.V.
Limited Co. 7 Renminbi
(Yuan)
< 76.27% | Third parties
Yangtze Optical Fibre and Cable (Shanghaij~] SKan Chinese 100,300,000 75.00% | Yangtze Optical Fibreand
Co. Ltd. Renminbi Cable Joint Stock Limited
% (Yuan) Co.
P \ 25.00% | Draka ComteqB.V.
Japan —_ >
Precision Fiber Optics Ltd. Chiba Japanese 138,000,000 50.00% | Draka Comteq Fibre B.V.
Yen
N \ 50.00% | Third parties
Cayman Islands N
Phelps Dodge YantaiChina Hotdi nc. George Town US Dollar 99 66.67% | YA Holdings, Ltd.
/ ; O\ 33.33% | Third parties
Malaysia
Power Cables Malaysia Selangor Darul | Malaysian 18,000,000 40.00% | DrakaHoldingB.V.
Eshan Ringgit
//\\ 60.00% | Third parties

N

Q
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List of other investments not consolidated pursuant to IFRS10:

Legal name % ownership Direct parent/companv

ASIA

India

Ravin Cables Limited 51.00%
49.00%

United Arab Emirates

Power Plus Cable CO. LLC 49.00% mited
51.00% /_\Th\ixq?rties

AFRICA

South Africa >

Pirelli Cables & Systems (Proprietrary) Ltd. 100.00% | Prysmian Cavi e Sistemi S.r.L.

~

Q)
£

3
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CERTIFICATION OF THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENT
PURSUANT TO ART. 81-TER OF CONSOB REGULATION 11971 DA
MAY 1999 AND SUBSEQUENT AMENDMENTS AND ADDITIONS

1. The undersigned Valerio Battista, as Chief Executive Officer, and Carlo Soprano and Ale
managers responsible for preparing the corporate accounting documents of Prysmi

arara Brunetti, as

financial statements:
e havebeenadequatein relation to the business's characteristics and
e have been effectively applied.

2. The adequacy of the accounting and administrative processes for prepating jsolidated financial state-

ments at 31 December 2019 has been evaluated on the basis of a proce stablished by Prysmian in com-

oAured
pliance with the internal control framework published by the Com % gnsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission, which represents the generally accepted standardmodel internationally.

Itis nonetheless reported that:

e during 2019, several of Prysmian Group's companies we d#n the information system changeover
project. The process of fine-tuning the new system’ ing and accounting functions is still in pro-
gress for some of them; in any case, the system of
system of procedures and controls.

3. Itisalso certified that:

3.1 The consolidated financial statements at ec er 2019:

a. have been prepared in accordance with app international accounting standards recognised by
the European Union under Regulation (EC) 1606/2002 of the European Parliament and Council dated
19 July 2002;

b. correspond to the underlying a¢

ew of performance and the results of operations, and of the situ-
paniesincludedinthe consolidation, together with adescription

ationoftheissuerandt
of the principal risks a n

Milan, 5March 2020

Valerio Battista Carlo Soprano Alessandro Brunetti
Chief Executive O Managers responsible for preparing corporate accounting documents

Q
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Independent auditor’s report pursuant to article 14 of Legislative
Decree n. 39, dated 27 January 2010 and article 10 of EU\Regulation
n. 537/2014

(Translation from the original Italian text)

To the Shareholders of
Prysmian S.p.A.

Report on the Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Prysmian Group (the Group), which
comprise the consolidated statement of financial position‘as at 3 -December 2019, and the
consolidated statement of income, the consolidated statement.of comprehensive income,
consolidated statement of changes in equity and corisclidated statement of cash flows for the year
then ended, and notes to the consolidated financigl statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give‘a true and fair view of the financial position
of the Group as at 31 December 2019, and 6fits Tirancial performance and its cash flows for the year
then ended in accordance with International Financiai-Reporting Standards as adopted by the
European Union and with the regulationg issued for implementing art. 9 of Legislative Decree n.
38/2005.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance-with-lriternational Standards on Auditing (ISA Italia). Our
responsibilities under those stangdards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the
Audit of the Consolidated Finzncial’ Statements section of our report. We are independent of Prysmian
S.p.A. in accordance with the regulations and standards on ethics and independence applicable to
audits of financial statements under4talian Laws. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained
is sufficient and appropriatete_provide a basis for our opinion.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are-these matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in
our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the current period. These matters were
addressed in the conitext of/our audit of the consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in
forming our epinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

We identified the following key audit matters:

EY SPA
Setle.Legale: Vja Lombardia, 31 - 00187 Roma

Capitalé~Sociale Furo 2.525.000,00 i.v.

Iscritta alla $»Q/del Registro delle Imprese presso la C.C.I.A.A. di Roma
Codice fiscale e numero di iscrizione 00434000584 - numero R.E.A. 250904

P.IVA 00891231003

Iscritta al Registro Revisori Legali al n. 70945 Pubblicato sulla G.U. Suppl. 13 - IV Serie Speciale del 17/2/1998
Iscritta all’Albo Speciale delle societa di revisione

Consob al progressivo n. 2 delibera n.10831 del 16/7/1997

A member firm of Ernst & Young Global Limited
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Key Audit Matters

Audit Response

Recognition of revenues and margins from
construction contracts and risks related to
completed contracts

The consolidated financial statements include
revenues related to the "Projects” segment for
Euro 1,844 million. These revenues, and the
related margins, are mainly derived from
construction contracts and are recognized in the
income statement considering the progress of
the project, in accordance with the percentage
of completion method, which is determined on
the basis of actual costs, as compared to
expected costs.

Processes and method of revenue recognition
and evaluation of construction contracts and the
valuation of liabilities related to ongoing and
completed contracts are based on assumptions,
sometimes complex, which imply, by their
nature, estimates by directors, especially with
regard to forecasted costs to complete each
project, including the estimate of risks and
penalties where applicable, as well as to
contract modifications either expected op'tinder
negotiation, and to changes in estimates from
prior periods.

Considering the complexity of assumptions
adopted in forecasting costs to complete.tie
projects, in accounting for contract
modifications under negotiatioyi-and.irrthe
valuation of risks related to origoing-ana
completed contracts as wellasthe/poteritial
significant impact of changes in-estimates on
the net result of the fiscal yéar we assessed this
matter as a key audit matter:

Financial statements diselosures related to this
matter are reported’in the netes “14. Provisions
for risks and charges™-"39.5-Construction
contracts” and "40. Estimates and assumptions’
of the consolidated.financial statements.

i

Our audit procedures related to the key audit
matter included, arviongthe. others, the analysis
of the accountingtreatrent-adopted by
Prysmian Group, asweli-as the analysis of the
procedures ang key centrois implemented by
management/to assess the criteria for
recognition of-revenues and margins from
constructien contracts.

We performed,a.detailed analysis of
assumptions/involving a significant judgment by
directors, in-particular with regard to the
estimate. of costs to complete significant
prejects,-including expected risks and penalties
and-contract modifications expected or under
negotiation. This analysis included also the
valuation of liabilities related to ongoing and
completed contracts. The analysis has been
performed through inquiries with project
managers, the analysis of the contracts and
project documentation and the analysis of
significant events occurred after the reporting
period.

We performed a comparative analysis of
material variances of projects results in
comparison with the original budget, and, where
applicable, with prior period. As part of our
procedures, we also performed substantive
testing on a sample of costs recognized in the
fiscal year.

We also requested external confirmations to a
sample of contractors, in order to test the
existence and completeness of specific contract
clauses.

Finally, we analyzed the disclosures provided in
the consolidated financial statements of
Prysmian Group as of 31 December 2019.
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Recoverability of goodwill

The goodwill recognized in the consolidated
financial statements of Prysmian Group as of 31
December 2019 amounts to Euro 1,590 million.
Goodwill has been allocated to groups of CGUs,
corresponding to the operating segments
(Projects, Energy, Telecom), which are expected
to benefit from the synergies of business
combinations and which represent the lowest
level at which management monitors segment
business performance.

The process as well as the methods of
evaluation and calculation of the recoverable
amount of each operating segment are based on
assumptions, sometimes complex, which imply,
by their nature, estimates by the directors,
especially with regard to the forecast of future
results, to the identification of long-term growth
and discount rates applied on forecasted future
cash flows.

Considering the complexity of assumptions
adopted in the estimation of the recoverable
amount of goodwill we assessed this matter‘as.a
key audit matter.

Financial statements disclosures related/to this
matter are reported in the paragraph /Goodwill
impairment test" included in the note™>2.
Goodwill and other intangible assets®.

Our audit procedures related to.tihe key audit
matter included, among the others. the analysis
of the policy adopted by the Company with
regard to the impairment'testirig, the analysis of
the adequacy of the aliccation.to each CGU of
the assets and liabiiities, the-&xamination of the
compliance with thé-provisioris of IAS36 and the
analysis of future-cash fiaws.

In addition, our procedures included the
reconciliation of forecasted cash flows per each
segment with the Group budget prepared for the
2020 fiscaiyear, tihe/analysis of the quality of
the forecasts taking into account the historical
accuracy.of the previous forecasts and the
analysis of the galculation of long-term growth
and disceunt rates.

Qur procedures were performed with the
suppert of our experts in valuation techniques
who performed independent calculation and
sensitivity analysis on the key assumptions in
order to identify the change in the assumptions
that could have a significant impact on the
valdation of the recoverable amount.

Finally, we analyzed the disclosures provided in
the consolidated financial statements of
Prysmian Group as of 31 December 2019.

Responsibilities of Directoys and.Those Charged with Governance for the

Consolidated Financial $Statermernis

The Directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial statements that give a
true and fair view in accordance.with International Financial Reporting Standards as adopted by the
European Union and with-the regulgtions issued for implementing art. 9 of Legislative Decree n.
38/2005, and, within the terms.provided by the law, for such internal control as they determine is
necessary to enablethe-preparation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement,

whether due to fraud or-error.

The Directors are resporsibie for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern and,
when preparirigtiie cansolidated financial statements, for the appropriateness of the going concern
assumption, and for appropriate disclosure thereof. The Directors prepare the consolidated financial
statements on a-going/,concern basis unless they either intend to liquidate the Parent Company
PrysmianS.p.A. ort0 cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but to do so.

The statutory audit committee (“Collegio Sindacale”) is responsible, within the terms provided by the
law, for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidated Financiai-Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated finaincial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud-er.erior, and to
issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is atiigh-level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with International'Standards on Auditing
(ISA Italia) will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from
fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in aggregatg, iivey-could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the bagis of ithese consolidated
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with International Standards on/Auditing (ISA Italia), we have
exercised professional judgment and maintained professional skepticism throughout the audit. In
addition:

e we have identified and assessed the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or errox, desighed and performed audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtained audit evidence tihat'is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for one resulting frofiyerror-as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, orthe-override of internal control;

e we have obtained an understanding of internalcontro} relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in/ie-circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the.Group’s internal control;

e we have evaluated the appropriateness-of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures riiade by the Directors;

e we have concluded on the appropriateness of Directors’ use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions-that may ¢ast significant doubt on the Group’s ability to
continue as a going concern. IFwe-conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditer's+eport to the related disclosures in the financial statements
or, if such disclosures are.inadequate, to consider this matter in forming our opinion. Our
conclusions are based gn/the auditevidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future eventsor condjtions may cause the Group to cease to continue as a going
concern;

e we have evaluated the.overail/presentation, structure and content of the consolidated
financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial
statements representtheunderlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation;,

e we have obtained sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of
the entitigs.within the Group to express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements.
We are respansible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group audit. We
remain sotely,responsible for our audit opinion.

We have communicated with those charged with governance, identified at an appropriate level as
required by ISAitalia; regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and
significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.
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We have provided those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with the
ethical and independence requirements applicable in Italy, and we have communicated-with them all
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and whefe-applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we have determined those
matters that were of most significance in the audit of the financial statements of tie current period
and are therefore the key audit matters. We have described these matters in curavditor’s report.

Additional information pursuant to article 10 of EU Regulatiorrn. 537/14

The shareholders of Prysmian S.p.A., in the general meeting held’ch 16 April 2015, engaged us to
perform the audits of the consolidated financial statements for eachof the years ending 31 December
2016 to 31 December 2024.

We declare that we have not provided prohibited non-audit‘services, referred to article 5, par. 1, of EU
Regulation n. 537/2014, and that we have remained indépendent-ef the Group in conducting the
audit.

We confirm that the opinion on the consolidated finaicial staterrients included in this report is
consistent with the content of the additional report-to.the-atdit committee (Collegio Sindacale) in
their capacity as audit committee, prepared pursuant to-article 11 of the EU Regulation n. 537/2014.

Report on compliance with other-tegaland regulatory requirements

Opinion pursuant to article 14, paragraph 2, subparagraph e), of Legislative
Decree n. 39 dated 27 January‘20TQ_and of article 123-bis, paragraph 4, of
Legislative Decree n. 58, dated.24 February 1998

The Directors of Prysmian S.p.A. areresbonsible for the preparation of the Report on Operations and
of the Report on Corporate Governance-and Ownership Structure of Prysmian Group as at 31
December 2019, including their/consistency with the related consolidated financial statements and
their compliance with the applicablée laws and regulations.

We have performed the procedures required under audit standard SA Italia n. 720B, in order to
express an opinion on the consistency of the Report on Operations and of specific information
included in the Reporton.Corperate Governance and Ownership Structure as provided for by article
123-bis, paragraph 4;-of Legislative Decree n. 58, dated 24 February 1998, with the consolidated
financial statements of-Prysmian Group as at 31 December 2019 and on their compliance with the
applicable laws ard regulatigns, and in order to assess whether they contain material misstatements.

In our opinion,the’Repert-On Operations and the above mentioned specific information included in
the Report on Corporate Governance and Ownership Structure are consistent with the consolidated
financial statements of Prysmian Group as at 31 December 2019 and comply with the applicable laws
and regulations.

With reference tothe statement required by art. 14, paragraph 2, subparagraph e), of Legislative
Decree n."39, dated 27 January 2010, based on our knowledge and understanding of the entity and
its environment obtained through our audit, we have no matters to report.
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Statement pursuant to article 4 of Consob Regulation implementing-Legislative
Decree n. 254, dated 30 December 2016

The Directors of Prysmian S.p.A. are responsible for the preparation of the non-finaneial information
pursuant to Legislative Decree n. 254, dated 30 December 2016. We have verified tihat non-financial
information have been approved by Directors.

Pursuant to article 3, paragraph 10, of Legislative Decree n. 254, dated/30)Decemiber 2016, such
non-financial information are subject to a separate compliance report.signed by us.

Milan, 18 March 2020

EY S.p.A.

Signed by: Pietro Carena, Auditor

This report has been translated into the English language.solely for the convenience of
international readers.
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